



**Road Transport Regulation and
Enforcement Bodies
3rd edition / 2006**



TABLE OF CONTENTS

ALBANIA	3
ARMENIA	11
AUSTRIA	19
AZERBAIJAN	27
BELARUS	35
BELGIUM	43
BOSNIA-HERZEGOVINA	53
BULGARIA	61
CROATIA	69
CZECH REPUBLIC	77
DENMARK	87
ESTONIA	97
FINLAND	105
FRANCE	113
GEORGIA	121
GERMANY	129
GREECE	139
HUNGARY	147
IRELAND	157
ITALY	167
LATVIA	175

LIECHTENSTEIN	185
LITHUANIA	193
LUXEMBOURG	205
MACEDONIA	215
MALTA.....	223
MOLDOVA	231
NETHERLANDS	239
NORWAY	249
POLAND.....	259
PORTUGAL	269
ROMANIA.....	283
RUSSIAN FEDERATION	293
SERBIA & MONTENEGRO.....	303
SLOVAKIA	311
SPAIN.....	327
SWEDEN	337
SWITZERLAND.....	345
TURKEY	355
UKRAINE.....	365
UNITED KINGDOM.....	375

ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES

ALBANIA

May 2006

Country: ALBANIA

Items to be controlled	Control authorities						
	State police	Local police	Customs	Ministry * of Transport	Road administration	Authorised technical experts/ workshops	Other authorised bodies or officers
Traffic regulations and driving licences	X			X			
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)			X	X			
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)	X			X			
T1 documents or TIR Carnets			X	X			X(1)
Weights and dimensions	X		X	X	X		
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)			X	X			
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control			X				X(2)
Road user charges					X	X	
Technical conditions of motor vehicles	X			X			
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods	X			X			
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods	X		X	X			
* Ministry of Public Works, Transport and Telecommunication							
1 ANALTIR							
2 Ministry of Agriculture							

USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN ALBANIA

EMERGENCY NUMBERS	
Police	+(355-4) 129/126
Ambulance	+(355-4) 127
Dangerous goods accident	+(355-4) 126
Breakdown	+(355-4) 363 423 +(355) 692064064
Fire and Rescue	+(355-4) 128

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Interior Ministry www.moi.gov.al	+(355-4) 363 921	+(355-4) 363 921
		Email:	
	Ministry of Public Works, Transport and Telecommunication www.mpptt.gov.al	+(355-4) 258 319	+(355-4) 258 319
		Email: khash9@interalb.net	
Competent control authority	Traffic Police	+(355-4) 363 921	+(355-4) 363 921
		Email: bkoxhaj@hotmail.com	
	State Road Inspection www.dpshttr.gov.al	+(355-4) 247 744	+(355-4) 258 318
		Email: dpshttr@gov.al	

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Interior Ministry www.moi.gov.al	+ (355-4) 363 921	+ (355-4) 363 921
		Email:	
	Ministry of Public Works, Transport and Telecommunication www.mpptt.gov.al	+ (355-4) 258 319	+ (355-4) 258 319
		Email: khash9@interalb.net	
Competent control authority	Traffic Police	+ (355-4) 363 921	+ (355-4) 363 921
		Email: bkoxhaj@hotmail.com	
	State Road Inspection www.dpshtrr.gov.al	+ (355-4) 247 744	+ (355-4) 258 318
		Email: dpshtrr@dpshtrr.gov.al	

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Interior Ministry www.moi.gov.al	+ (355-4) 363 921	+ (355-4) 363 921
		Email:	
	Ministry of Public Works, Transport and Telecommunication www.mpptt.gov.al	+ (355-4) 258 319	+ (355-4) 258 319
		Email: khash9@interalb.net	
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	General Road Administration	+ (355-4) 223 600	+ (355-4) 223 600
		Email: ealite@yahoo.com	
	Traffic Police	+ (355-4) 363 921	+ (355-4) 363 921
		Email: bkoxhaj@hotmail.com	
Competent control authority	Traffic Police	+ (355-4) 363 921	+ (355-4) 363 921
		Email: bkoxhaj@hotmail.com	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Public Works, Transport and Telecommunication www.mpptt.gov.al	+ (355-4) 258 318	+ (355-4) 258 319
		Email: khash9@interalb.net	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	State Road Inspection www.dpshtrr.gov.al	+ (355-4) 247 744 (ext 105)	+ (355-4) 238 138
		Email: dpshtrr@dpshtrr.gov.al	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Public Works, Transport and Telecommunication www.mpptt.gov.al	+ (355-4) 258 318	+ (355-4) 258 319
		Email: khash9@interalb.net	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents	State Road inspection www.dpshttr.gov.al	+ (355-4) 247 744	+ (355-4) 238 138
		Email: dpshttr@dpshttr.gov.al	

ROAD USER CHARGES

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Finance www.minfin.gov.al	+ (355-4) 258 439	+ (355-4) 258 439
		Email:	
Competent authority/body in charge of collecting and control of charges	Customs www.dogana.gov.al	+ (355-4) 234 499	+ (355-4) 243 914
		Email:	

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Agriculture Ministry www.mbu.gov.al	+ (355-4) 232 796	+ (355-4) 232 796
		Email: marsela.avdullai@mbu.gov.al	
Competent control authority	Customs www.dogana.gov.al	+ (355-4) 234 499	+ (355-4) 243 914
		Email:	

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Public Works, Transport and Telecommunication www.mpptt.gov.al	+ (355-4) 258 318	+ (355-4) 258 319
		Email: khash9@interalb.net	
Authority/body in charge of special authorisations	State Road Inspection www.dpshttr.gov.al	+ (355-4) 247 744 (ext 105)	+ (355-4) 238 138
		Email: dpshttr@dpshttr.gov.al	
Competent control authority/body	State Road Inspection www.dpshttr.gov.al	+ (355-4) 247 744	+ (355-4) 238 138
		Email: dpshttr@dpshttr.gov.al	

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Interior Ministry Website: www.moi.gov.al	+ (355-4) 363 921	+ (355-4) 363 921
	Ministry of Public Works, Transport and Telecommunication www.mpptt.gov.al	+ (355-4) 258 319	+ (355-4) 258 319
Competent control authority	State Road Inspection www.dpshttr.gov.al	+ (355-4) 247 744	+ (355-4) 238 138
		Email: dpshttr@dpshttr.gov.al	

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Finance www.minfin.gov.al	+ (355-4) 267 654	+ (355-4) 267 654
		Email:	
Competent authorities/bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes	Customs www.dogana.gov.al	+ (355-4) 234 499	+ (355-4) 243 914
		Email:	
	State Road Inspection www.dpshttr.gov.al	+ (355-4) 247 744	+ (355-4) 238 138
		Email: dpshttr@dpshttr.gov.al	

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT			
		Phone	Fax
Ministry of Transport www.mpptt.gov.al		+ (355-4) 232 389	+ (355-4) 232 389
		Email: khash9@interalb.net	
Road Transport Department – Section of Freight Transport www.mpptt.gov.al		+ (355-4) 258 318	+ (355-4) 258 318
		Email: khash9@interalb.net	
Road Transport Department – Section of Passenger Transport www.mpptt.gov.al		+ (355-4) 258 318	+ (355-4) 258 318
		Email: khash9@interalb.net	
Department of International Relations www.mpptt.gov.al		+ (355-4) 225 196	+ (355-4) 225 196
		Email: mpptt@mpptt.gov.al	

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS		
	Phone	Fax
Freight Transport and Passenger Transport		
ANALTIR (Association of International Road Transport www.analtir.com)	+(355-4) 273 442	+(355-4) 230 503
	Email: analtir@analtir.com	



ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES

ARMENIA

May 2006



Country: **ARMENIA**

Items to be controlled	Control authorities						
	State police	Local police	Customs	Transport Ministry	Road administration	Authorised technical experts/workshops	Other authorised bodies or officers
Traffic regulations and driving licences	X						
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)				X			
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)				X			
T1 documents or TIR Carnets			X				
Weights and dimensions			X				
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)						X	
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control							X(1)
Road user charges			X				
Technical conditions of motor vehicles						X	
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods		X					
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods		X					

Note: 1 - The Ministry of Agriculture of the Republic of Armenia

USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN ARMENIA

EMERGENCY NUMBERS	
Police	1-02
Ambulance	1-03
Dangerous goods accident	1-02
Breakdown	1-04
Fire and Rescue	1-18

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	The Police of the Republic of Armenia State road transport inspection (Ishkhanyan I).	+(374-1) 522 763	+(374-1) 580 424
		Email:	
Competent control authority	The Police of the Republic of Armenia State road transport inspection (Ishkhanyan I).	+(374-1) 522 763	+(374-1) 580 424
		Email:	

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	The vehicle technical inspection.(Soghomonyan A)	+(374-1) 563 952	
		Email:	
Competent control authority	The vehicle technical inspection.(Soghomonyan A)	+(374-1) 563 952	
		Email:	

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	The Police of the Republic of Armenia State road transport inspection (Ishkhanyan I).	+(374-1) 522 763	+(374-1) 580 424
		Email:	
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	The Police of the Republic of Armenia State road transport inspection (Ishkhanyan I).	+(374-1) 522 763	+(374-1) 580 424
		Email:	
Competent control authority	The Police of the Republic of Armenia State road transport inspection (Ishkhanyan I).	+(374-1) 522 763	+(374-1) 580 424
		Email:	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	The Ministry of Transport and Communication of the Republic of Armenia (Manukyan A.)	+(374-1) 563 391	+(374-1) 560 228
		Email:	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	The Ministry of Transport and Communication of the Republic of Armenia (Manukyan A.)	+(374-1) 563 391	+(374-1) 560 228
		Email:	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	The Ministry of Transport and Communication of the Republic of Armenia (Sahakyan K)	+(374-1) 526 493	+(374-1) 560 558
		Email:	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents	The Ministry of Transport and Communication of the Republic of Armenia. (Nanushyan Y)	+(374-1) 586 202	+(374-1) 560 528
		Email:	

ROAD USER CHARGES			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	The State Custom Committee at the Government of the Republic of Armenia. (Avetisyan A)	+ (374-1) 536 051	+ (374-1) 538 035
		Email:	
Competent authority/body in charge of collecting and control of charges	The State Custom Committee at the Government of the Republic of Armenia. (Matevosyan K)	+ (374-1) 536 222	+ (374-1) 538 035
		Email:	

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	The Ministry of Agriculture of the Republic of Armenia (Ghazaryan E.)	+ (374-1) 544 907	+ (374-1) 544 637
		Email:	
Competent control authority	The Ministry of Agriculture of the Republic of Armenia (Ghazaryan E.)	+ (374-1) 544 907	+ (374-1) 544 637
		Email:	

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	The Police of the Republic of Armenia State road transport inspection (Ishkhanyan I.)	+ (374-1) 522 763	+ (374-1) 580 424
		Email:	
Authority/body in charge of special authorisations	Police of the Republic of Armenia (Varyan O.)	+ (374-1) 575 070	+ (374-1) 587 500 + (374-1) 520 310
		Email:	
Competent control authority/body	The Police of the Republic of Armenia State road transport inspection (Barsegyan E.)	+ (374-1) 529 690	+ (374-1) 538 774
		Email:	

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Police of the Republic of Armenia (Sahakyan G.)	+(374-1) 528 523	+(374-1) 565 371
		Email:	
Competent control authority	Police of the Republic of Armenia	+(374-1) 561 371	
		Email:	

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	The State Custom Committee at the Government of the Republic of Armenia. (Matevosyan K)	+(374-1) 536 222	+(374-1) 538 035
		Email:	
Competent authorities/bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes	The Ministry of Transport and Communication of the Republic of Armenia.(Hambartsumyan H)	+(374-1) 586 205	+(374-1) 566 793
		Email:	
	The Ministry of Transport and Communication of the Republic of Armenia.(Aghdalyan K)	+(374-1) 582 661	
		Email:	

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT		
	Phone	Fax
Ministry of Transport	+(374-1) 563 391	+(374-1) 560528
	Email:	
Road Transport Department – Section of Freight Transport	+(374-1) 526 493	+(374-1) 560 528
	+(374-1) 586 202	
Road Transport Department – Section of Passenger Transport	+(374-1) 526 493	+(374-1) 560 528
	+(374-1) 586 202	
Department of International Relations	+(374-1) 523 862	+(374-1) 545 979
	Email:	

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS		
	Phone	Fax
Freight Transport		
AIRCA (Association of International Road Carriers of Armenia)	+(374-1) 586 205 +(374-1) 582 661	+(374-1) 560 793
	Email: airca@airca.am	

ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES

AUSTRIA

May 2006

Country: AUSTRIA

Items to be controlled	Control authorities						
	State police	Local police	Customs	Transport Ministry	Road administration	Authorised technical experts/workshops	Other authorised bodies or officers
Traffic regulations and driving licences		X					
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)		X	X				
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)		X	X				
T1 documents or TIR Carnets		X	X				
Weights and dimensions		X					
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)		X					
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control		X					X
Road user charges		X			X		
Technical conditions of motor vehicles		X					
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods		X		X			X
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods		X					

USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN AUSTRIA

EMERGENCY NUMBERS	
Police	133
Ambulance	144
Dangerous goods accident	122
Breakdown	ÖAMTC 120; ARBÖ 123
Fire and Rescue	122

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Federal Ministry of Transport, Innovation and Technology A-1010 Vienna, Stubenring 1 Department II/ST 5 www.bmvit.gv.at	+(43-1)711 005 866	+(43-1) 711 002 288
		+(43-1) 711 005 717	
		Email: st5@bmvit.gv.at	
Competent control authority	Provincial and local governments ¹		
		Email:	

¹ In Austria the competent authorities for traffic controls are the provincial governments (Landesregierung) and local authorities (Bezirksverwaltung). The actual controls are made by the police acting on their behalf.

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Federal Ministry of Transport, Innovation and Technology A-1010 Vienna, Stubenring 1 Department II/ST 4	+ (43-1) 711 005 532 + (43-1) 711 005 579	+ (43-1) 711 001 5072
	Bundesanstalt für Verkehr A-1210, Vienna Trautzelgasse 1 http://www.bmvit.gv.at/verkehr/geamtverkehr/versa/ueberblick/bav.html	+ (43-1) 277 609 000	+ (43-1) 277 609 299
		Email: st4@bmvit.gv.at	
Competent control authority	Provincial and local governments ¹		
		Email:	

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Federal Ministry of Transport, Innovation and Technology A-1010 Vienna, Stubenring 1 Department II/ST 4	+ (43-1) 711 005 532 + (43-1) 711 005 579	+ (43-1) 711 001 5072
	Bundesanstalt für Verkehr A-1210 Vienna, Trautzelgasse 1 http://www.bmvit.gv.at/verkehr/geamtverkehr/versa/ueberblick/bav.html	+ (43-1) 277 609 000	+ (43-1) 277 609 299
		Email: st4@bmvit.gv.at	
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	Provincial governments ¹		
		Email:	
Competent control authority	Provincial and local governments ¹		
		Email:	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Federal Ministry of Transport, Innovation and Technology A-1010 Vienna, Stubenring 1 Department II/ST 6 www.bmvit.gv.at	+ (43-1) 711 005 505	+ (43-1) 711 001 5851
		Email: st6@bmvit.gv.at	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	Provincial and local governments ¹		
	Customs authorities		

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Occasional and regular transport: Federal Ministry of Transport, Innovation and Technology A-1030 Vienna, Hetzgasse 2 Department II/ST 7 Website: www.bmvit.gv.at	+ (43-1) 711 005 458	+ (43-1) 711 001 5863
		Email: st7@bmvit.gv.at	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents	Website:		
		Email:	

ROAD USER CHARGES			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Federal Ministry of Transport, Innovation and Technology A-1030 Vienna, Radetzkystrasse 2, Department I/K2 www.bmvit.gv.at	+ (43-1) 711 611 202	+ (43-1) 711 621 299
		Email: bernd.scheubrein@bmvit.gv.at	
Competent authority/body in charge of collecting and control of charges	Provincial and local governments ¹ On motorways: ASFINAG A-1011 Vienna, Rotenturmstrasse 5-9 http://www.asfinag.at/	+ (43-50) 108 1000	+ (43-50) 108 10020
		Email: office@asfinag.at	

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Federal Ministry of Health A-1030 Vienna Radetzkystrasse 2 http://www.bmgf.gv.at	+ (43-1) 711 004 618	+ (43-1) 718 37 56
		Email: harald.gaugg@bmgf.gv.at	
Competent control authority	Provincial and local governments ¹		
		Email:	

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Federal Ministry of Transport, Innovation and Technology A-1030 Vienna, Hetzgasse 2 Department II/ST 8 www.bmvit.gv.at	+(43-1) 711 005 723	+(43-1) 711 001 5723
		Email: st8@bmvit.gv.at	
Authority/body in charge of special authorisations	Provincial and local governments ¹		
		Email:	
Competent control authority/body	Provincial and local governments ¹		
		Email:	

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Bundesanstalt für Verkehr A-1210 Vienna, Trautzelgasse 1 Federal Ministry of Economics and Labour A-1010 Vienna, Stubenring 1 Department III.3 www.bmwa.gv.at	+(43-1)277 609 000	+(43-1)277 609 299
		+(43-1) 71100	
Competent control authority	Provincial and local governments ¹		
		Email:	

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Federal Ministry of Finances A-1010 Vienna Himmelpfortgasse 4-8 Department IV/22 www.bmf.gv.at	+(43-1) 514 330	+(43-1) 512 78 69
		Email:	
Competent authorities/bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes	Federal Ministry of Finances A-1010 Vienna Himmelpfortgasse 4-8 Department IV/22 www.bmf.gv.at	+(43-1) 514 330	+(43-1) 512 78 69
		Email:	

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT		
	Phone	Fax
Federal Ministry of Transport, Innovation and Technology www.bmvit.gv.at	+ (43-1) 711 620	+ (43-1) 713 03 26
	http://www.bmvit.gv.at/service/kontakt/index.jsp	
Road Transport Department – Section of Freight Transport www.bmvit.gv.at	+ (43-1) 711 005 505	+ (43-1) 711 001 5851
	Email: st6@bmvit.gv.at	
Road Transport Department – Section of Passenger Transport www.bmvit.gv.at	+ (43-1) 711 005 458	+ (43-1) 711 001 5863
	Email st7@bmvit.gv.at	
Department of International Relations www.bmvit.gv.at	+ (43-1) 711 621 217	+ (43-1) 711 621 299
	+ (43-1) 711 621 209	Email markus.radl@bmvit.gv.at

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS		
	Phone	Fax
Freight Transport, Passenger Transport		
AISÖ (Arbeitsgemeinschaft Internationaler Strassenverkehrsunternehmer Österreich)	+ (43-1) 961 63 63	+ (43-1) 961 63 75
	Email: office@aisoe.at	



ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES

AZERBAIJAN

May 2006



Country: AZERBAIJAN

Items to be controlled	Control authorities						
	State police	Local police	Customs	Transport Ministry	Road administration	Authorised technical experts/workshops	Other authorised bodies or officers
Traffic regulations and driving licences	X						
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)				X	X		
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)				X	X		
T1 documents or TIR Carnets							ABADA
Weights and dimensions			X				
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)							ABADA
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control							Ministry of Agriculture
Road user charges			X				
Technical conditions of motor vehicles		X		X	X		
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods				X	X		
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods							ABADA

USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN AZERBAIJAN

EMERGENCY NUMBERS	
Police	102
Ambulance	103
Dangerous goods accident	
Breakdown	
Fire and Rescue	101

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	State road police	+(994-12) 442 2630	
		Email:	
Competent control authority	Ministry of internal affairs	+(994-12) 490 9222	+(994-12) 492 4590
		Email:	

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	State road police	+(994-12) 442 2630	
		Email:	
Competent control authority	Ministry of internal affairs	+(994-12) 490 9222	+(994-12) 492 4590
		Email:	

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	State Customs Committee	+ (994-12) 439 7780	+ (994-12) 4981836
		+ (994-12) 438 8080	
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	State Customs Committee	+ (994-12) 439 7780	+ (994-12) 498 1836
		+ (994-12) 438 8080	
Competent control authority	State Customs Committee	+ (994-12) 439 7780	+ (994-12) 498 1836
		+ (994-12) 438 8080	
		Email:	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport Department “Avtonaglyyyatservis”	+ (994-12) 467 7944	+ (994-12) 498 3819
		+ (994-12) 493 2366	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	Ministry of Transport Department “Avtonaglyyyatservis”	+ (994-12) 467 7944	+ (994-12) 498 3819
		+ (994-12) 493 2366	
		Email:	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport Department “Avtonaglyyyatservis”	+ (994-12) 467 7944	+ (994-12) 498 3819
		+ (994-12) 493 2366	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents	Ministry of Transport Department “Avtonaglyyyatservis”	+ (994-12) 467 7944	+ (994-12) 498 3819
		+ (994-12) 493 2366	
		Email:	

ROAD USER CHARGES			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	State Customs Committee	+ (994-12) 439 7780	+ (994-12) 498 1836
		+ (994-12) 438 8080	
Competent authority/ body in charge of collecting and control of charges	State Customs Committee	+ (994-12) 439 7780	+ (994-12) 498 1836
		+ (994-12) 438 8080	
		Email:	

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Public Health	+ (994-12) 498 7529	
	Ministry of Agriculture	+ (994-12) 493 0695	
		Email:	
Competent control authority	Ministry of Public Health	+ (994-12) 498 7529	
	Ministry of Agriculture	+ (994-12) 493 0695	
		Email:	

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport Department “Avtonaglyyatservis”	+ (994-12) 467 7944	+ (994-12) 498 3819
		+ (994-12) 493 2366	+ (994-12) 493 2366
Authority/body in charge of special authorisations	Ministry of Transport Department “Avtonaglyyatservis”	+ (994-12) 467 7944	+ (994-12) 498 3819
		+ (994-12) 493 2366	+ (994-12) 493 2366
Competent control authority/body	Ministry of Transport Department “Avtonaglyyatservis”	+ (994-12) 467 7944	+ (994-12) 498 3819
		+ (994-12) 493 2366	+ (994-12) 493 2366
		Email:	

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport Department “Avtonagliyyatservis”	+ (994-12) 467 7944	+ (994-12) 498 3819
		+ (994-12) 493 2366	+ (994-12) 493 2366
		Email:	
Competent control authority	Ministry of Transport Department “Avtonagliyyatservis”	+ (994-12) 467 7944	+ (994-12) 498 3819
		+ (994-12) 493 2366	+ (994-12) 493 2366

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	State Customs Committee	+ (994-12) 439 7780	+ (994-12) 498 1836
		+ (994-12) 438 8080	
		Email:	
Competent authorities/bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes	State Customs Committee	+ (994-12) 439 7780	+ (994-12) 498 1836
		+ (994-12) 438 8080	

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT		
	Phone	Fax
Ministry of Transport	+ (994-12) 433 9941	
	Email:	
Department “Avtonagliyyatservis”	+ (994-12) 498 5609	+ (994-12) 498 3819
	Email:	
Head Board of Transport Inspection	+ (994-12) 467 7944	+ (994-12) 498 3819
	Email:	
Department of International Relations	+ (994-12) 467 7944	+ (994-12) 498 3819
	Email:	

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS		
	Phone	Fax
Freight Transport, Passenger Transport		
ABADA (Azerbaijan International Road Transport Carriers Association)	+ (994-12) 499 2366	+ (994-12) 499 2388
	Email: abada@azdata.net	

ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES

BELARUS

May 2006

Country: BELARUS

Items to be controlled	Control authorities						
	State police	Local police	Customs	Transport Ministry	Road administration	Authorised technical experts/workshops	Other authorised bodies or officers
Traffic regulations and driving licences	X						
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT ...)				X			
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)				X			
T1 documents or TIR Carnets			X				
Weights and dimensions				X			
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)							X
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control							X
Road user charges				X			
Technical conditions of motor vehicles	X						
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods	X						
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods							X

USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN BELARUS

EMERGENCY NUMBERS	
Police	02
Ambulance	03
Dangerous goods accident	+(375-17) 278 4303
Breakdown	02
Fire and Rescue	01

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Interior 220 615, Gorodskoi Val 2	+(375-17) 229 7808	+(375-17) 223 9918
		Email: n/a	
Competent control authority	Regional Road Inspectorate		
		Email:	

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Interior 220615, Gorodskoi Val 2	+(375-17) 218 7808	+(375-17) 223 9918
		Email: n/a	
Competent control authority	Regional Road Inspectorate		
		Email:	

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport and Communications 220029 Minsk, Chicherina str. 21 www.mintrans.by	+ (375-17) 234 1152	+ (375-17) 292 8391
		Email: mai@mintrans.by ; uvs@mintrans.by	
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	Transport Inspectorate 220029 Minsk, Chicherina str. 21 www.ti.mintrans.by	+ (375-17) 293 4784	+ (375-17) 293 4395
		Email: cti@mintrans.by	
Competent control authority	Transport Inspectorate 220029 Minsk, Chicherina str. 21 www.ti.mintrans.by	+ (375-17) 293 4784	+ (375-17) 293 4395
		Email: cti@mintrans.by	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport and Communications 220029 Minsk, Chicherina str. 21 www.mintrans.by	+ (375-17) 234 1152	+ (375-17) 292 8391
		Email: mai@mintrans.by ; uvs@mintrans.by	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	Transport Inspectorate 220029 Minsk, Chicherina str. 21 www.ti.mintrans.by	+ (375-17) 293 4784	+ (375-17) 293 4395
		Email: cti@mintrans.by	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport and Communications 220029 Minsk, Chicherina str. 21 www.mintrans.by	+ (375-17) 234 1152	+ (375-17) 292 8391
		Email: mai@mintrans.by ; uvs@mintrans.by	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents	Transport Inspectorate 220029 Minsk, Chicherina str. 21 www.ti.mintrans.by	+ (375-17) 293 4784	+ (375-17) 293 4395
		Email: cti@mintrans.by	

ROAD USER CHARGES			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Finance 220010 Minsk, Sovetskaya str. 7 www.minfin.gov.by	+ (375-17) 222 6137 Email: mfreb@open.by	+ (375-17) 222 4593
Competent authority/body in charge of collecting and control of charges	Transport Inspectorate 220029 Minsk, Chicherina str. 21 www.ti.mintrans.by	+ (375-17) 293 4784 Email: cti@mintrans.by	+ (375-17) 293 4395

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Agriculture and Food 220050 Minsk, Kirova str.15 www.mshp.minsk.by	+ (375-17) 226 6311 Email: kanc@mshp.by	+ (375-17) 226 8172
Competent control authority	Ministry of Agriculture and Food 220050 Minsk, Kirova str.15 www.mshp.minsk.by	+ (375-17) 226 6311 Email: kanc@mshp.by	+ (375-17) 226 8172

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Promatomnadzor 220108 Minsk, Kazinetsa 86/1	+ (375-17) 278 4303 Email: n/a	+ (375-17) 278 4313
Authority/body in charge of special authorisations	Promatomnadzor 220108 Minsk, Kazinetsa 86/1	+ (375-17) 278 4303 Email: n/a	+ (375-17) 278 4313
Competent control authority/body	Promatomnadzor 220108 Minsk, Kazinetsa 86/1	+ (375-17) 278 4303 Email: n/a	+ (375-17) 278 4313

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Interior 220615, Gorodskoi Val 2 Website: n/a	+(375-17) 229 7808	+(375-17) 223 9918
		Email: n/a	
Competent control authority	Regional Road Inspectorate		

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	State Committee on Customs 220029 Minsk Kommunisticheskaya 11 www.customs.gov.by	+(375-17) 218 9104	+(375-17) 218 9210
		Email: n/a	
Competent authorities/bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes	State Committee on Customs 220029 Minsk Kommunisticheskaya 11 www.customs.gov.by	+(375-17) 218 9104	+(375-17) 218 9210
		Email: n/a	

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT			
		Phone	Fax
Ministry of Transport www.mintrans.by		+(375-17) 234 1152 +(375-17) 293 4300	+(375-17) 292 8391
		Email: mai@mintrans.by , uvs@mintrans.by	
Road Transport Department – Section of Freight Transport www.mintrans.by		+(375-17) 293 4492 +(375-17) 234 7791	+(375-17) 292 8391
		Email: bus@mintrans.by	
Road Transport Department – Section of Passenger Transport www.mintrans.by		+(375-17) 234 4128	+(375-17) 292 8391
		Email bus@mintrans.by	
Department of International Relations www.mintrans.by		+(375-17) 234 3019 +(375-17) 293 4927	+(375-17) 292 8391 +(375-17) 293 4118
		Email uvs@mintrans.by	

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS		
	Phone	Fax
Freight Transport, Passenger Transport:		
BAIRC (Association of International Road Carriers) www.bairc.org	+(375-17) 209 2600	+(375-17) 209 2602
	Email: infohub@bairc.org	

ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES

BELGIUM

May 2006

Country: BELGIUM

Items to be controlled	Control authorities						
	State police	Local police	Customs	Transport Ministry	Road administration	Authorised technical experts/workshops	Other authorised bodies or officers
Traffic regulations and driving licences	X	X	X	X			X
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)	X	X	X	X			
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)	X	X	X	X			X
T1 documents or TIR Carnets			X				
Weights and dimensions	X	X	X	X			X
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)							
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control							X
Road user charges	X	X	X	X			
Technical conditions of motor vehicles	X	X	X	X			X
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods	X	X	X	X			X
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods	X	X	X	X			X

USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN BELGIUM

EMERGENCY NUMBERS	
Police	101
Ambulance	100
Dangerous goods accident	100
Breakdown	
Fire and Rescue	100

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Federal Public Service Mobility and Transport GD Mobility and Road Safety Direction D1 (traffic regulations) Direction D2 (driving licence) Rue du Progrès 56 1210 Bruxelles www.mobilit.fgov.be	+(32-2) 277 38 87	
		+(32-2) 277 38 67	
		Email:	
Competent control authority			
		Email:	

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Federal Public Service Mobility and Transport GD Mobility and Road Safety Direction B1 Rue du Progrès 56 1210 Bruxelles www.mobilit.fgov.be	+(32-2) 277 35 79	+(32-2) 277 40 21
		Email:	
Competent control authority			
		Email:	

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Federal Public Service Mobility and Transport GD Mobility and Road Safety Direction B1 Rue du Progrès 56 1210 Bruxelles www.mobilit.fgov.be	+(32-2) 277 35 79	+(32-2) 277 40 21
		Email:	
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	Federal Public Service Mobility and Transport GD Mobility and Road Safety Direction Transports Rue du Progrès 56 1210 Bruxelles www.mobilit.fgov.be	+(32-2) 277 38 05	+(32-2) 277 40 17
		Email:	
Competent control authority			
		Email:	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Federal Public Service Mobility and Transport DG Land Transport Road Transport Directorate Rue du Progrès 56 1210 Bruxelles www.mobilite.fgov.be	+(32-2) 277 36 91	+(32-2) 277 40 48
		Email:	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	Federal Public Service Mobility and Transport DG Land Transport Direction E1 Rue du Progrès 56 1210 Bruxelles www.mobilite.fgov.be	+(32-2) 277 37 66	+(32-2) 277 40 42
		Email:	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Federal Public Service Mobility and Transport DG Land Transport Road Transport Directorate Rue du Progrès 56 1210 Bruxelles www.mobilite.fgov.be	+(32-2) 277 36 54	+(32-2) 277 40 45
		Email:	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents	Federal Public Service Mobility and Transport DG Land Transport Direction E1 Rue du Progrès 56 1210 Bruxelles www.mobilite.fgov.be	+(32-2) 277 37 66	+(32-2) 277 40 42
		Email:	

ROAD USER CHARGES			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Federal Public Service Mobility and Transport DG Land Transport Road Transport Directorate Rue du Progrès 56 1210 Bruxelles www.mobilite.fgov.be	+ (32-2) 277 36 91	+ (32-2) 277 40 48
		Email:	
Competent authority/body in charge of collecting and control of charges	Federal Public Service Finances Administration des Contributions directes North Galaxy Boulevard du Roi Albert II 1030 Bruxelles www.minfin.fgov.be	+ (32-2)-576 21 11	
		Email:	

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Service publique Fédéral Santé publique, Sécurité de la Chaîne alimentaire et Environnement DG 5 (veterinary control) DG4 (phytosanitary control) WTC Boulevard Simon Bolivar 30, 1000 Brussels www.health.fgov.be	+ (32-2) 208 36 08 + (32-2) 208 38 75	+ (32-2) 208 36 12 + (32-2) 208 38 66
		Email:	
Competent control authority	Service publique Fédéral Santé publique, Sécurité de la Chaîne alimentaire et Environnement DG 5 (veterinary control) DG4 (phytosanitary control) WTC Boulevard Simon Bolivar 30, 1000 Brussels www.health.fgov.be	+ (32-2) 208 36 08 + (32-2) 208 38 75	+ (32-2) 208 36 12 + (32-2) 208 38 66
		Email:	

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Federal Public Service Mobility and Transport City Atrium GD of Mobility and Road Safety Rue du Progrès 56 1210 Bruxelles www.mobilit.fgov.be	+(32-2) 277 39 01	+(32-2) 277 40 50
Authority/body in charge of special authorisations	Federal Public Service Mobility and Transport City Atrium GD of Mobility and Road Safety Rue du Progrès 56 1210 Bruxelles www.mobilit.fgov.be	+(32-2) 277 39 01	+(32-2) 277 40 50
Competent control authority/body			

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Federal Public Service Mobility and Transport City Atrium GD of Inland Transport Direction C1 Rue du Progrès 56 1210 Bruxelles www.mobilit.fgov.be	+(32-2) 277 36 92	+(32-2) 277 40 48
Competent control authority	Federal Public Service Mobility and Transport City Atrium GD of Inland Transport Direction E1 Rue du Progrès 56 1210 Bruxelles	+(32-2) 277 37 66	+(32-2) 277 40 42

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Federal Public Service Finances ADMINISTRATION DES DOUANES ET ACCISES North Galaxy Boulevard du Roi Albert II 1030 Bruxelles www.minfin.fgov.be	+(32-2)-336 31 23 +(32-2)-336 30 19	+(32-2)-336 30 19
	Federal Public Service Economie, PME, Classe Moyennes et Energie EXPLOSIVES North Gate III Boulevard Roi Albert II 16 1000 Bruxelles www.mineco.fgov.be	+(32-2) 277 60 22	+(32-2) 277 54 14
	Federal Public Service Health, Food Chain Safety and Environment RADIOACTIVE MATERIALS Eurostation II Place Victor Horta 40 Box 10 1060 Brussels www.health.fgov.be	EMERGENCY RELIEF +(32-2) 277 95 77	
Competent authorities/bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes	Federal Public Service Finances ADMINISTRATION DES DOUANES ET ACCISES North Galaxy Boulevard du Roi Albert II 1030 Bruxelles www.minfin.fgov.be	+(32-2)-336 31 23 +(32-2)-336 30 19	+(32-2)-336 30 19
	Federal Public Service Economie, PME, Classe Moyennes et Energie EXPLOSIVES North Gate III Boulevard Roi Albert II 16 1000 Bruxelles www.mineco.fgov.be	+(32-2) 277 60 22	+(32-2) 277 54 14

FEDERAL SERVICE MOBILITY AND TRANSPORT		
	Phone	Fax
Federal Service Mobility and Transport www.mobilit.fgov.be	+(32-2) 277 31 11	
	Email:	
Road Transport Department – Section of Freight Transport www.mobilit.fgov.be	+(32-2) 277 36 91	+(32-2) 277 40 48
	Email:	
Road Transport Department – Section of Passenger Transport www.mobilit.fgov.be	+(32-2) 277 36 54	+(32-2) 277 40 45
	Email	
Department of International Relations		
	Email	

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS		
	Phone	Fax
Freight Transport:		
FEBETRA National www.febetra.be	+(32-2)-425 68 00	+(32-2)-425 05 68
	E-mail : febetra@febetra.be	
SAV : Land van Rodelaan 20 – 9050 Gent	+32(0)9-210 82 10	+32(0)9-232 22 79
	E-mail : info@sav.be	
UPTR Bruxelles: avenue du port 104-106 – 1000 Bruxelles	+(32-2)-420 54 56	+(32-2)-420 67 79
Passenger Transport:		
FBAA www.fbaa.be	+(32-2) 245 35 70	+(32-2) 245 20 50
	E-mail : info@fbaa.be	
Taxis GTL www.gtl-taxi.be	+(32-2) 245 11 77	+(32-2) 245 80 48
	E-mail : gtl@scarlet.be	



ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES

BOSNIA-HERZEGOVINA

May 2006



Country: BOSNIA AND HERZEGOVINA

Items to be controlled	Control authorities						
	State police	Local police	Customs	Transport Ministry	Road administration	Authorised technical experts/workshops	Other authorised bodies or officers ¹
Traffic regulations and driving licences	X	X					
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)				X			
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)			X	X			
T1 documents or TIR Carnets							
Weights and dimensions		X			X		
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)			X			X	
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control			X				
Road user charges					X		X
Technical conditions of motor vehicles						X	
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods	X	X					
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods			X				X

¹ Local police, State Border Service

USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN BOSNIA AND HERZEGOVINA

EMERGENCY NUMBERS	
Police	122
Ambulance	124 or 611111
Dangerous goods accident	122
Breakdown	122
Fire and Rescue	123; 124

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Communications and Transport Trg BH 1, 71000 Sarajevo www.mkt.gov.ba	+(387-33) 284 750	+(387-33) 284 751
		Email: r.pavlovic@mkt.gov.ba	
Competent control authority	Local police		
		Email:	

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Communications and Transport Trg BH 1, 71000 Sarajevo www.mkt.gov.ba	+(387-33) 284 750	+(387-33) 284 751
		Email: r.pavlovic@mkt.gov.ba	
Competent control authority	Mechanical faculty, Vehicle Attestation Service Vilsonovo setaliste, Sarajevo	+(387-33) 653 208	+(387-33) 653 208
		Email:	

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Communications and Transport Trg BH 1, 71000 Sarajevo www.mkt.gov.ba	+(387-33) 284 750	+(387-33) 284 751
		Email: r.pavlovic@mkt.gov.ba	
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	Ministry of Transport and Communications, Federation of Bosnia and Herzegovina	+(387-33) 668 907	+(387-33) 667 866
		Email: fmpikmo@cob.net.ba	
	Ministry of Communications and Transport, Republic of Srpska	+(387-51) 331 611	+(387-51) 331 612
		Email: msv@msv.vladars.net	
Competent control authority	Local police		
		Email:	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Communications and Transport Trg BH 1, 71000 Sarajevo www.mkt.gov.ba	+(387-33) 284 750	+(387-33) 284 751
		Email: r.pavlovic@mkt.gov.ba	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	Local police Inspection services		
		Email:	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Communications and Transport Trg BH 1, 71000 Sarajevo www.mkt.gov.ba	+(387-33) 284 750	+(387-33) 284 751
		Email: r.pavlovic@mkt.gov.ba	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents	Local police Inspection services		
		Email:	

ROAD USER CHARGES			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Communications and Transport, Federation of Bosnia and Herzegovina Branilaca grada 20, 71000 Sarajevo	+(387-33) 668 907	+(387-33) 667 866
		Email: fmpikmo@cob.net.ba	
	Ministry of Communications and Transport, Republic of Srpska Veselina Maslese 22, 78000 Banja Luka	+(387-51) 331 611	+(387-51) 331 612
		Email: msv@msv.vladars.net	
Competent authority/body in charge of collecting and control of charges	Local police Road administration		
		Email:	

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Customs Administration of Federation of BH M.M.Beseskije 6, 71000 Sarajevo	+(387-33) 279 532	+(387-33) 279 616
		Email:	
	Customs Administration of Republic of Srpska Ilije Garasanina bb, 78000 Banja Luka	+(387-51) 312 009	+(387-51) 301 138
		Email:	
Competent control authority	Customs Border Services		
		Email:	

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Communications and transport, Federation of Bosnia and Herzegovina Branilaca grada 20, 71000 Sarajevo	+(387-33) 668 907 Email: fmpikmo@cob.net.ba	+(387-33) 667 866
	Ministry of Communications and Transport, Republic of Srpska Veselina Maslese 22, 78000 Banja Luka	+(387-51) 331 611 Email: msv@msv.vladars.net	+(387-51) 331 612
Authority/body in charge of special authorisations			
Competent control authority/body	Local police		
		Email:	

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Communications and Transport Trg BH 1, 71000 Sarajevo www.mkt.gov.ba	+(387-33) 284 750 Email: r.pavlovic@mkt.gov.ba	+(387-33) 284 751
Competent control authority	Local police		
		Email:	

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	State Border Service	+(387-57) 340 002 Email:	+(387-57) 340 002
Competent authorities/bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes	Foreign Trade Chamber of Bosnia and Herzegovina	+(387-33) 214 654 Email:	+(387-33) 233 831

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT		
	Phone	Fax
Ministry of Communications and Transport www.mkt.gov.ba	+(387-33) 284 750	+(387-33) 284 751
	Email: r.pavlovic@mkt.gov.ba	
Road Transport Department – Section of Freight Transport www.mkt.gov.ba	+(387-33) 222 179	+(387-33) 222 193
	Email: m.sekara@mkt.gov.ba	
Road Transport Department – Section of Passenger Transport www.mkt.gov.ba	+(387-33) 222 179	+(387-33) 222 193
	Email: m.sekara@mkt.gov.ba	
Department of International Relations www.mkt.gov.ba	+(387-33) 222 179	+(387-33) 222 193
	Email: s.ivkovic@mkt.gov.ba	

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS		
	Phone	Fax
Freight Transport, Passenger Transport AIRH (Association of International Road Hauliers, Foreign Trade Chamber of Bosnia and Herzegovina)	+(387-33) 633 635	+(387-33) 633 635
	Email: seci-bih@internet.ba	

ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES

BULGARIA

May 2006

Country: BULGARIA

Items to be controlled	Control authorities						
	State police	Local police	Customs	Transport Ministry*	Roads Executive Agency	Authorised technical experts/workshops	Other authorised bodies or officers
Traffic regulations and driving licences	X	X					
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)				X			
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)				X			
T1 documents or TIR Carnets			X				
Weights and dimensions					X		
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)				X			
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control							X
Road user charges						X	
Technical conditions of motor vehicles	X	X		X			
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods				X			
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods				X			

* Executive Agency Road Transport Administration

USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN BULGARIA

EMERGENCY NUMBERS	
Police	166
Ambulance	150
Dangerous goods accident	+(359-2) 862 6075
Breakdown	146
Fire and Rescue	160

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Interior 6 Septemvri Str. 29, 1000 Sofia http://www.mvr.bg/	+(359-2) 982 5000	+(359-2) 987 7967
		Email: spvo@mvr.bg	
	Ministry of Transport Diakon Ignatii Str. 9/11, 1000 Sofia http://www.mt.government.bg/	+(359-2) 940 9771	+(359-2) 988 5094
		Email: mail@mt.government.bg	
Competent control authority	Traffic Police Dragan Tzankov Blvd. 33, Sofia http://www.kat.mvr.bg/	+(359-2) 982 4901	+(359-2) 982 3030
		+(359-2) 982 4902	Email: akamarashev.195@mvr.bg

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport, Executive Agency Road Transport Administration Gourko Str. 5, 1000 Sofia www.rta.government.bg	+(359-2) 930 8840	+(359-2) 988 5495
		Email: avto_a@rta.government.bg	
Competent control authority	State Automobile Inspectorate Gourko Str. 5, 1000 Sofia www.rta.government.bg	+(359-2) 930 8810	+(359-2) 981 8115
		Email: avto_a@rta.government.bg	

EIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Regional Development and Public Works Kiril i Metodii Str. 17/19, 1202 Sofia http://www.mrrb.government.bg	+(359-2) 940 5463	+(359-2) 987 2517
		Email: press@mrrb.government.bg	
	Roads Executive Agency Macedonia Blvd. 3, 1000 Sofia http://www.rea.government.bg	+(359-2) 952 1768	+(359-2) 951 5830
		Email: roads@roads.com	
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	Roads Executive Agency Macedonia Blvd. 3, 1000 Sofia http://www.rea.government.bg	+(359-2) 952 1768	+(359-2) 951 5830
Competent control authority	Roads Executive Agency Macedonia Blvd. 3, 1000 Sofia http://www.rea.government.bg	+(359-2) 952 1768	+(359-2) 951 5830
		Email: roads@roads.com	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport, Executive Agency Road Transport Administration Gourko Str. 5, 1000 Sofia www.rta.government.bg	+(359-2) 930 8840	+(359-2) 988 5495
		Email: avto_a@rta.government.bg	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	State Automobile Inspectorate Gourko Str. 5, 1000 Sofia www.rta.government.bg	+(359-2) 930 8810	+(359-2) 981 8115
		Email: avto_a@rta.government.bg	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport, Executive Agency Road Transport Administration Gourko Str. 5, 1000 Sofia www.rta.government.bg	+(359-2) 930 8840	+(359-2) 988 5495
		Email: avto_a@rta.government.bg	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents	State Automobile Inspectorate Gourko Str. 5, 1000 Sofia www.rta.government.bg	+(359-2) 930 8810	+(359-2) 981 8115
		Email: avto_a@rta.government.bg	

ROAD USER CHARGES

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Roads Executive Agency Macedonia Blvd. 3, 1000 Sofia http://www.rea.government.bg	+(359-2) 952 1768	+(359-2) 951 5830
		Email: roads@roads.com	
Competent authority/body in charge of collecting and control of charges	Roads Executive Agency Macedonia Blvd. 3, 1000 Sofia http://www.rea.government.bg	+(359-2) 952 1768	+(359-2) 951 5830
		Email: roads@roads.com	

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry Hristo Botev Blvd. 55, 1040 Sofia http://www.mzgar.government.bg	+(359-2) 9851 1199	+(359-2) 981 7955
		Email: d.dimitrov@mzgar.government.bg	
Competent control authority	Phytosanitary and Veterinary Control Service Pencho Slaveikov Blvd. 15A, 1606 Sofia http://www.mzgar.government.bg	+(359-2) 915 9820	+(359-2) 954 9593
		Email: d.dimitrov@mzgar.government.bg	

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport, Executive Agency Road Transport Administration Gourko Str. 5, 1000 Sofia www.rta.government.bg	+(359-2) 930 8840	+(359-2) 988 5495
		Email: avto_a@rta.government.bg	
Authority/body in charge of special authorisations	Ministry of Transport, Executive Agency Road Transport Administration Gourko Str. 5, 1000 Sofia www.rta.government.bg	+(359-2) 930 8840	+(359-2) 988 5495
		Email: avto_a@rta.government.bg	
Competent control authority/body	State Automobile Inspectorate Gourko Str. 5, 1000 Sofia www.rta.government.bg	+(359-2) 930 8810	+(359-2) 981 8115
		Email: avto_a@rta.government.bg	

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport, Executive Agency Road Transport Administration Gourko Str. 5, 1000 Sofia www.rta.government.bg	+(359-2) 930 8840	+(359-2) 988 5495
		Email: avto_a@rta.government.bg	
Competent control authority	State Automobile Inspectorate Gourko Str. 5, 1000 Sofia www.rta.government.bg	+(359-2) 930 8810	+(359-2) 981 8115
		Email: avto_a@rta.government.bg	

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Finance, Customs Executive Agency Rakovski Str. 102, 1000 Sofia http://www.minfin.government.bg/	+(359-2) 9859 2078	+(359-2) 980 6863
		Email: feedback@minfin.bg	
Competent authorities/bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes	Customs Executive Agency Aksakov Str. 1, 1000 Sofia http://www.customs.bg	+(359-2) 9859 4210	+(359-2) 9859 4061
		+(359-2) 9859 4213	
		Email: pr@customs.bg	

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT		
	Phone	Fax
Ministry of Transport and Communications http://www.mt.government.bg	+(359-2) 940 9771	+(359-2) 988 5094
	Email: mail@mt.government.bg	
Road Transport Department – Section of Freight Transport www.rta.government.bg	+(359-2) 930 8840	+(359-2) 988 5495
	Email: avto_a@rta.government.bg	
Road Transport Department – Section of Passenger Transport www.rta.government.bg	+(359-2) 930 8840	+(359-2) 988 5495
	Email avto_a@rta.government.bg	
Department of International Relations www.mt.government.bg	+(359-2) 940 9496	+(359-2) 988 5094
	Email estoyanova@mt.government.bg	

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS		
	Phone	Fax
Freight transport: AEBTRI www.aebtri.com	+(359-2) 958 1475	+(359-2) 958 1259
	Email: aebtri@aebtri.tea.bg	
National Chamber of Transport	+(359-32) 626 009	+(359-32) 630 650
	Email: n/a	
National Association of the Bulgarian Hauliers	+(359-2) 9424501	+(359-2) 9424501
	Email: nsbp@transkapital.com	
International Hauliers Union	+(359-2) 963 1151	+(359-2) 657 017
	Email: snc_smp@abv.bg	
Passenger transport: National Association of the Bus and Coach Operators	+(359-2) 980 6619	+(359-2) 980 6619
	Email: n/a	
Association of the Bus and Coach Operators	+(359-2) 954 1143	+(359-2) 954 1144
	Email: n/a	



ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES

CROATIA

May 2006



Country: CROATIA

Items to be controlled	Control authorities						
	State police	Local police	Customs	Transport Ministry	Road administration	Authorised technical experts/workshops	Other authorised bodies or officers
Traffic regulations and driving licences	X	X		X	X		
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)			X	X			
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)			X	X			
T1 documents or TIR Carnets			X				
Weights and dimensions			X	X	X		
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)			x				X (1)
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control			X				X (2)
Road user charges			X	X	X		
Technical conditions of motor vehicles	X	X					
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods	X	X		X			
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods	X	X		X			

Note: 1- Ministry of Agriculture

2- Directorate of Sanitary Inspection- Ministry of Health

USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN CROATIA

EMERGENCY NUMBERS	
Police	92
Ambulance	94
Dangerous goods accident	92/93
Breakdown	987
Fire and Rescue	93

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Interior www.mup.hr	+(385-1) 378 8688	+(385-1) 378 8686
		Email:	
Competent control authority	Local or State Police www.mup.hr	92	
		Email:	

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of the Sea, Tourism, Transport and Development www.mmtpr.hr	+(385-1) 616 9050	+(385-1) 619 5941
		Email: vjekoslav.bolanca@mppv.hr	
Competent control authority	The Vehicles Centre of Croatia www.cvh.hr	+(385-1) 637 9200	+(385-1) 637 9233
		Email:	

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of the Sea, Tourism, Transport and Development www.mmtpr.hr	+(385-1) 616 9111	+(385-1) 619 5941
		Email:	
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	Ministry of the Sea, Tourism, Transport and Development www.mmtpr.hr	+(385-1) 616 9111	+(385-1) 616 9081
		Email: igor.camplin@mppv.hr	
Competent control authority	Police and Inspection of Road Transport www.mmtpr.hr	+(385-1) 378 8828	
		+(385-1) 616 9160	
		Email:	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of the Sea, Tourism, Transport and Development www.mmtpr.hr	+(385-1) 616 9087	+(385-1) 619 5941
		Email: ante.nevescanin@mppv.hr	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	Ministry of the Sea, Tourism, Transport and Development Inspection of Road Transport www.mmtpr.hr	+(385-1) 616 9160	+(385-1) 616 9427
		Email: igor.camplin@mppv.hr	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of the Sea, Tourism, Transport and Development www.mmtpr.hr	+(385-1) 616 9086	+(385-1) 616 9410
		Email: ante.nevescanin@mppv.hr	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents	Ministry of the Sea, Tourism, Transport and Development Inspection on Road Transport www.mmtpr.hr	+(385-1) 616 9160	+(385-1) 616 9427
		Email: : igor.camplin@mppv.hr	

ROAD USER CHARGES			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of the Sea, Tourism, Transport and Development www.mmtpr.hr	+(385-1) 616 9111	+(385-1) 619 5941
		Email:	
Competent authority/body in charge of collecting and control of charges	Croatian Motorways LTD www.hac.hr	+(385-1)46 94 444	+(385-1)46 94 505
		Email: info@hac.hr	

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL				
	Name and address	Phone	Fax	
National competent authorities	Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Water Management www.mps.hr	+(385-1) 610 6207	+(385-1) 610 9207	
		Ministry of Health and Social Welfare www.mzsss.hr	+(385-1) 467 7102	+(385-1) 460 7631
			Email:	
Competent control authority	Ministry of Health and Social Welfare - Directorate of Sanitary Inspection www.mzsss.hr	+(385-1) 467 7102	+(385-1) 460 7631	
		Email:		

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of the Sea, Tourism, Transport and Development Inspection on Road Transport www.mmtpr.hr	+(385-1) 616 9111	+(385-1) 619 5941
		Email:	
Authority/body in charge of special authorisations	Ministry of Interior	+(385-1) 378 8688	+(385-1) 378 8686
	Ministry of Health and Social Welfare – Directorate of Sanitary Inspection	+(385-1) 467 7102	+(385-1) 460 7631
	Email:		
Competent control authority/body	Ministry of the Sea, Tourism, Transport and Development Inspection on Road Transport	+(385-1) 616 9160	+(385-1) 616 9427
	Ministry of Interior	+(385-1) 378 8193	+(385-1) 378 8612

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Interior	+(385-1) 378 8688	+(385-1) 378 8686
		Email:	
Competent control authority	Ministry of the Sea, Tourism, Transport and Development Inspection on Road Transport www.mmtpr.hr	+(385-1) 616 9160	+(385-1) 616 9427
		Email:	

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Finance www.mfinan.hr	+(385-1) 459 1333	+(385-1) 492 2583
		Email:	
Competent authorities/bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes	Ministry of Finance - Customs Administration	+(385-1) 610 2333	+(385-1) 615 5280
		Email:	

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT		
	Phone	Fax
Ministry of Transport www.mmtpr.hr	+(385-1) 616 9111	+(385-1) 619 5941
	Email: ante.nevescanin@mppv.hr	
Road Transport Department – Section of Freight Transport	+(385-1) 616 9087 +(385-1) 616 9457	+(385-1) 619 5941
	Email: ante.nevescanin@mppv.hr kresimir.gregurec@mppv.hr	
Road Transport Department – Section of Passenger Transport	+(385-1) 616 9087 +(385-1) 616 9085	+(385-1) 619 5941
	Email: ante.nevescanin@mppv.hr anda.dogas@mppv.hr	
Department of International Relations		
	Email:	

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS		
	Phone	Fax
Freight Transport:		
Transportkomerc (Croatian Road Transport Association) www.transportkomerc.hr	+(385-1) 461 5715	+(385-1) 461 5105
	Email: transportkomerc-giu@zg.htnet.hr	
Croatian Road Transport Association www.hcp.hr	+(385-1) 618 2465	+(385-1) 618 1281
	Email: hcp@hcp.hr	
Passenger Transport:		
Croatian Chamber of Economy www.hgk.hr	+(385-1) 456 1790	+(385-1) 456 1540
	Email: promet@hgk.hr	



**ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING
AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES**

CZECH REPUBLIC

May 2006



Country: CZECH REPUBLIC

Items to be controlled	Control authorities						
	State police	Local police	Customs	Transport Ministry	Road administration	Authorised technical experts/workshops	Other authorised bodies or officers
Traffic regulations and driving licences	X	X	X	X			
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)	X		X	X			X(1)
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)	X		X	X			X(1)
T1 documents or TIR Carnets			X	X			
Weights and dimensions	X		X	X			X(1)
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)	X		X	X			
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control			X				
Road user charges	X		X				
Technical conditions of motor vehicles	X						
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods	X		X	X			X(1)
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods	X		X				X(1)

¹ The new authorised body CENTRE OF SERVICE FOR ROAD TRANSPORT (Centrum Služeb Pro Silniční Dopravu) was created under law of Ministry of Transport. . CSpSD is absolutely independent and has 14 mobile units for road traffic control: 13 for region and 1 for main highway DI.

USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN CZECH REPUBLIC

EMERGENCY NUMBERS	
Police	112
Ambulance	112
Dangerous goods accident	112
Breakdown	1230
Fire and Rescue	112

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport nábř. L. Svobody 12 11015 Praha 1 www.mdcz.cz	+(420) 972 231 111 Email: through the web sites	+(420) 972 231 184
Competent control authority	Board of Police of the Czech Republic Strojnická 27, 170 00 Praha 7 www.mvcr.cz	+(420) 974 834 380 Email: posta.policie@mvcr.cz	+(420) 974 384 716

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport nábř. L. Svobody 12 11015 Praha 1 www.mdcz.cz	+(420) 972 231 111 Email: through the web sites	+(420) 972 231 184
Competent control authority	Board of Police of the Czech Republic Strojnická 27, 17000 Praha 7 www.mvcr.cz	+(420) 974 834 380 Email: posta.policie@mvcr.cz	+(420) 974 384 716

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport nábř. L. Svobody 12 11015 Praha 1 www.mdcr.cz	+ (420) 972 231 111 Email: through the web sites	+ (420) 972 231 184
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	Ministry of Transport nábř. L. Svobody 12 11015 Praha 1 www.mdcr.cz	+ (420) 972 231 111 Email: through the web sites	+ (420) 972 231 184
Competent control authority	Board of Police of the Czech Republic Strojnická 27, 17000 Praha 7 www.mvcr.cz	+ (420) 974 834 380 Email: posta.policie@mvcr.cz	+ (420) 974 384 716

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport nábř. L. Svobody 12 11015 Praha 1 www.mdcr.cz	+ (420) 972 231 111 Email: through the web sites	+ (420) 972 231 184
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	Ministry of Trade and Industry Na Františku 32, 11015 Praha 1 www.mpo.cz	+ (420) 224 851 111 Email: posta@mpo.cz	+ (420) 224 811 089
	General Directorate of Customs Budějovická 7, 14096 Praha 4 www.cs.mfcr.cz	+ (420) 261 331 111 Email: podatelna@cs.mfcr.cz	+ (420) 224 811 089

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport nábř. L. Svobody 12 11015 Praha 1 www.mdcr.cz	+ (420) 972 231 111 Email: through the web sites	+ (420) 972 231 184
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents	Ministry of Trade and Industry Na Františku 32, 11015 Praha 1 www.mpo.cz	+ (420) 224 851 111 Email: posta@mpo.cz	+ (420) 224 811 089
	General Directorate of Customs Budějovická 7, 14096 Praha 4 www.cs.mfcr.cz	+ (420) 261 331 111 Email: podatelna@cs.mfcr.cz	+ (420) 224 811 089

ROAD USER CHARGES			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport nábř. L. Svobody 12 11015 Praha 1 www.mdcr.cz	+ (420) 972 231 111 Email: through the web sites	+ (420) 972 231 184
	Ministry of Finance Letenská 15, 11800 Praha 1 www.mfcr.cz	+ (420) 257 041 111 Email: podatelna@mfcr.cz	+ (420) 257 042 788
Competent authority/body in charge of collecting and control of charges	Ministry of Finance Letenská 15, 11800 Praha 1 www.mfcr.cz	+ (420) 257 041 111 Email: podatelna@mfcr.cz	+ (420) 257 042 788
	Board of Police of the Czech Republic Strojnická 27, 17000 Praha 7 www.mvcr.cz	+ (420) 974 834 380 Email: posta.policie@mvcr.cz	+ (420) 974 384 716

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Agriculture Těšnov 17, 11705 Praha 1 www.mze.cz	+ (420) 221 811 111 Email: posta@mze.cz	+ (420) 224 810 478
Competent control authority	General Directorate of Customs Budějovická 7, 14096 Praha 4 www.cs.mfcr.cz	+ (420) 261 331 111 Email: podatelna@cs.mfcr.cz	+ (420) 224 811 089

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport nábř. L. Svobody 12 11015 Praha 1 www.mdcr.cz	+ (420) 972 231 111 Email: through the web sites	+ (420) 972 231 184
Authority/body in charge of special authorisations	State Office for Nuclear Safety Senovážné nám. 8 11000 Praha 1 www.sujb.cz	+ (420) 221 624 111 Email: podatelna@sujb.cz	+ (420) 221 624 396
Competent control authority/body	General Directorate of Customs Budějovická 7, 14096 Praha 4 www.cs.mfcr.cz	+ (420) 261 331 111 Email: podatelna@cs.mfcr.cz	+ (420) 224 811 089

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport nábř. L. Svobody 12 11015 Praha 1 www.mdcr.cz	+ (420) 972 231 111 Email: through the web sites	+ (420) 972 231 184
Competent control authority	General Directorate of Customs Budějovická 7, 14096 Praha 4 www.cs.mfcr.cz	+ (420) 261 331 111 Email: podatelna@cs.mfcr.cz	+ (420) 224 811 089
	Board of Police of the Czech Republic Strojnická 27, 17000 Praha 7 www.mvcr.cz	+ (420) 974 834 380 Email: posta.policie@mvcr.cz	+ (420) 974 384 716

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport nábř. L. Svobody 12 11015 Praha 1 www.mdcr.cz	+ (420) 972 231 111	+ (420) 972 231 184
		Email: through the web sites	
	General Directorate of Customs Budějovická 7, 14096 Praha www.cs.mfcr.cz	+ (420) 261 331 111	+ (420) 224 811 089
		Email: podatelna@cs.mfcr.cz	
Competent authorities/bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes	General Directorate of Customs Budějovická 7, 14096 Praha 4 http://www.cs.mfcr.cz	+ (420) 261 331 111	+ (420) 224 811 089
		Email: podatelna@cs.mfcr.cz	

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT		
	Phone	Fax
Ministry of Transport www.mdcr.cz	+ (420) 972 231 111	+ (420) 972 231 184
	Email: through the web sites	
Road Transport Department – Section of Freight Transport www.mdcr.cz	+ (420) 972 231 380	+ (420) 972 231 117
	Email: through the web sites	
Road Transport Department – Section of Passenger Transport www.mdcr.cz	+ (420) 972 231 380	+ (420) 972 231 117
	Email: through the web sites	
Department of International Relations www.mdcr.cz	+ (420) 972 231 223	+ (420) 972 231 115
	Email: through the web sites	

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS –

	Phone	Fax
Freight Transport: ČESMAD BOHEMIA (Association of Road Enterprises & Passenger Transport www.cesmad-bohemia.cz	+ (420) 241 040 111	+ (420) 241 040 180
	Email: sdruzeni@cesmad-bohemia.cz	
Passenger Transport: Mr. Jan Medved www.prodopravce.cz	+ (420) 241 040 164	+ (420) 241 040 180
	Email: janm@cesmad.com	

ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES

DENMARK

May 2006

Country: DENMARK

Items to be controlled	Control authorities						
	State police	Local police	Customs	Transport Ministry	Road administration	Authorised technical experts/workshops	Other authorised bodies or officers
Traffic regulations and driving licences	X	X					
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)	X	X					
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)	X	X					
T1 documents or TIR Carnets							
Weights and dimensions	X	X					
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)	X	X					
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control	X	X					
Road user charges	X	X					
Technical conditions of motor vehicles	X	X				X(1)	
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods	X	X					
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods	X	X				X(1) (2)	

(1) Authorised Examiners

(2) Emergency Management Agency

USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN DENMARK

EMERGENCY NUMBERS	
Police	112
Ambulance	112
Dangerous goods accident	112
Breakdown	
Fire and Rescue	112

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	The Police, Department of Traffic Ellebjergervej 52, 2. DK-2450 Copenhagen SV www.politi.dk	+(45) 3314 8888	+(45) 3343 0004
		Email: faerd.afd@politi.dk	
Competent control authority	The Police www.politi.dk	(local area code) +1448	
		Email: politi@politi.dk	

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Road Safety and Transport Agency Adelgade 13 DK-1304 Copenhagen K www.fstyr.dk	+(45) 3392 9100	+(45) 3393 2292
		Email: fstyr@styr.dk	
Competent control authority	Authorised Examiners and The Police www.fstyr.dk www.politi.dk	(local area code)+1448	
		Email: fstyr@fstyr.dk Email: politi@politi.dk	

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Road Safety and Transport Agency Adelgade 13, DK-1304 Copenhagen K www.fstyr.dk	+(45) 3392 9100	+(45) 3393 2292
		Email: fstyr@fstyr.dk	
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	The Police www.politi.dk	+(45) 7367 1462 (all border-crossing transports)	+(45) 7367 1442
		Email: politi@politi.dk	
Competent control authority	The Police www.politi.dk	(local area code) +1448	
		Email: politi@politi.dk	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Road Safety and Transport Agency Adelgade 13, DK-1304 Copenhagen K www.fstyr.dk	+(45) 3392 9100	+(45) 3393 2292
		Email: fstyr@fstyr.dk	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	The Police www.politi.dk	(local area code) +1448	
		Email: politi@politi.dk	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Road Safety and Transport Agency Adelgade 13, DK-1304 Copenhagen K www.fstyr.dk	+ (45) 3392 9100	+ (45) 3393 2292
		Email: fstyr@fstyr.dk	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents	The Police www.politi.dk	(local area code) +1448	
		Email: politi@politi.dk	

ROAD USER CHARGES

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities			
		Email:	
Competent authority/body in charge of collecting and control of charges	The Police www.politi.dk	(local area code) +1448	
		Email: politi@politi.dk	

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Justice Slotsholmsgade 10, DK-1216 Copenhagen K Website: www.jm.dk	+ (45) 3392 3340	+ (45) 3393 3510
		Email: jm@jm.dk	
Competent control authority	The Police Website: www.politi.dk	(local area code) +1448	
		Email: politi@politi.dk	

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Justice Slotsholmsgade 10, DK-1216 Copenhagen K www.jm.dk	+(45) 3392 3340	+(45) 3393 3510
		Email: jm@jm.dk	
Authority/body in charge of special authorisations	The Police, Department of Traffic Ellebjergvej 52, 2. DK-2450 Copenhagen SV (legal questions) www.politi.dk	+(45) 3314 8888	+(45) 3343 0004
		Email: faerd.afd@politi.dk	
Competent control authority/body	Emergency Management Agency Datavej 16, DK-3460 Birkerød (technical/chemistry questions) www.beredsskabsstyrelsen.dk	+(45) 4590 6000	+(45) 4590 6060
		Email: brs@brs.dk	
Competent control authority/body	Authorised Examiners www.fstyr.dk		
		Email: fstyr@styr.dk	
	The Police www.politi.dk	(local area code) +1448	(local area code) +1448
		Email: politi@politi.dk	

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	The Police, Department of Traffic Ellebjergvej 52, 2, DK-2450 Copenhagen SV www.politi.dk	+(45) 3314 8888	+(45) 3343 0004
		Email: faerd.afd@politi.dk	
Competent control authority	The Police www.politi.dk	(local area code) +1448	
		Email: politi@politi.dk	

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Taxation Nicolai Eigtveds Gade 28, DK-1402 Copenhagen K www.skm.dk	+(45) 3392 3392	+(45) 3314 9105
		Email: skm@skm.dk	
Competent authorities/bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes	SKAT Østbanegade 123, DK-2100 Copenhagen Ø www.skat.dk	+(45) 7222 1818	+(45) 7237 9001
		Email: skat@skat.dk	

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT AND ENERGY		
	Phone	Fax
Ministry of Transport and Energy www.trm.dk	+(45) 3392 3355	+(45) 3312 3893
	Email: trm@trm.dk	
Road Transport Department – Section of Freight Transport		
	Email:	
Road Transport Department – Section of Passenger Transport		
	Email:	
Department of International Relations		
	Email:	

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS

	Phone	Fax
Freight Transport:		
ITD (International Transport Denmark) www.itd.dk	+(45) 7467 1233	+(45) 7467 4317
	Email: itd@itd.dk	
DTL (Danish Transport & Logistics Association) www.dtl-dk.dk	+(45) 7015 9500	+(45) 7015 9502
	Email: dtl@dtl-dk.dk	
HTS (Handel, Transport og Serviceerhvervene) Transportation & Services www.hts.dk	+(45) 7013 1200	+(45) 7733 4611
	Email: hts@hts.dk	
Passenger Transport:		
DB (Danske Bus) www.db-dk.dk	+(45) 7015 9500	+(45) 7015 9502
	Email: dtl@dtl-dk.dk	
Taxis: DTF (Dansk Taxi Forbund) www.db-dk.dk	+(45) 7022 7099	+(45) 7022 1099
	Email: db@db-dk.dk	

ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES

ESTONIA

May 2006

Country: ESTONIA

Items to be controlled	Control authorities							
	State police	Local police	Customs	Transport Ministry	Road administration	Authorised technical experts/workshops	Other authorised bodies or officers	
Traffic regulations and driving licences	X	X		X	X		X(1)	
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)	X	X	X	x			X(2)	
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)	X	X		X			X(3)	
T1 documents or TIR Carnets			x				X(2)	
Weights and dimensions	X	X	X	X	X		X(1)	
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)							X(1)	
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control							X(4)	
Road user charges								
Technical conditions of motor vehicles	X	X		x			X(1)	
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods	X	X		x			X(5)	
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods	X	X		X			X(1)	

1	Estonian Motor Vehicle Registration Centre
2	Association of Estonian International Road Carriers (ERAA)
3	Estonian Border Guard and ERAA
4	Veterinary and Food Board
5	Labour Inspectorate

USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN ESTONIA

EMERGENCY NUMBERS	
Police	110
Ambulance	112
Dangerous goods accident	112
Breakdown	+(372) 565 00513
Fire and Rescue	112

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Economic Affairs and Communications Harju str. 11, 15072 Tallinn www.mkm.ee/index.php?keel=en	+(372) 625 6342	+(372) 631 3660
		Email: mailto:info@mkm.ee	
Competent control authority	Estonian Police Board Pagari 1, 15060 Tallinn www.pol.ee/?lang=en	+(372) 612 3000	+(372) 612 3009
		Email: mailto:politseiamet@pol.ee	

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Economic Affairs and Communications Harju str. 11, 15072 Tallinn www.mkm.ee/index.php?keel=en	+(372) 625 6342	+(372) 631 3660
		Email: mailto:info@mkm.ee	
Competent control authority	Estonian Motor Vehicle Registration Centre Mäepealse 19, Tallinn 12618 www.ark.ee/atp/?keel=en	+(372) 620 1200	+(372) 620 1201
		Email: mailto:webmaster@ark.ee	

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Economic Affairs and Communications Harju str. 11, 15072 Tallinn www.mkm.ee/index.php?keel=en	+(372) 625 6342	+(372) 631 3660
		Email: mailto:info@mkm.ee	
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	Estonian National Road Administration (ENRA) Pärnu mnt. 453a, 10916 Tallinn http://www.mnt.ee/atp/?keel=en	+(372) 611 9300 +(372) 611 9361 +(372) 611 9340 (Traffic safety div)	+(372) 611 9360
		Email: mailto:info@mnt.ee	
Competent control authority	Estonian Police Board Pagari 1, 15060 Tallinn hwww.pol.ee/?lang=en	+(372) 612 3000	+(372) 612 3009
		Email: mailto:politseiamet@pol.ee	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Economic Affairs and Communications Harju str. 11, 15072 Tallinn www.mkm.ee/index.php?keel=en	+(372) 625 6342	+(372) 631 3660
		Email: mailto:info@mkm.ee	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	Estonian Tax and Customs Board Narva mnt 9j, 15176 Tallinn www.emta.ee/?lang=en	+(372) 683 5700	+(372) 683 5709
		Email: emta@emta.ee	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Economic Affairs and Communications Harju str. 11, 15072 Tallinn www.mkm.ee/index.php?keel=en	+(372) 625 6342	+(372) 631 3660
		Email: mailto:info@mkm.ee	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents	Estonian Tax and Customs Board Narva mnt 9j, 15176 Tallinn www.emta.ee/?lang=en	+(372) 683 5700	+(372) 683 5709
		Email: emta@emta.ee	

ROAD USER CHARGES			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Economic Affairs and Communications Harju str. 11, 15072 Tallinn www.mkm.ee/index.php?keel=en	+(372) 625 6342	+(372) 631 3660
		Email: mailto:info@mkm.ee	
Competent authority/body in charge of collecting and control of charges			
		Email:	

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Agriculture Lai 39/41, 15056 Tallinn www.agri.ee/eng/	+(372) 625 6101	+(372) 625 6200
		Email: mailto:pm@agri.ee	
Competent control authority	Veterinary and Food Board 3,Väike-Paala.str. 11415 Tallinn www.vet.agri.ee/?op=body&id=74	+(372) 605 1710	+(372) 621 1441
		Email: vet@vet.agri.ee	

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Economic Affairs and Communications Harju str. 11, 15072 Tallinn www.mkm.ee/index.php?keel=en	+ (372) 625 6342	+ (372) 631 3660
		Email: mailto:info@mkm.ee	
Authority/body in charge of special authorisations	Estonian Motor Vehicle Registration Centre Mäepealse 19, Tallinn 12618 www.ark.ee/atp/?keel=en	+ (372) 620 1200	+ (372) 620 1201
		Email: mailto:webmaster@ark.ee	
Competent control authority/body	Estonian Police Board Pagari 1, 15060 Tallinn www.pol.ee/?lang=en	+ (372) 612 3000	+ (372) 612 3009
		Email: mailto:politseiamet@pol.ee	

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Economic Affairs and Communications Harju str. 11, 15072 Tallinn www.mkm.ee/index.php?keel=en	+ (372) 625 6342	+ (372) 631 3660
		Email: mailto:info@mkm.ee	
Competent control authority	Estonian Police Board Pagari 1, 15060 Tallinn www.pol.ee/?lang=en	+ (372) 612 3000	+ (372) 612 3009
		Email: mailto:politseiamet@pol.ee	

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Finance Suur-Ameerika 1, 15006 Tallinn www.fin.ee/eng/?lang=en	+ (372) 611 3558	+ (372) 696 6810
		Email: mailto:info@fin.ee	
Competent authorities/bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes	Estonian Tax and Customs Board Narva mnt 9j, 15176 Tallinn www.emta.ee/?lang=en	+ (372) 683 5700	+ (372) 683 5709
		Email: emta@emta.ee	

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT		
	Phone	Fax
Ministry of Economic Affairs and Communications Harju str. 11, 15072 Tallinn www.mkm.ee/index.php?keel=en	+(372) 625 6342	+(372) 631 3660
	Email: mailto:info@mkm.ee	
Road Transport Department – Section of Freight Transport Road and Railways Department www.mkm.ee/index.php?keel=en	+(372) 625 6334	+(372) 625 6425
	Email: priit.vene@mkm.ee	
Road Transport Department – Section of Passenger Transport Road and Railways Department www.mkm.ee/index.php?keel=en	+(372) 625 6334	+(372) 625 6425
	Email: priit.vene@mkm.ee	
Department of International Relations www.mkm.ee/index.php?keel=en	+(372) 625 6319	+(372) 631 3660
	Email: hellehelena.puusepp@mkm.ee	

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS		
	Phone	Fax
Freight Transport, Passenger Transport ERAA (Association of Estonian International Road Carriers) Narva road 91, 10127 Tallinn www.eraa.ee	+(372) 606 2040	+(372) 606 2041
	Email: mailto:ermo@eraa.ee	

ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES

FINLAND

May 2006

IRU

Country: FINLAND

Items to be controlled	Control authorities						
	State police	Local police	Customs	Transport Ministry	Road administration	Authorised technical experts/workshops	Other authorised bodies or officers
Traffic regulations and driving licences	X	X	X				
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)	X	X	X				
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)	X	X	X				
T1 documents or TIR Carnets			X				
Weights and dimensions	X	X	X				
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)	X	X	X				
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control	X	X	X				
Road user charges	X	X	X				
Technical conditions of motor vehicles	X	X	X				X
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods	X	X	X				X
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods	X	X	X				X

USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN FINLAND

EMERGENCY NUMBERS	
Police	10022
Ambulance	112
Dangerous goods accident	10022
Breakdown	
Fire and Rescue	112

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport and communications www.mintc.fi	+(358-9) 16002	+(358-9) 1602 8569
		Email: info@mintc.fi	
Competent control authority	Police www.poliisi.fi	+(358-9) 16001	+(358-9) 1604 2210
		Email:	

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Vehicle Administration Centre www.ake.fi	+(358-9) 100 7800	+(358-9) 6185 3800
		Email: ake@ake.fi	
Competent control authority	Police www.poliisi.fi	+(358-9) 16001	+(358-9) 1604 2210
		Email:	

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport and Communications		
		Email:	
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	National Road Administration www.tiehallinto.fi	+(358-2) 044 4150	+(358-2) 0444 2202
		Email:	
Competent control authority	Police Customs www.tulli.fi	+(358-9) 6141	+(358-2) 0492 6102
		Email: kirmo@tulli.fi	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Local State Administration	Regional	
		Email:	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	Police www.poliisi.fi	Regional	
		Email:	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Local State Administration (Lääninhallitus)	Regional	
		Email:	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents	Police www.poliisi.fi	Regional	
		Email:	

ROAD USER CHARGES			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Finance PL 31,00230 Valtioneuvosto www.vm.fi	+(358-9) 16001	+(358-9) 1603 3123
		Email:	
Competent authority/body in charge of collecting and control of charges	Customs www.tulli.fi	+(358-9) 6141	+(358-9) 6142 2218
		Email:	

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Agriculture PL 31, 00230 Valtioneuvosto www.mmm.fi	+(358-9) 16001	+(358-9) 1605 3338
		Email:	
Competent control authority	Customs www.tulli.fi	+(358-9) 6141	+(358-9) 6142 2218
		Email:	

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport and Communications www.mintc.fi	+(358-9) 16002	+(358-9) 1602 8569
		Email:	
Authority/body in charge of special authorisations	Safety Technological Authority (Tukes) www.tukes.fi	+(358-9) 61671	+(358-9) 605 474
		Email:	
Competent control authority/body	Police www.poliisi.fi	Regional	
		Email:	

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport and Communications www.mintc.fi	+(358-9) 16002	+(358-9) 1602 8569
		Email:	
Competent control authority	Occupational Safety and Health Inspectorates Police	Regional	
		Regional	
		Email:	

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Customs www.tulli.fi	+(358-9) 6141	+(358-9) 6142 2218
		Email:	
Competent authorities/bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes	Customs www.tulli.fi	+(358-9) 6141	+(358-9) 6142 2218
		Email:	

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT			
		Phone	Fax
Ministry of Transport www.mintc.fi		+(358-9) 16002	+(358-9) 1602 8569
		Email: info@mintc.fi	
Road Transport Department – Section of Freight Transport www.mintc.fi		+(358-9) 16002	+(358-9) 1602 8592
		Email: info@mintc.fi	
Road Transport Department – Section of Passenger Transport www.mintc.fi		+(358-9) 16002	+(358-9) 1602 8592
		Email: info@mintc.fi	
Department of International Relations www.mintc.fi		+(358-9) 16002	+(358-9) 1602 5892
		Email: info@mintc.fi	

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS

	Phone	Fax
Freight Transport: SKAL (Suomen Kuljetus ja Logistiikka) www.skal.fi	+(358-9) 478 999	+(358-9) 587 8520
	Email: skal@skal.fi	
Passenger Transport: LAL (Linja Autoliitto r.y.) www.linja-autoliitto.fi	+(358-9) 682 701	+(358-9) 692 2787
	Email: esa.mannisenmaki@lal.fi	
Taxis: STL (Suomen Taksiliitto) www.taksiliitto.fi	+(358-9) 2530 4200	+(358-9) 5879 218
	Email: kontakti@taksiliitto.fi	

ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES

FRANCE

May 2006



Country:

FRANCE

Items to be controlled	Control authorities						
	State police	State gendarmerie	Local police	Customs	Transport Ministry	Road administration	Authorised technical experts/workshops
Traffic regulations and driving licences	X	X		X			
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)	X	X		X	X		
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)	X	X		X	X		
T1 documents or TIR Carnets				X			
Weights and dimensions	X	X		X	X		
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)	X	X		X			X
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control	X	X		X			X
Road user charges	X	X		X	X		
Technical conditions of motor vehicles	X	X		?	X		
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods	X	X		X	X		
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods	X	X		X	X		

USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN FRANCE

EMERGENCY NUMBERS	
Police	17
Ambulance	15
Dangerous goods accident	
Breakdown	
Fire and Rescue	18

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	MINISTERE DES TRANSPORTS DSCR	+(33-1).4081.8070	+(33-1).4081.
		Email: DSCR@equipement.gouv.fr	
Competent control authority	MINISTERE DES TRANSPORTS → DSCR → DGMT – DTMRF - TR3	+(33-1).4081.1670	+(33-1).4081.1066
		Email: TR3.DTMRF.DGMT@equipement.gouv.fr	

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	MINISTERE DES TRANSPORTS DSCR - V	+(33-1).4081.8132	+(33-1).4081.8359
		Email: V.DSCR@equipement.gouv.fr	
Competent control authority	MINISTERE DES TRANSPORTS → DSCR - V → DGMT – DTMRF – TR3	+(33-1).4081.8132	+(33-1).4081.8359
		+(33-1).4081.1670	+(33-1).4081.1066
		Email: TR3.DTMRF.DGMT@equipement.gouv.fr	

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministère des transports DSCR - V	+(33-1).4081.8132	+(33-1).4081.8359
		Email: V.DSCR@equipement.gouv.fr	
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	Directions départementales de l'équipement → C.D.E.S.		
		Email:	
Competent control authority	Ministère des transports DSCR - V	+(33-1).4081.8132	+(33-1).4081.8359
		Email:	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministère des transports DGMT – DTMRF – TR1	+(33-1).4081.1697	+(33-1).4081.1066
		Email: TR1.TR.DTMRF.DGMT@equipement.gouv.fr	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	Ministère des transports → DGMT – DTMRF – TR1 → DGMT – DTMRF – TR3	+(33-1).4081.1697	+(33-1).4081.1066
		+(33-1).4081.1670	+(33-1).4081.1066
		Email: TR3.DTMRF.DGMT@equipement.gouv.fr	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministère des transports DGMT – DTFC – SOE3	+(33-1).4081.1667	+(33-1).4081.1640
		Email: SOE3.DTFC.DGMT@equipement.gouv.fr	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents	Ministère des transports → DGMT – DTFC – SOE3 → DGMT – DTMRF – TR3	+(33-1).4081.1667	+(33-1).4081.1640
		+(33-1).4081.1670	+(33-1).4081.1066
		Email: TR3.DTMRF.DGMT@equipement.gouv.fr	

ROAD USER CHARGES			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministère des transports Direction générale des Routes	+(33-1).4081.1220	
		Email: GR.DGR@equipement.gouv.fr	
Competent authority/body in charge of collecting and control of charges	Ministère des transports Direction générale des Routes	+(33-1).4081.1220	
		Email: GR.DGR@equipement.gouv.fr	

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministère de l'Agriculture Direction Générale de l'Alimentation → information	+(33-1).4955.5811	+(33-1).4955.8182
		+(33-1).4955.5839	
		Email:	
Competent control authority	Services établis en région ou en département		
		Email:	

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministère des transports DGMT - MMD	+(33-1).4081.1495	+(33-1).4081.1065
		Email: MMD.DGMT@equipement.gouv.fr	
Authority/body in charge of special authorisations	Ministère des transports DGMT - MMD	+(33-1).4081.1495	+(33-1).4081.1065
		Email:	
Competent control authority/body	Ministère des transports DGMT - MMD	+(33-1).4081.1495	+(33-1).4081.1065
		Email:	

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministère des transports DGMT – DTMRF - TS	+(33-1).4081.1773	+(33-1).4081.1067
		Email: TS.DTMRF.DGMT@equipement.gouv.fr	
Competent control authority	Ministère des transports → DGMT – DTMRF – TS2 → DGMT – DTMRF – TR3	+(33-1).4081.1757	+(33-1).4081.1067
		+(33-1).4081.1670	+(33-1).4081.1066
		Email:	

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	DGDDI 2 rue Paul Dubois 75141 PARIS cedex 03 www.douane.gouv.fr	+(33-1).4474.4723	+(33-1).4474.4899
		Email: dg.fl@douane.finances.gouv.fr	
Competent authorities/ bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes	DGDDI 2 rue Paul Dubois 75141 PARIS cedex 03	+(33-1).4474.4723	+(33-1).4474.4899
		Email: dg.fl@douane.finances.gouv.fr	

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT			
		Phone	Fax
Ministère des Transports Arche de la Défense 92055 PARIS LA DEFENSE CEDEX 04		+(33-1).4081.2122	
		Email:	
Road Transport Department – Section of Freight Transport		+(33-1).4081.1697	+(33-1).4081.1066
		Email:	
Road Transport Department – Section of Passenger Transport		+(33-1).4081.1667	
		Email	

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS

	Phone	Fax
Freight Transport: AFTRI (Association Française du Transport Routier) www.aftri.com	+(33-1) 5353 0240	+(33-1) 5376 1303
	Email: aftri@aftri.com	
FNTR (Fédération Nationale des Transports Routiers) www.fntr.fr	+(33-1) 4429 0429	+(33-1) 4429 0401
	Email: fntr@fntr.fr	
Passenger Transport: FNTV (Fédération Nationale des Transports de Voyageurs) www.fntv.fr	+(33-1) 4082 6272	+(33-1) 4082 6273
	Email: secretariat@fntv.fr	
Taxis: UNIT (Union Nationale des Industries du Taxi)	+(33-1) 5590 1894	+(33-1) 5590 6191
	Email:	

ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES

GEORGIA

May 2006

Country: GEORGIA

Items to be controlled	Control authorities						
	State police	Local police	Customs	Transport Ministry	Road administration	Authorised technical experts/workshops	Other authorised bodies or officers
Traffic regulations and driving licences	X	X					
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)			X		X		
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)					X		
T1 documents or TIR Carnets			X				X
Weights and dimensions	X	X					
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)						X	
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control			X			X	
Road user charges						X	
Technical conditions of motor vehicles	X	X			X		
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods	X	X					
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods	X	X			X		

USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN GEORGIA

EMERGENCY NUMBERS	
Police	+(995-32) 960 249
Ambulance	03
Dangerous goods accident	+(995-32) 985 474/ +(995-32) 331 589
Breakdown	+(995-32) 305 503
Fire and Rescue	01;+(995-32) 305 503

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities		Email:	
Competent control authority	Traffic Police 11, D.Agmashenebeli Alley	+(995-32) 531 354	+(995-32) 531 354
		+(995-32) 531 632	+(995-32) 531 632
		Email:	

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities		Email:	
Competent control authority	Traffic Police 11, D.Agmashenebeli Alley	+(995-32) 531 354	+(995-32) 531 354
		+(995-32) 531 632	+(995-32) 531 632
		Email:	

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities			
		Email:	
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	State Department of Road 29A, Gagarini str.	+ (995-32) 376 609 + (995-32) 370 270	+ (995-32) 376 609
		Email:	
Competent control authority	Traffic Police 11, D.Agmashenebeli Alley	+ (995-32) 531 354 + (995-32) 531 632	
		Email:	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities			
		Email:	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	Administration of Road Transport 12, Al.Kazbegi ave.	+ (995-32) 982 522	+ (995-32) 982 522
		Email:	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities			
		Email:	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents	Administration of Road Transport 12, Al.Kazbegi ave.	+ (995-32) 982 522	+ (995-32) 982 522
		Email:	

ROAD USER CHARGES			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities			
		Email:	
Competent authority/body in charge of collecting and control of charges	State Department of Road 29A, Gagarini str.	+ (995-32) 376 609 + (995-32) 370 270	+ (995-32) 376 609
		Email:	

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities			
		Email:	
Competent control authority	Department of Customs 4, Abzianidze str	+ (995-32) 768 333	+ (995-32) 768 948
		Email:	

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities			
		Email:	
Authority/body in charge of special authorisationsv			
Competent control authority/body	Traffic Police 11, D.Agmashenebeli Alley	+ (995-32) 531 354 + (995-32) 531 632	+ (995-32) 531 354 + (995-32) 531 632
		Email:	

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities			
		Email:	
Competent control authority	Traffic Police 11, D.Agmashenebeli Alley	+ (995-32) 531 354 + (995-32) 531 632	+ (995-32) 531 354 + (995-32) 531 632
		Email:	

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities			
		Email:	
Competent authorities/bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes	Association of International Forwarders 12a, Al.Kazbegi ave.	+ (995-32) 223 987	+ (995-32) 223 987
		Email:	

ADMINISTRATION OF ROAD TRANSPORT		
	Phone	Fax
Chairman of Administration of Road Transport	+ (995-32) 982 522	+ (995-32) 982 522
	Email:	
Administration of Road Transport– Section of Freight Transport	+ (995-32) 982 522 + (995-32) 386 008	+ (995-32) 982 522
	Email:	
Administration of Road Transport– Section of Passenger Transport	+ (995-32) 982 522 + (995-32) 331 511	+ (995-32) 982 522
	Email:	
Department of International Relations	+ (995-32) 331 512	+ (995-32) 982 522
	Email:	

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS		
	Phone	Fax
Freight Transport, Passenger Transport		
GIRCA (Georgian International Road Carriers Association) www.girca.org	+ (995-32) 334 777	+ (995-32) 223 987
	Email: girca@girca.org	



ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES

GERMANY

May 2006



Country: GERMANY

Items to be controlled	Control authorities							
	State police	Local police	Customs	Transport Ministry	Road administration	Authorised technical experts/workshops	Other authorised bodies or officers	
Traffic regulations and driving licences	x							
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)	x		x				X ¹ , X ²	
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)	x		x				X ²	
T1 documents or TIR Carnets			x					
Weights and dimensions	x						X ¹	
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)	x						X ¹	
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control	x							
Road user charges	x		x				X ¹	
Technical conditions of motor vehicles	x						X ¹	
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods	x						X ¹	
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods	x		x				X ¹	

¹ Bundesamt für Güterverkehr

² Bundespolizei

USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN GERMANY

EMERGENCY NUMBERS	
Police	110
Ambulance	112
Dangerous goods accident	110/112
Breakdown	110
Fire and Rescue	112

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Bundesministerium für Verkehr, Bau und Stadtentwicklung	+ (49-228) 3000	+ (49-228) 300 3428
	Referat S 31 (Driving License) Referat S 32 (Traffic Regulations) Robert-Schuman-Platz 1 53175 Bonn www.bmvbs.de	+ (49-228) 300 5310 + (49-228) 300 5320	+ (49-228) 300 5599 + (49-228) 300 5599
		Email: Ref-S31@bmvs.bund.de Email: Ref-S32@bmvs.bund.de	
Competent control authority	Polizei		
		Email:	

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Bundesministerium für Verkehr, Bau und Stadtentwicklung	+ (49-228) 3000	+ (49-228) 300 3428
	Referat S 33 (Vehicle Safety) Referat S 34 (Vehicle Engineering - Environment) Robert-Schuman-Platz 1 53175 Bonn www.bmvbs.de	+ (49-228) 300 5330 + (49-228) 300 5340	+ (49-228) 300 5599 + (49-228) 300 5599
		Email: Ref-S33@bmvs.bund.de Email: Ref-S34@bmvs.bund.de	
Competent control authority	- Polizei		
	- Bundesamt für Güterverkehr www.bag.bund.de	+ (49-221) 57 760 Email: poststelle@bag.bund.de	+ (49-221) 5776 1777

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Bundesministerium für Verkehr, Bau und Stadtentwicklung	+(49-228) 300 0	+(49-228) 300 3428
	Referat S 33 (Vehicle Safety) Robert-Schuman-Platz 1 53175 Bonn www.bmvbs.de	+(49-228) 300 5330 Email: Ref-S33@bmvs.bund.de	+(49-228) 300 5599
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	Straßenverkehrsbehörden		Email:
Competent control authority	- Polizei		
	- Bundesamt für Güterverkehr www.bag.bund.de	+(49-221) 57 760 Email: poststelle@bag.bund.de	+(49-221) 5776 1777

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Bundesministerium für Verkehr, Bau und Stadtentwicklung		
	Referat S 36 (International Road Transport) Robert-Schuman-Platz 1 53175 Bonn www.bmvbs.de	+(49-228) 300 5360 Email: Ref-S36@bmvs.bund.de	+(49-228) 300 1470
	Straßenverkehrsbehörden		
	Bundesamt für Güterverkehr www.bag.bund.de	+(49-221) 57 760 Email: poststelle@bag.bund.de	+(49-221) 5776 1777
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	- Polizei		
	- Zoll - Bundespolizei - Bundesamt für Güterverkehr bag.bund.de	+(49-221) 57 760 Email: poststelle@bag.bund.de	+(49-221) 5776 1777

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Bundesministerium für Verkehr, Bau und Stadtentwicklung Referat S 37 (Passenger Transport) Robert-Schuman-Platz 1 53175 Bonn www.bmvbs.de Straßenverkehrsbehörden Bundesamt für Güterverkehr www.bag.bund.de		
		+(49-228) 300 5370	+(49-228) 300 1470
		Email: Ref-S37@bmvbs.bund.de	
		+(49-221) 57 760	+(49-221) 5776 1777
		Email: poststelle@bag.bund.de	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents	- Polizei - Zoll - Bundespolizei - Bundesamt für Güterverkehr www.bag.bund.de		
		+(49-221) 57 760	+(49-221) 5776 1777
		Email: poststelle@bag.bund.de	

ROAD USER CHARGES			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Bundesministerium für Verkehr, Bau und Stadtentwicklung Referat A 15 Invalidenstraße 44, 11030 Berlin www.bmvbs.de Bundesamt für Güterverkehr www.bag.bund.de		
		+(49-30) 2008 2460	+(49-30) 2008 1920
		Email: Ref-A15@bmvbs.bund.de	
		+(49-221) 57 760	+(49-221) 5776 1777
		Email: poststelle@bag.bund.de	
Competent authority/body in charge of collecting and control of charges	- Polizei - Zoll - Bundesamt für Güterverkehr www.bag.bund.de		
		+(49-221) 57 760	+(49-221) 5776 1777
		Email: poststelle@bag.bund.de	

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Bundesministerium für Ernährung, Landwirtschaft und Verbraucherschutz		
	Referat 518 (Phytosanitäre) Referat 321 (Animal Protection) Rochusstr. 1, 53123 Bonn www.bmelv.de	+(49-228) 529 3590 +(49-228) 529 3633	+(49-228) 529 4262 +(49-228) 529 4262
		Email: poststelle@bmelv.bund.de	
Competent control authority	Länderbehörden		
		Email:	

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Bundesministerium für Verkehr, Bau und Stadtentwicklung		
	Referat A 33 (Transport of Dangerous Goods) Robert-Schuman-Platz 1 53175 Bonn www.bmvbs.de	+(49-228) 300 2640	+(49-228) 300 3428
		Email: Ref-A33@bmvbs.bund.de	
Authority/body in charge of special authorisations	Länderbehörden		
		Email:	
Competent control authority/body	- Polizei der Bundesländer		
	- Bundesamt für Güterverkehr www.bag.bund.de	+(49-221) 57 760	+(49-221) 5776 1777
		Email: poststelle@bag.bund.de	

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Bundesministerium für Verkehr, Bau und Stadtentwicklung Referat S 36 (International Road Transport) Robert-Schuman-Platz 1 53175 Bonn www.bmvbs.de	+(49-228) 300 5360 Email: Ref-S36@bmvbs.bund.de	+(49-228) 300 1470
Competent control authority	- Straßenverkehrsbehörden - Polizei - Bundesamt für Güterverkehr http://www.bag.bund.de	+(49-221) 57 760 Email: poststelle@bag.bund.de	+(49-221) 5776 1777

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Bundesministerium der Finanzen Referat III B 2, 53003 Bonn www.bundesfinanzministerium.de - Zoll	+(49-228) 682-3538 Email: poststelle@bmf.bund.de	+(49-228) 682-4420
Competent authorities/bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes	AIST Berlin (nur TIR) Selma-Lagerlöf-Straße 7 13189 Berlin www.aist-ev.de	+(49-30) 4786 1100 Email: berlin@aist-ev.de	+(49-30) 4586 1201

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT		
	Phone	Fax
Ministry of Transport, Building and Urban Affairs www.bmvbs.de	+(49-228) 3000	+(49-228) 300 3428 +(49-228) 300 3429
	Email: poststelle@bmvbs.bund.de	
Road Transport Department – Section of Freight Transport www.bmvbs.de		
	Email: Ref-S36@bmvbs.bund.de	
Road Transport Department – Section of Passenger Transport www.bmvbs.de		
	Email: Ref-S37@bmvbs.bund.de	
Department of International Relations www.bmvbs.de	Email: Ref-A11@bmvbs.bund.de	
	Email: Ref-A12@bmvbs.bund.de	

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS

	Phone	Fax
Freight Transport: BGL (Bundesverband Güterverkehr Logistik und Entsorgung) Breitenbacherstraße 1, 60487 Frankfurt am Main www.bgl-ev.de	+(49-69) 79 190	+(49-69) 791 9227
	Email: bgl@bgl-ev.de	
	+(49-30) 4786 1101	+(49-30) 4786 1201
AIST (Arbeitsgemeinschaft zur Förderung und Entwicklung des Internationalen Straßenverkehrs) www.aist-ev.de	Email: berlin@aist-ev.de	
	+(49-228) 925 350	+(49-228) 925 3545
BWVL (Bundesverband Wirtschaft, Verkehr und Logistik e.V.) www.bwvl.de	Email: service@bwvl.de	
Passenger Transport: BDO (Bundesverband Deutscher Omnibusunternehmer) www.bdo-online.de	+(49-30) 2408 9300	+(49-30) 2408 9400
	Email: info@bdo-online.de	
Taxis: BZP (Deutscher Taxi- und Mietwagenverband e. V.) www.bzp.org	+(49-69) 9596 150	+(49-69) 9596 1520
	Email: info@bzp.org	

ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES

GREECE

May 2006

Country: GREECE

Items to be controlled	Control authorities						
	State police	Local police	Customs	Transport Ministry	Road administration	Authorised technical experts/workshops	Other authorised bodies or officers
Traffic regulations and driving licences	X						X
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)			X				X
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)			X				
T1 documents or TIR Carnets			X				
Weights and dimensions	X						X
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)	X						X
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control			X				
Road user charges							X
Technical conditions of motor vehicles							X
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods	X						X
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods	X						X

Note: Under "other authorised bodies or offices" always means "Joint Control Bodies" operating at a prefectural basis

USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN GREECE

EMERGENCY NUMBERS	
Police	100
Ambulance	166
Dangerous goods accident	100
Breakdown	
Fire and Rescue	199

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Directorate of Road Safety & Environment, Anastaseos 2 and Tsigante, 10169 ATHENS www.yme.gov.gr	+(30-21) 0650 8502 +(30-21) 0650 8483 Email: doap@yme.gov.gr	+(30-21) 0650 8481
Competent control authority			
		Email:	

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Directorate of Vehicle Technology Anastaseos 2 and Tsigante, 10169 ATHENS www.yme.gov.gr	+(30-21) 0650 8452 +(30-21) 0650 8427 Email: dto@yme.gov.gr	+(30-21) 0650 8425
Competent control authority			
		Email:	

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Directorate of Vehicle Technology Anastaseos 2 and Tsigante, 10169 ATHENS www.yme.gov.gr	+ (30-21) 0650 8452 + (30-21) 0650 8427	+ (30-21) 0650 8425
		Email: dto@yme.gov.gr	
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions			
		Email:	
Competent control authority			
		Email:	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Directorate of Freight Transport Anastaseos 2 and Tsigante, 10169 ATHENS www.yme.gov.gr	+ (30-21) 0650 8511 + (30-21) 0650 8484	+ (30-21) 0650 8491
		Email: dem@yme.gov.gr	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents			
		Email:	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Directorate of Passenger Transport Anastaseos 2 and Tsigante, 10169 ATHENS www.yme.gov.gr	+ (30-21) 0650 8408 + (30-21) 0650 8419 + (30-21) 0650 8447	+ (30-21) 0650 8451
		Email: depm@yme.gov.gr	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents			
		Email:	

ROAD USER CHARGES			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Environment, Physical Planning and Public Works	+ (30-21) 0640 0552	
		Email:	
	Directorate of Studies and Road Works	+ (30-21) 0640 0553	
		Email:	
Competent authority/body in charge of collecting and control of charges	Greek Highway Fund	+ (30-21) 0259 8000	
			Email:

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Agriculture	+ (30-21) 0212 4000	
			Email:
Competent control authority			
			Email:

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Directorate of Road Safety & Environment, Anastaseos 2 and Tsigante, 101 69 ATHENS www.yme.gov.gr	+ (30-21) 0650 8502	+ (30-21) 0650 8481
		+ (30-21) 0650 8483	
		Email: doap@yme.gov.gr	
Authority/body in charge of special authorisations			
Competent control authority/body			
			Email:

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Labour	+(30-21) 0529 5000	
		Email:	
	Ministry of Transport & Communications	+(30-21) 0650 8511	
		Email:	
Competent control authority			
		Email:	

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Economics www.ypetho.gr	+(30-21) 0333 2000	
		Email:	
Competent authorities/bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes			
		Email:	

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT			
		Phone	Fax
Ministry of Transport and Communications www.yme.gov.gr		+(30-21) 0650 8000	
		Email:	
Road Transport Department – Section of Freight Transport www.yme.gov		+(30-21) 0650 8812	+(30-21) 0650 8491
		Email: dem@yme.gov.gr	
Road Transport Department – Section of Passenger Transport www.yme.gov		+(30-21) 0650 8867	+(30-21) 0650 8451
		Email depn@yme.gov.gr	
Department of International Relations www.yme.gov		+(30-21) 0650 8441	+(30-21) 0650 8409
		Email tdsmet@yme.gov.gr	

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS		
	Phone	Fax
Freight Transport:		
OFAE (Hellenic Federation of International Road Transport)	+(30-21) 0201 9760	+(30-21) 0228 4368
	Email: ofae-ath@ath.forthnet.gr	

ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES

HUNGARY

May 2006

Country: HUNGARY

Items to be controlled	Control authorities						
	State police	Local police	Customs	Transport Ministry	Road administration	Authorised technical experts/workshops	Other authorised bodies or officers
Traffic regulations and driving licences	X						(1)
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)			X				(1) (2)
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)			X				(1) (2)
T1 documents or TIR Carnets			X				
Weights and dimensions							(2)
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)			X				(1) (2)
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control			X				(1) (2) (3)
Road user charges							(4)
Technical conditions of motor vehicles	X		X				(1) (2)
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods	X		X				(2) (5)
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods	X		X				(2)

- (1) Border Guard
(2) General Inspectorate of Transport
(3) Veterinary and Phytosanitary Services of the Ministry of Agriculture
(4) ÁAK Rt. (State Motorway Management CO LTD By Shares)
(5) Labour Authorities

USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN HUNGARY

EMERGENCY NUMBERS	
Police	107
Ambulance	104
Dangerous goods accident	107, 105
Breakdown	105, 112
Fire and Rescue	105

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Economy and Transport Road Transport Department H-1024 Budapest Margit krt. 85 www.gkm.gov.hu	+(36-1) 336 7961	+(36-1) 336 7961
		Email: kozut@gkm.gov.hu	
Competent control authority	Országos Rendőrfőkapitányság H- 1139 Budapest Teve u. 6. www.orfk.hu	+(36-1) 443 5500	+(36-1) 443 5500
		Email: police@bm.gov.hu	

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Economy and Transport Road Transport Department H-1024 Budapest Margit krt. 85 www.gkm.gov.hu	+(36-1) 336 7961	+(36-1) 336 7961
		Email: kozut@gkm.gov.hu	
Competent control authority	General Inspectorate of Transport Road Transport Department H-1082 Budapest Baross u. 76 Regional Transport Inspectorates Customs offices Border guard www.kff.hu	+(36-1) 477 1500	+(36-1) 477 1559
		Email: kozutijarmu@informatika.kff.hu	

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Economy and Transport Road Transport Department H-1024 Budapest Margit krt. 85 www.gkm.gov.hu	+(36-1) 336 7961	+(36-1) 336 7961
		Email: kozut@gkm.gov.hu	
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	ÁKMI Kht. – Technical and Information Services on National Roads 1535 Budapest Pf. 749 www.kozut.hu	+(36-1) 315 1891	+(36-1) 315 1894
		Email: ugyfelszolgalat@kozut.hu	
Competent control authority	General Inspectorate of Transport Road Transport Department H-1082 Budapest Baross u. 76 Regional Transport Inspectorates www.kff.hu	+(36-1) 477 1500	+(36-1) 477 1559
		Email: kozutijarmu@informatika.kff.hu	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Economy and Transport Road Transport Department H-1024 Budapest Margit krt. 85 www.gkm.gov.hu	+(36-1) 336 7961	+(36-1) 336 7961
		Email: kozut@gkm.gov.hu	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	General Inspectorate of Transport Road Transport Department H-1082 Budapest Baross u. 76 www.kff.hu	+(36-1) 477 1500	+(36-1) 477 1559
		Email: kozutijarmu@informatika.kff.hu	
	Hungarian Customs and Finance Guard H-1095 Budapest Mester u. 7. www.vam.hu	+(36-1) 456 9500	+(36-1) 456 9525
		Email: vam.info@mail.vpop.hu	
Border Guard H-1021 Bp. Labanc u. 57 http://www.hor.gov.hu/	+(36-1) 456 7100	+(36-1) 456 7100	
	Email: tajekoztats@hor.b-m.hu		

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD

	Name and address	Phone	Fax	
National competent authorities	Ministry of Economy and Transport Road Transport Department H-1024 Budapest Margit krt. 85 www.gkm.gov.hu	+(36-1) 336 7961	+(36-1) 336 7961	
				Email: kozut@gkm.gov.hu
	General Inspectorate of Transport Road Transport Department H-1082 Budapest Baross u. 76 www.kff.hu	+(36-1) 477 1500	+(36-1) 477 1559	Email: kozutijarmu@informatika.kff.hu
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents	General Inspectorate of Transport Road Transport Department H-1082 Budapest Baross u. 76 Regional Transport Inspectorates www.kff.hu	+(36-1) 477 1500	+(36-1) 477 1559	
				Email: kozutijarmu@informatika.kff.hu
	Hungarian Customs and Finance Guard H-1095 Budapest Mester u. 7 www.vam.hu	+(36-1) 456 9500	+(36-1) 456 9525	Email: vam.info@mail.vpop.hu
	Border Guard H-1021 Bp. Labanc u. 57 www.hor.gov.hu/	+(36-1) 456 7100	+(36-1) 456 7100	Email: tajekoztats@hor.b-m.hu

ROAD USER CHARGES

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Economy and Transport Road Transport Department H-1024 Budapest Margit krt. 85 www.gkm.gov.hu	+(36-1) 336 7961	+(36-1) 336 7961
Competent authority/body in charge of collecting and control of charge	ÁAK Rt (State Motorway Management CO LTD. By Shares) 1036 Budapest Lajos u. 74-76 www.autopalya.hu	+(36-1) 436 8200	+(36-1) 436 8210

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Agricultural and Rural Development H-1055 Budapest, Kossuth tér 11 www.fvm.hu	+(36-1) 301 4000	+(36-1) 302 0408
		Email: through the website	
Competent control authority	Veterinary and phytosanitary services of the Ministry of Agriculture at designated border stations		
		Email:	

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Economy and Transport Department for Environment Protection H-1055 Budapest Honvéd u. 13-15 www.gkm.gov.hu	+(36-1) 472 8745	+(36-1) 472 8721
		Email: kornyezetvedelmi@gkm.gov.hu	
Authority/body in charge of special authorisations	General Inspectorate of Transport Road Transport Department H-1082 Budapest Baross u. 76 www.kff.hu	+(36-1) 477 1500	+(36-1) 477 1559
		Email: kozutijarmu@informatika.kff.hu	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents	General Inspectorate of Transport Road Transport Department H-1082 Budapest Baross u. 76 Regional Transport Inspectorates www.kff.hu	+(36-1) 477 1500	+(36-1) 477 1559
		Email: kozutijarmu@informatika.kff.hu	
	Hungarian Customs and Finance Guard H-1095 Budapest Mester u. 7 www.vam.hu	+(36-1) 456 9500	+(36-1) 456 9525
		Email: vam.info@mail.vpop.hu	
Border Guard H-1021 Bp. Labanc u. 57 http://www.hor.gov.hu/	+(36-1) 456 7100	+(36-1) 456 7100	
	Email: tajekoztats@hor.b-m.hu		

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Employment and Labour H-1054 Budapest, Alkotmány u. 3	+(36-1) 473 8100	+(36-1) 473 8101
	Ministry of Economy and Transport www.fmm.gov.hu		
Competent control authority	General Inspectorate of Transport Road Transport Department H-1082 Budapest, Baross u. 76	+(36-1) 477 1500	+(36-1) 477 1559
	Hungarian Customs and Finance Guard Országos Rendőrfőkapitányság Labour authorities www.kff.hu		

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Finance H-1051 Budapest, József N. tér 2-4 www.pm.gov.hu	+(36-1) 318 2066	+(36-1) 318 2570
Competent authorities/bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes	Hungarian Customs and Finance Guard H-1095 Budapest Mester u. 7 www.vam.gov.hu	+(36-1) 456-9500	+(36-1) 456 9525

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT		
	Phone	Fax
Ministry of Transport www.gkm.gov.hu	+ (36-1) 374 2700	+ (36-1) 302 2394
	Email: ugyfelszolgalat@gkm.gov.hu	
Road Transport Department – Section of Freight Transport www.gkm.gov.hu	+ (36-1) 336 7910	+ (36-1) 336 7961
	Email: kozut@gkm.gov.hu	
Road Transport Department – Section of Passenger Transport www.gkm.gov.hu	+ (36-1) 336 7910	+ (36-1) 336 7961
	Email: kozut@gkm.gov.hu	
Department of International Relations www.gkm.gov.hu	+ (36-1) 336 7660	+ (36-1) 336 7670
	Email: nemzetkozi_kozl@gkm.gov.hu	

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS		
	Phone	Fax
Freight Transport, Passenger Transport, Taxis: ATRH (Association des transporteurs routiers hongrois) H-1149 Budapest Egressy út 77 www.mkfe.hu	+ (36-1) 252 0688	+ (36-1) 363 5226
	Email: posta@mail.mkfe.hu	

ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES

IRELAND

May 2006

Country: IRELAND

Items to be controlled	Control authorities						
	State police	Local police	Customs	Transport Ministry	Road administration	Authorised technical experts/workshops	Other authorised bodies or officers
Traffic regulations and driving licences	X			X		X	
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)				X			
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)				X			
T1 documents or TIR Carnets			X				
Weights and dimensions				X			
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)							X(1)
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control							X(1)
Road user charges							X(2)
Technical conditions of motor vehicles				X			
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods	X			X			
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods							X(3)

1	Department of Agriculture
2	Department of Environment and Department of Finance
3	Health & Safety Authority

USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN IRELAND

EMERGENCY NUMBERS	
Police	999 or 112
Ambulance	999 or 112
Dangerous goods accident	999 or 112
Breakdown	999 or 112
Fire and Rescue	999 or 112

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Department of Transport 25, Clare St., Dublin 2	+(353-1) 670 7444	+(353-1) 677 3169
	Driver Licencing, Ballina, Co. Mayo www.transport.ie	+(353-96) 24 400	+(353-96) 24 219
	Email: info@transport.ie		
Competent control authority	Department of Transport 25, Clare St., Dublin 2	+(353-1) 670 7444	+(353-1) 677 3169
	Driver Licencing, Ballina, Co. Mayo www.transport.ie	+(353-96) 24 400	+(353-96) 24 219
	Email: info@transport.ie		

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Department of Transport 25, Clare St., Dublin 2	+(353-1) 670 7444	+(353-1) 604 1656
	Email:		
Competent control authority	Department of Transport 25, Clare St., Dublin 2	+(353-1) 670 7444	+(353-1) 604 1656
	Email:		

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Department of Transport 25, Clare St., Dublin 2 www.transport.ie	+(353-1) 670 7444	+(353-1) 604 1656
		Email:	
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	Department of Transport 25, Clare St., Dublin 2	+(353-1) 6074 44	+(353-1) 604 1656
		Email:	
Competent control authority	Department of Transport 25, Clare St., Dublin 2	+(353-1) 670 7444	+(353-1) 604 1656
		Email:	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Department of Transport 2 nd Floor,Block 43, Parkwest Business Park, Nangor Road Dublin 12 www.transport.ie	+(353-1) 604 0502	+(353-1) 604 0599
		Email:	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	Department of Transport 2 nd Floor, Block 43, Parkwest Business Park, Nangor Road Dublin 12 www.transport.ie	+(353-1) 604 0509	+(353-1) 604 0599
		Email:	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Department of Transport 2 nd Floor, Block 43, Parkwest Business Park, Nangor Road Dublin 12 www.transport.ie	+(353-1) 604 0509	+(353-1) 604 0599
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents	Department of Transport 2 nd Floor, Block 43, Parkwest Business Park, Nangor Road Dublin 12 www.transport.ie	+(353-1) 604 0509	+(353-1) 604 0599

ROAD USER CHARGES

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Department of Environment, Heritage&Local Government, Custom House, Dublin 1 www.environ.ie	+(353-1) 888 2000	+(353-1) 888 2888
Competent authority/body in charge of collecting and control of charges	Department of Environment, Heritage&Local Government, Custom House, Dublin 1 www.environ.ie	+(353-1) 888 2000	+(353-1) 888 2888

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Department of Agriculture & Food Kildare St., Dublin 2 www.agriculture.ie	+(353-1) 607 2000	+(353-1) 661 623
Competent control authority	Department of Agriculture & Food Kildare St., Dublin 2 www.agriculture.ie	+(353-1) 607 2000	+(353-1) 661 623

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Health & Safety Authority 10, Hogan Place, Dublin 2 www.has.ie	+(353-1) 614 7138	+(353-1) 614 7020
		Email:	
Authority/body in charge of special authorisations	Health & Safety Authority 10, Hogan Place, Dublin 2 www.has.ie	+(353-1) 614 7138	+(353-1) 614 7020
		Email:	
Competent control authority/body	Health & Safety Authority 10, Hogan Place, Dublin 2 www.has.ie	+(353-1) 614 7138	+(353-1) 614 7020
		Email:	

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Department of Transport 2 nd Floor,Block 43, Parkwest Business Park, Nangor Road Dublin 12 www.transport.ie	+(353-1) 604 0528	+(353-1) 604 0598
		Email:	
Competent control authority	Department of Transport 2 nd Floor,Block 43, Parkwest Business Park, Nangor Road Dublin 12 www.transport.ie	+(353-1) 604 0528	+(353-1) 604 0598
		Email:	

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Revenue Commissioners CAP & Transit Procedures Branch, 5 th Floor, Castle House, South Great Georges Street, Dublin 2 www.revenue.ie	(+353-1) 679 2777	(+353-1) 677 2315
		Email:	
Competent authorities/bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes	Revenue Commissioners CAP & Transit Procedures Branch, 5 th Floor, Castle House, South Great Georges Street, Dublin 2 www.revenue.ie	(+353-1) 679 2777	(+353-1) 677 2315
		Email:	

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT		
	Phone	Fax
Department of Transport www.transport.ie	(+353-1) 604 0508	(+353-1) 604 0599
	Email:	
Road Transport Department – Section of Freight Transport www.transport.ie	(+353-1) 604 0508	(+353-1) 604 0599
	Email:	
Road Transport Department – Section of Passenger Transport www.transport.ie	(+353-1) 604 0508	(+353-1) 604 0599
	Email:	
Department of International Relations www.transport.ie	(+353-1) 604 0508	(+353-1) 604 0599
	Email:	

Associations of International Road Transport Operators		
	Phone	Fax
Freight Transport: IRHA (Irish Road Haulage Association) www.irha.ie	+(353-1) 822 4888	+(353-1) 822 4898
	Email: info@irha.ie	
Taxis: NTDU (National Taxi Drivers Union) www.ntdu.com	+(353-1) 677 5000	+(353-1) 677 9661
	Email: info@ntdu.com	

ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES

ITALY

May 2006

IRU

Country: ITALY

Items to be controlled	Control authorities						
	State police	Local police	Customs	Transport Ministry	Road administration	Authorised technical experts/ workshops	Other authorised bodies or officers
Traffic regulations and driving licences	X	X		X			X(1)
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)	X		X	X			X(1)
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)	X		X	X			X(1)
T1 documents or TIR Carnets			X				
Weights and dimensions	X		X	X			
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)	X		X	X			X(1)-(2)
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control			X				X(2)
Road user charges					X		
Technical conditions of motor vehicles	X			X		X	X(1)
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods	X			X			X(1)
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods	X			X			X(1)

(1) Carabinieri – Guardia di Finanza

(2) Ministero della Salute – ASL Aziende Sanitarie Locali

USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN ITALY

EMERGENCY NUMBERS	
Police	113 - 112
Ambulance	118- 113
Dangerous goods accident	115 - 113
Breakdown	803116
Fire and Rescue	115

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministero delle Infrastrutture e dei Trasporti, Dipartimento Trasporti Terrestri, via Caraci 36 – 00157 Roma D. G. Motorizzazione E Sicurezza Trasporti Terrestre	+(39-06) 4158 6205 +(39-06) 4158 6203 +(39-06) 4158 6202	+(39-06) 4158 6213
		Email:	
Competent control authority	Ministero degli Interni Polizia di Stato	+(39-06) 4651	+(39-06) 4651
		Email:	

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministero delle Infrastrutture e dei Trasporti, Dipartimento Trasporti Terrestri, via Caraci 36 – 00157 Roma D. G. Motorizzazione E Sicurezza Trasporti Terrestre	+(39-06) 4158 6205 +(39-06) 4158 6203 +(39-06) 4158 6202	+(39-06) 4158 6213
		Email:	
Competent control authority	Ministero degli Interni Polizia di Stato	+(39-06) 4651	+(39-06) 4651
		Email:	

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministero delle Infrastrutture e dei Trasporti, Dipartimento Trasporti Terrestri, via Caraci 36 – 00157 Roma D. G. Motorizzazione E Sicurezza Trasporti Terrestre	+ (39-06) 4158 6205 + (39-06) 4158 6203 + (39-06) 4158 6202	+ (39-06) 4158 6213
		Email:	
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	ANAS via Monzanbano 10, 00185 Roma	+ (39-06) 44461	+ (39-06) 445 4956
		Email:	
Competent control authority	Ministero degli Interni Polizia di Stato	+ (39-06) 4651	+ (39-06) 4651
		Email:	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministero delle Infrastrutture e dei Trasporti, Dipartimento Trasporti Terrestri, via Caraci 36 – 00157 Roma D.G. Autotrasporto Persone e Cose - Divisione IV	+ (39-06) 4158 4110	+ (39-06) 4158 4111
		Email:	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	Ministero delle Infrastrutture e dei Trasporti, Dipartimento Trasporti Terrestri, via Caraci 36 – 00157 Roma D.G. Autotrasporto Persone e Cose – Divisione 6 Ministero degli Interni Polizia di Stato	+ (39-06) 4158 4303	+ (39-06) 4158 4312
		+ (39-06) 4651	+ (39-06) 4651
		Email:	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministero delle Infrastrutture e dei Trasporti, Dipartimento Trasporti Terrestri, via Caraci 36 – 00157 Roma D.G. Autotrasporto di Persone e Cose	+ (39-06) 4158 6450 Email:	+ (39-06) 4158 4217
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents	Ministero delle Infrastrutture e dei Trasporti, Dipartimento Trasporti Terrestri, via Caraci 36 – 00157 Roma D.G. Autotrasporto di Persone e Cose	+ (39-06) 4158 6450	+ (39-06) 4158 4217
	Ministero degli Interni Polizia di Stato Guardia di Finanza Dogane	+ (39-06) 4651	+ (39-06) 4651

ROAD USER CHARGES			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities			
		Email:	
Competent authority/ body in charge of collecting and control of charges			
		Email:	

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministero della Salute P.le dell'Industria 20, 00144 RM	+ (39-06) 59 941 Email:	
Competent control authority	Ministero della Salute P.le dell'Industria 20, 00144 RM Polizia di Stato, ASL	+ (39-06) 4651	+ (39-06) 4651
		Email:	

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministero delle Infrastrutture e dei Trasporti, Dipartimento Trasporti Terrestri, via Caraci 36 – 00157 Roma D. G. Motorizzazione E Sicurezza Trasporti Terrestre	+ (39-06) 4158 6205	+ (39-06) 4158 6213
		Email:	
Authority/body in charge of special authorisations	Ministero delle Infrastrutture e dei Trasporti, Dipartimento Trasporti Terrestri, via Caraci 36 – 00157 Roma D. G. Motorizzazione E Sicurezza Trasporti Terrestre	+ (39-06) 4158 6205	+ (39-06) 4158 6213
		Email:	
Competent control authority/body	Ministero degli Interni Polizia di Stato	+ (39-06) 4651	+ (39-06) 4651
		Email:	

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministero delle Infrastrutture e dei Trasporti, Dipartimento Trasporti Terrestri, via Caraci 36 – 00157 Roma Ministero del Lavoro e delle Politiche Sociali	+ (39-06) 4158 6450	+ (39-06) 4158 4217
		+ (39-06) 481 611	
Competent control authority	Polizia di Stato	+ (39-06) 4651	+ (39-06) 4651
		Email:	

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Agenzia delle Dogane	+ (39-06) 5024 5270	+ (39-06) 5095 7307
		Email:	
Competent authorities/bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes	Agenzia delle Dogane	+ (39-06) 5024 5270	+ (39-06) 5095 7307
		Email:	

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT		
	Phone	Fax
Ministry of Transport	+(39-06) 41 581	
	Email:	
Road Transport Department – Section of Freight Transport	+(39-06) 4158 4110	+(39-06) 4158 4111
	Email:	
Road Transport Department – Section of Passenger Transport	+(39-06) 4158 4203	+(39-06) 4158 4217
	Email:	
Department of International Relations	+(39-06) 4412 3478	+(39-06) 4412 6391
	Email:	

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS		
	Phone	Fax
Freight Transport:		
ANITA	+(39-06) 855 0263	+(39-06) 855 4066
FAI	+(39-06) 5830 0213	+(39-06) 581 6389
FITA	+(39-06) 8424 2612	+(39-06) 8424 9506
	Email:	
CONFETRA (Confederazione Generale Italiana dei Trasporti e della Logistica) www.confetra.com	+(39-06) 855 9151	+(39-06) 841 5576
	Email: confetra@tin.it	
CONFTRASPORTO www.conftrasporto.it	+(39-06) 583 00213	+(39-06) 581 6389
	Email: segreroma@conftrasporti.it	
UICCIAA (Unione Italiana delle Camere di Commercio, Industria, Artigianato e Agricoltura) www.unioncamere.it	+(39-06) 470 4235	+(39-06) 487 1995
	Email: commercio.estero@unioncamere.it	
Passenger Transport:		
ANAV (Associazione Nazionale Autotrasporto Viaggiatori) www.anav.it	+(39-06) 487 9301	+(39-06) 482 1204
	Email: anavmail@tin.it	

ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES

LATVIA

May 2006

IRU

Country: LATVIA

Items to be controlled	Control authorities							
	State police	Local police	Customs	Transport Ministry	Road administration	Authorised technical experts/workshops	Other authorised bodies or officers	
Traffic regulations and driving licences	X	X					X(3)	
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)			X	X			X(1), X(3)	
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)			X	X			X(1); X(3)	
T1 documents or TIR Carnets			X					
Weights and dimensions			X	X	X		X(1)	
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)							X(2)	
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control							X(2)	
Road user charges				X	X			
Technical conditions of motor vehicles				X			X(4)	
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods				X			X(1)	
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods			X	X			X(1)	

- (1) Road Transport Inspectorate
(2) Food and Veterinary Service
(3) State Border Guard
(4) Road Traffic Safety Directorate

USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN LATVIA

Emergency numbers	
Police	112; 02
Ambulance	112; 03
Dangerous goods accident	112; 01
Breakdown	8000000; 188
Fire and Rescue	112; 01

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Road Traffic Safety Directorate 25 Miera Street, Riga, LV-1001 www.csdd.lv	+(371) 702 5750	+(371) 782 8301
		Email: office@csdd.gov.lv	
Competent control authority	Road Traffic Police 89 Stabu Street, Riga, LV-1009 www.vp.gov.lv	+(371) 720 8396	+(371) 720 8510
		Email: kanc@vp.gov.lv	

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Road Traffic Safety Directorate 25 Miera Street, Riga, LV-1001 www.csdd.lv	+(371) 702 5750	+(371) 782 8301
		Email: office@csdd.gov.lv	
Competent control authority	Road Traffic Safety Directorate 25 Miera Street, Riga, LV-1001 www.csdd.lv	+(371) 702 5750	+(371) 782 8301
		Email: office@csdd.gov.lv	

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Latvian State Roads 3 Gogola Street, Riga, LV-1018 www.lad.lv	+ (371) 702 8169	+ (371) 702 8171
		Email: lad@lvceli.lv	
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	Latvian State Roads, Traffic Organisation Division 3 Gogola Street, Riga, LV-1018 www.lad.lv	+ (371) 703 6404	+ (371) 703 6412
		Email: lad@lvceli.lv	
Competent control authority	Road Transport Inspectorate 39 F.Sadovnikova Street, Riga LV-1003 www.ati.gov.lv/	+ (371) 721 6445	+ (371) 721 6446
		Email: ati@ati.gov.lv	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Road Transport Administration 48/50 Brivibas Street Riga LV-1011 www.atd.lv/	+ (371) 728 0485 + (371) 768 6458	+ (371) 782 1107
		Email: atd@atd.lv	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	Road Transport Inspectorate 39 F.Sadovnikova Street, Riga LV-1003 www.ati.gov.lv/	+ (371) 721 6445	+ (371) 721 6446
		Email: ati@ati.gov.lv	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport, Road Transport Department 3 Gogola Street, Riga, LV-1743 www.sam.gov.lv	+ (371) 702 8329	+ (371) 702 8304, + (371) 721 7180
		Email: satmin@sam.gov.lv	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents	Road Transport Inspectorate 39 F.Sadovnikova Street, Riga LV-1003 www.ati.gov.lv/	+ (371) 721 6445	+ (371) 721 6446
		Email: ati@ati.gov.lv	

ROAD USER CHARGES			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport, Road Transport Department 3 Gogola Street, Riga, LV-1743 www.sam.gov.lv	+(371) 702 8300	+(371) 702 8304, +(371) 721 7180
		Email: satmin@sam.gov.lv	
Competent authority/body in charge of collecting and control of charges	Latvian State Roads 3 Gogola Street, Riga, LV-1018 www.lad.lv	+(371) 702 8169	+(371) 722 7171
		Email: lad@lvceli.lv	

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Agriculture, Veterinary and Food Department 2 Republikas laukums, Riga LV-1981 www.zm.gov.lv	+(371) 702 7245	+(371) 702 7205
		Email: zm@zm.gov.lv	
Competent control authority	Food and Veterinary Service 2 Republikas laukums, Riga LV-1981 www.pvd.gov.lv	+(371) 709 5230	+(371) 732 2727
		Email: pvd@pvd.gov.lv	

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport, Ecological Division 3 Gogola Str, Riga, LV-1743 www.sam.gov.lv	(371) 702 8312	(371) 721 7180
		Email: marianna.heislere@sam.gov.lv	
Authority/body in charge of special authorisations	Material of Class 7: Radiation Safety Centre 165 Maskavas Street, Riga LV-1019 www.rdc.gov.lv/	(371) 703 2660	(371) 703 2659
		Email: pasts@rdc.gov.lv	
Competent control authority/body	Road Transport Inspectorate, 39 F.Sadovnikova Street, Riga LV-1003 www.ati.gov.lv/	(371) 721 6445	(371) 721 6446
		Email: ati@ati.gov.lv	

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Road Transport Administration 48/50 Brivibas Street Riga LV-1011 www.atd.lv	(371) 728 0485 (371) 768 6458	(371) 782 1107
		Email: atd@atd.lv	
Competent control authority	Road Transport Inspectorate 39 F. Sadovnikova Street, Riga LV-1003 www.ati.gov.lv	(371) 721 6445	(371) 721 6446
		Email: ati@ati.gov.lv	

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Finance, State Revenue Service, Customs Division 1 K.Valdemara Street, Riga LV-1010 www.fm.gov.lv	(371) 704 7502	(371) 704 7503
		Email: info@fm.gov.lv	
Competent authorities/bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes	Ministry of Finance, State Revenue Service, Customs Division 1 K.Valdemara Street, Riga LV-1010 www.fm.gov.lv	(371) 704 7502	(371) 704 7503
		Email: info@fm.gov.lv	

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT		
	Phone	Fax
Ministry of Transport, 3 Gogola Street, LV-1743, Riga www.sam.gov.lv	(371) 702 8210	(371) 721 7180
	Email: satmin@sam.gov.lv	
Road Transport Department – Section of Freight Transport www.sam.gov.lv	(371) 702 8302	(371) 702 8304
	Email: satmin@sam.gov.lv	
Road Transport Department – Section of Passenger Transport www.sam.gov.lv	(371) 702 8302	(371) 702 8304
	Email: satmin@sam.gov.lv	
Department of International Relations www.sam.gov.lv	(371) 702 8235	(371) 702 8246
	Email: satmin@sam.gov.lv	

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS

	Phone	Fax
Freight Transport and Passenger Transport: LATVIJAS AUTO (Road Carriers Association) www.lauto.lv	+(371) 738 9694	+(371) 738 9678
	Email: lauto@lauto.lv	
Passenger Transport:	+(371) 746 0255	+(371) 746 5400
	Email: lpaa@latnet.lv	



ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES

LIECHTENSTEIN

May 2006



Country: LIECHTENSTEIN

Items to be controlled	Control authorities						
	State police	Local police	Customs	Transport Ministry	Road administration	Authorised technical experts/ workshops	Other authorised bodies or officers
Traffic regulations and driving licences	X	X				X	
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)			X	X			
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)			X	X			
T1 documents or TIR Carnets			X	X			
Weights and dimensions	X					X	
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)	X					X	
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control			X				X
Road user charges			X				
Technical conditions of motor vehicles						X	
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods							X
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods	X					X	

USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN LIECHTENSTEIN

EMERGENCY NUMBERS	
Police	117
Ambulance	144
Dangerous goods accident	118
Breakdown	140
Fire and Rescue	118

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Police Gewerbeweg 4 FL-9490 Vaduz	+(42-3) 236 71 11	+(42-3) 236 77 22
		Email: sive@lp.llv.li	
Competent control authority	Police Gewerbeweg 4 FL-9490 Vaduz	+(42-3) 236 71 11	+(42-3) 236 77 22
		Email: sive@lp.llv.li	

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Motorfahrzeugkontrolle Gewerbeweg 4 FL-9490 Vaduz www.mfk.llv.li	+(42-3) 236 75 00	+(42-3) 236 75 20
		Email: info@mfk.llv.li	
Competent control authority	Motorfahrzeugkontrolle Gewerbeweg 4 FL-9490 Vaduz www.mfk.llv.li	+(42-3) 236 75 00	+(42-3) 236 75 20
		Email: info@mfk.llv.li	

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Motorfahrzeugkontrolle Gewerbeweg 4 FL-9490 Vaduz www.mfk.llv.li	+(42-3) 236 75 00	+(42-3) 236 75 20
		Email: info@mfk.llv.li	
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	Motorfahrzeugkontrolle Gewerbeweg 4 FL-9490 Vaduz www.mfk.llv.li	+(42-3) 236 75 00	+(42-3) 236 75 20
		Email: info@mfk.llv.li	
Competent control authority	Police Gewerbeweg 4 FL-9490 Vaduz	+(42-3) 236 71 11	
		Email: sive@lp.llv.li	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Amt für Zollwesen Kirchstrasse 9 FL-9490 Vaduz www.azw.llv.li	+(42-3) 236 69 04	+(42-3) 236 69 07
		Email: info@azw.llv.li	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	Customs Vorarlberger Strasse FL-9486 Schaanwald	+(42-3) 377 12 80	
		+(42-3) 236 71 11	+(42-3) 236 77 22
		Email:	
	Police Gewerbeweg 4 FL-9490 Vaduz		

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Amt für Zollwesen Kirchstrasse 8 FL-9490 Vaduz www.azw.llv.li	+ (42-3) 236 69 04	+ (42-3) 236 69 07
		Email: info@azw.llv.li	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents	Customs Vorarlberger Strasse FL-9486 Schaanwald	+ (42-3) 377 12 80	
	Police Gewerbeweg 4 FL-9490 Vaduz	+ (42-3) 236 71 11	+ (42-3) 236 77 22
		Email:	

ROAD USER CHARGES

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Customs Vorarlberger Strasse FL-9486 Schaanwald	+ (42-3) 377 12 80	
		Email:	
Competent authority/body in charge of collecting and control of charges	Customs Vorarlberger Strasse FL-9486 Schaanwald	+ (42-3) 377 12 80	
		Email:	

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Amt für Lebensmittelkontrolle und Veterinärwesen Postplatz 4 FL-9494 Schaan www.alkvw.llv.li	+ (42-3) 236 73 11	+ (42-3) 236 73 10
		Email: info@alkvw.llv.li	
Competent control authority	Amt für Lebensmittelkontrolle und Veterinärwesen Postplatz 4 FL-9494 Schaan	+ (42-3) 236 73 11	+ (42-3) 236 73 10
		Email:	

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Police Gewerbeweg 4 FL-9490 Vaduz	+(42-3) 236 71 11	+(42-3) 236 77 22
		Email: sive@lp.llv.li	
Authority/body in charge of special authorisations	Police Gewerbeweg 4 FL-9490 Vaduz	+(42-3) 236 71 11	+(42-3) 236 77 22
		Email: sive@lp.llv.li	
Competent control authority/body	Police Gewerbeweg 4 FL-9490 Vaduz	+(42-3) 236 71 11	+(42-3) 236 77 22
		Email: sive@lp.llv.li	

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Police Gewerbeweg 4 FL-9490 Vaduz	+(42-3) 236 71 11	+(42-3) 236 77 22
		Email: sive@lp.llv.li	
Competent control authority	Police Gewerbeweg 4 FL-9490 Vaduz	+(42-3) 236 71 11	+(42-3) 236 77 22
		Email: sive@lp.llv.li	

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Customs Vorarlberger Strasse FL-9486 Schaanwald	+(42-3) 377 12 80	
		Email:	
Competent authorities/bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes	Customs Vorarlberger Strasse FL-9486 Schaanwald	+(42-3) 377 12 80	
		Email:	

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT		
	Phone	Fax
Ministry of Transport www.llv.li	+ (42-3) 236 60 21	+ (42-3) 236 60 22
	Email:	
Road Transport Department – Section of Freight Transport www.azw.llv.li	+ (42-3) 236 69 04	+ (42-3) 236 69 07
	Email: info@azw.llv.li	
Road Transport Department – Section of Passenger Transport www.azw.llv.li	+ (42-3) 236 69 04	+ (42-3) 236 69 07
	Email: info@azw.llv.li	
Department of International Relations www.aaa.llv.li	+ (42-3) 236 60 58	+ (42-3) 236 60 59
	Email: info@aaa.llv.li	

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS		
	Phone	Fax
Freight Transport		
	Email:	
Passenger Transport		
	Email:	

ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES

LITHUANIA

May 2006

Country: LITHUANIA

Items to be controlled	Control authorities						
	State police	Local police	Customs	Transport Ministry	Road administration	Authorised technical experts/workshops	Other authorised bodies or officers
Traffic regulations and driving licences	X			X	X		
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)			X		X		X(1)
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)			X		X		X(1)
T1 documents or TIR Carnets			X				
Weights and dimensions					X		
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)					X		
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control							X
Road user charges	X		X		X		
Technical conditions of motor vehicles	X				X	X	
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods	X				X		X
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods	X		X		X		X(1)

(1) State Border Service at the Ministry of the Interior. Address: Savanoriu ave. 2, LT-03116, Vilnius, Lithuania.
Phone: +(370-5) 271 9305 Fax: +(370-5) 271 Email: rvp@pasienis.lt

USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN LITHUANIA

EMERGENCY NUMBERS	
Police	112
Ambulance	112
Dangerous goods accident	112
Breakdown	112
Fire and Rescue	112

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of the Interior Sventaragio, 2, LT-01510 Vilnius www.vrm.lt	+(370-527) 17 130	+(370-527) 18 551
		Email: korespondencija@vrm.lt	
	Ministry of the Transport and Communications Gedimino av.17, LT-01505 Vilnius www.transp.lt	+(370-523) 93 911	+(370-521) 24 335
		Email: Transp@transp.lt	
Competent control authority	Police Department Saltoniskiu 19, LT-08105 Vilnius www.policija.lt	+(370-527) 19 731	+(370-527) 19 998
		+(370-527) 19 402	+(370-527) 19 561
	Email: informacija@policija.lt		
	State Road Transport Inspectorate Svitrigailos 42/31, LT-03209 Vilnius www.vkti.lt	+(370-527) 85 602	+(370-521) 232
+(370-527) 85 640		270	
		Email: vkti@vkti.gov.lt	

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport and Communications Gedimino ave 17, LT-01505 Vilnius www.transp.lt	+ (370-523) 93 911	+ (370-521) 24 335
		Email: Transp@transp.lt	
Competent control authority	State Road Transport Inspectorate Švitrigailos 42/31, LT-03209 Vilnius www.vkti.lt	+ (370-527) 85 602 + (370-527) 85 640	+ (370-521) 232 270
		Email: vkti@vkti.gov.lt	

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of the Transport and Communications Gedimino av.17, LT-01505 Vilnius www.transp.lt	+ (370-523) 93 911 + (370-523) 93 952	+ (370-521) 24 335 + (370-523) 93 959
		Email: transp@transp.lt , ktd@transp.lt	
		+ (370-527) 85 602 + (370-527) 85 605	+ (370-521) 232 270
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	State Road Transport Inspectorate Švitrigailos 42/31, LT-03209 Vilnius www.vkti.lt	+ (370-527) 85 602 + (370-527) 85 605	+ (370-521) 232 270
		Email: vkti@vkti.gov.lt vilhelmas.lukosevicius@vkti.gov.lt	
Competent control authority	State Road Transport Inspectorate Švitrigailos 42/31, LT-03209 Vilnius www.vkti.lt	+ (370-527) 85 602 + (370-527) 85 640	+ (370-521) 232 270
		Email: vkti@vkti.gov.lt Romanas.vilcinskas@vkti.gov.lt	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of the Transport and Communications Gedimino av.17, LT-01505 Vilnius www.transp.lt	+ (370-523) 93 911 + (370-523) 93 952	+ (370-521) 24 335 + (370-523) 93 959
		Email: transp@transp.lt , ktd@transp.lt	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	State Road Transport Inspectorate Švitrigailos 42/31, LT-03209 Vilnius www.vkti.lt	+ (370-524) 85 602 + (370-527) 85 630	+ (370-521) 32 270
		Email: vkti@vkti.gov.lt algimantas.kuzmickas@vkti.gov.lt	
	Police Department Saltoniskiu 19, LT-08105 Vilnius www.policija.lt	+ (370-527) 19 731 + (370-527) 19 402	+ (370-527) 19 98
		Email: informacija@policija.lt	
	Lithuanian Customs A.Jakšto 1/25, LT-01105 Vilnius www.cust.lt	+ (370-526) 13 027 + (370-526) 66 111	+ (370-526) 66 005
Email: infor@cust.lt			

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of the Transport and Communications Gedimino av.17, LT-01505 Vilnius www.transp.lt	+ (370-523) 93 911 + (370-523) 93 952	+ (370-521) 24 335 + (370-523) 93 959
		Email: transp@transp.lt ktd@transp.lt	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents	State Road Transport Inspectorate Švitrigailos 42/31, LT-03209 Vilnius www.vkti.lt	+ (370-527) 85 602 + (370-527) 85 680	+ (370-521) 32 270
		Email: vkti@vkti.gov.lt	
	State Border Guard Service Savanoriu 2, LT-03116 Vilnius www.pasienis.lt	+ (370-527) 19 305	+ (370-527) 19 306
Email: rpv@pasienis.lt			
Lithuanian Customs A.Jakšto 1/25, LT-01105 Vilnius www.cust.lt	+ (370-526) 13 027 + (370-526) 66 111	+ (370-526) 66 005	
	Email: info@cust.lt		

ROAD USER CHARGES			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of the Transport and Communications Gedimino av.17, LT-01505 Vilnius www.transp.lt	+ (370-523) 93 911 + (370-523) 93 952	+ (370-521) 24 335 + (370-523) 93 952
		Email: transp@transp.lt ktd@transp.lt	
	Lithuanian Road Administration J.Basanaviciaus str. 36/2 LT-03109 Vilnius www.lra.lt	+ (370-523) 29 600 + (370-523) 29 620	+ (370-523) 29 609
		Email: lakd@lra.lt donatas.dudonis@lra.lt	
Competent authority/body in charge of collecting and control of charges	State Road Transport Inspectorate Švitrigailos 42/31, LT-03209 Vilnius www.vkti.lt	+ (370-527) 85 602 + (370-527) 85 640	+ (370-521) 32 270
		Email: vkti@vkti.gov.lt romanas.vilcinskas@vkti.gov.lt	
	Lithuanian Customs A.Jaksto 1/25, LT-01105 Vilnius www.cust.lt	+ (370-526) 13 027 + (370-526) 66 111	+ (370-526) 66 005
		Email: info@cust.lt	
	Police Department Saltoniskiu 19, LT-08105 Vilnius www.policija.lt	+ (370-527) 19 731 + (370-527) 25 372	+ (370-527) 17 936
		Email: informacija@policija.lt	

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	State Food and Veterinary Service Siesiku str.19, LT-2010 Vilnius www.vet.lt	+ (370-524) 04 361	+ (370-524) 04 362
		Email: vvt@vet.lt	
Competent control authority	Border and Transport State Veterinary Service Siesigu str. 17, LT-2010 Vilnius www.vet.lt	+ (370-524) 04 361	+ (370-524) 04 362
		Email: vvt@vet.lt	

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS				
	Name and address	Phone	Fax	
National competent authorities	Ministry of the Transport and Communications Gedimino av. 17, LT-01505 Vilnius www.transp.lt	+ (370-523) 93 911 + (370-523) 93 952	+ (370-521) 24 335 + (370-523) 93 959	
	State Road Transport Inspectorate Švitrigailos 42/31, LT-03209 Vilnius www.vkti.lt	+ (370-57) 85 602	+ (370-521) 32 270	
	E.mail: transp@transp.lt , ktd@transp.lt		Email: vkti@vkti.gov.lt	
Authority/body in charge of special authorisations	State Road Transport Inspectorate Švitrigailos 42/31, LT-03209 Vilnius www.vkti.lt	+ (370-57) 85 602 + (370-527) 85 605	+ (370-521) 32 270	
	E.mail: vkti@vkti.gov.lt vilhelmas.lukosevicius@vkti.lt			
Competent control authority/body	State Road Transport Inspectorate Švitrigailos 42/31, LT-03209 Vilnius www.vkti.lt	+ (370-527) 85 602 + (370-527) 85 640	+ (370-521) 32 270	
	E.mail: vkti@vkti.gov.lt Romanas.vilcinskas@vkti.gov.lt			
	Lithuanian Customs A.Jaksto 1/25, LT-01105 Vilnius www.customs.lt	+ (370-526) 13 027 + (370-526) 66 111	+ (370-526) 66 005	
	E.mail: info@cust.lt			
	State Border Guard Service Salvanoriu 2, LT-03116 Vilnius www.pasienis.lt	+ (370-527) 19 305 +8800 10112	+ (370-527) 19 306	
	E.mail: rpv@pasienis.lt			
Police Department Saltoniskiu 19, LT-08105 Vilnius www.policija.lt	+ (370-527) 19 731 + (370-527) 19 402	+ (370-527) 19 98		
E.mail: informacija@policija.lt				

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of social security and labour A.Vivulskio 11, LT-03610 Vilnius www.socmin.lt	+(370-526) 64 201	+(370-526) 64 209
		Email: post@socmin.lt	
	Ministry of the Transport and Communications Gedimino av.17, LT-01505 Vilnius www.transp.lt	+(370-523) 93 911	+(370-521) 24 335
		Email: transp@transp.lt , ktd@transp.lt	
Competent control authority	State Road Transport Inspectorate Švitrigailos 42/31, LT-03209 Vilnius www.vkti.lt	+(370-527) 85 602 +(370-527) 85 640	+(370-521) 32 270
		Email: vkti@vkti.gov.lt Romanas.vilcinskas@vkti.gov.lt	
	State Labour Inspectorate Algirdo 19, LT-03607 Vilnius www.vdi.lt	+(370-526) 50 193	+(370-521) 39 750
		Email: info@vid.lt	
	Police Department Saltoniskiu 19, LT-08105 Vilnius www.policija.lt	+(370-527) 19 731 +(370-527) 25 372	+(370-527) 17 936
		Email: informacija@policija.lt	

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Lithuanian Customs A.Jaksto 1/25, LT-01105 Vilnius www.cust.lt	+ (370-526) 13 027 + (370-526) 66 111	+ (370-526) 66 005
		Email: info@cust.lt	
	Ministry of Transport and Communications Gedimino av.17, LT-01505 Vilnius www.transp.lt	+ (370-523) 93 911 + (370-523) 93 820	+ (370-521) 24 335
		Email: transp@transp.lt	
Competent authorities/bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes	Lithuanian national road carriers association LINAVA J.Basanavicius 45 LT-03506 Vilnius www.linava.lt	+ (370-527) 86 501 + (370-527) 40 274	+ (370-527) 86 524
		Email: office@linava.lt	
	Lithuanian Customs A.Jaksto 1/25, LT-01105 Vilnius www.cust.lt	+ (370-526) 13 027 + (370-526) 17 258	+ (370-526) 66 005
		Email: info@cust.lt	

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT		
	Phone	Fax
Ministry of Transport and Communications Gedimino av.17, LT-01505 Vilnius www.transp.lt	+ (370-523) 93 911	+ (370-521) 24 335
	Email: transp@transp.lt	
Road Transport Department – Section of Freight Transport www.transp.lt	+ (370-523) 93 952 + (370-523) 93 950	+ (370-523) 93 959
	Email: ktd@transp.lt :	
Road Transport Department – Section of Passenger Transport www.transp.lt	+ (370-523) 93 952 + (370-523) 93 953	+ (370-523) 93 959
	Email ktd@transp.lt	
Department of International Relations www.transp.lt	+ (370-523) 93 952 + (370-523) 93 958	+ (370-523) 93 959
	Email ktd@transp.lt	

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS		
	Phone	Fax
Freight Transport: LINAVA (Lithuanian National Road Carriers Association) J.Basanavicius 45, LT-03506 Vilnius www.linava.lt	+(370-527) 86 501	+(370-527)86 524
	+(370-527) 86 572	+(370-527)86 573
	Email: office@linava.lt gintas@linava.lt	
Passenger Transport: LINAVA (Lithuanian National Road Carriers Association) www.linava.lt	+(370-527) 86 501	+(370-527) 86 524
	+(370-527) 86 535	+(370-527) 86 585
	Email: office@linava.lt eugenijusj@transp.lt	



ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES

LUXEMBOURG

May 2006



Country: LUXEMBOURG

Items to be controlled	Control authorities						
	State police	Local police	Customs	Transport Ministry	Road administration	Authorised technical experts/workshops	Other authorised bodies or officers
Traffic regulations and driving licences	X	X					
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)	X	X	X	X			
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)	X	X	X	X			
T1 documents or TIR Carnets	X	X	X				
Weights and dimensions	X	X	X				
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)	X	X	X				
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control	X	X	X				
Road user charges	X	X	X				
Technical conditions of motor vehicles	X	X	X				X ¹
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods	X	X	X				X ²
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods	X	X	X				

¹ SNCT

² Work Inspection

USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN LUXEMBOURG

EMERGENCY NUMBERS	
Police	113
Ambulance	112
Dangerous goods accident	112
Breakdown	26000
Fire and Rescue	112

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministère des Transports 11, rue Notre-Dame, L-2938 Luxembourg www.etat.lu	+(352) 478 4400	+(352) 228 568
		Email: transports@tr.etat.lu	
Competent control authority	Police grand-ducale 4, rue du Fort Wallis, L-2957 Luxembourg www.police.public.lu	+(352) 49 971	+(352) 4997 2099
		Email: info@police.public.lu	

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministère des Transports 11, rue Notre-Dame, L-2938 Luxembourg www.etat.lu	+ (352) 478 4400	+ (352) 228 568
		Email: transports@tr.etat.lu	
Competent control authority	Société Nationale de Contrôle Technique 11, rue de Luxembourg, L-5230 Sandweiler www.snct.lu	+ (352) 357 2141	+ (352) 3572 14244
		Email:	

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministère des Transports 11, rue Notre-Dame, L-2938 Luxembourg www.etat.lu	+ (352) 478 4400	+ (352) 228 568
		Email: transports@tr.etat.lu	
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	Ministère des Transports 11, rue Notre-Dame, L-2938 Luxembourg www.etat.lu	+ (352) 478 4400	+ (352) 228 568
		Email: transports@tr.etat.lu	
Competent control authority	Police grand-ducale 4, rue du Fort Wallis, L-2957 Luxembourg www.police.public.lu	+ (352) 49 971	+ (352) 4997 2099
		Email: info@police.public.lu	
	Administration des Douanes et Accises 26, place de la Gare, L-1616 Luxembourg www.do.etat.lu	+ (352) 290 1911	+ (352) 498 790
		Email: douanes@do.etat.lu	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministère des Transports 11 rue Notre-Dame, L-2938 Luxembourg www.etat.lu	+ (352) 478 4400	+ (352) 228 568
		Email: transports@tr.etat.lu	
Competent authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	Police grand-ducale 4 rue du Fort Wallis, L-2957 Luxembourg www.police.public.lu	+ (352) 49 971	+ (352) 4997 2099
		Email: info@police.public.lu	
	Administration des Douanes et Accises 26 place de la Gare, L-1616 Luxembourg www.do.etat.lu	+ (352) 290 1911	+ (352) 498 790
		Email: douanes@do.etat.lu	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministère des Transports 11 rue Notre-Dame, L-2938 Luxembourg www.etat.lu	+ (352) 478 4400	+ (352) 228 568
		Email: transports@tr.etat.lu	
Competent authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents	Police grand-ducale 4 rue du Fort Wallis, L-2957 Luxembourg www.police.public.lu	+ (352) 49 971	+ (352) 4997 2099
		Email: info@police.public.lu	
	Administration des Douanes et Accises 26 place de la Gare, L-1616 Luxembourg www.do.etat.lu	+ (352) 290 1911	+ (352) 498 790
		Email: douanes@do.etat.lu	

ROAD USER CHARGES			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministère des Finances 3 rue de la Congrégation, L-2931 Luxembourg www.fi.etat.lu	+ (352) 478 2646	+ (352) 475 241 + (352) 466 212
		Email:	
Competent authorities/bodies in charge of collecting and control of charges	Police grand-ducale 4 rue du Fort Wallis, L-2957 Luxembourg www.police.public.lu	+ (352) 49 971	+ (352) 4997 2099
		Email: info@police.public.lu	
	Administration des Douanes et Accises 26 place de la Gare, L-1616 Luxembourg www.do.etat.lu	+ (352) 290 1911	+ (352) 498 790
		Email: douanes@do.etat.lu	

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministère de la Santé Allée Marconi - Villa Louvigny L-2120 Luxembourg www.ms.etat.lu	+ (352) 4781	+ (352) 467 963
		Email: Ministere-Sante@ms.etat.lu	
Competent control authorities	Police grand-ducale 4 rue du Fort Wallis, L-2957 Luxembourg www.police.public.lu	+ (352) 49 971	+ (352) 4997 2099
		Email: info@police.public.lu	
	Administration des Douanes et Accises 26 place de la Gare, L-1616 Luxembourg www.do.etat.lu	+ (352) 290 1911	+ (352) 498 790
		Email: douanes@do.etat.lu	

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministère des Transports 11 rue Notre-Dame, L-2938 Luxembourg www.etat.lu	+ (352) 478 4400	+ (352) 228 568
		Email: transports@tr.etat.lu	
Competent control authorities/bodies	Police grand-ducale 4 rue du Fort Wallis, L-2957 Luxembourg www.police.public.lu	+ (352) 49 971	+ (352) 4997 2099
		Email: info@police.public.lu	
	Administration des Douanes et Accises 26 place de la Gare, L-1616 Luxembourg www.do.etat.lu	+ (352) 290 1911	+ (352) 498 790
		Email: douanes@do.etat.lu	

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministère des Transports 11 rue Notre-Dame, L-2938 Luxembourg www.etat.lu	+ (352) 478 4400	+ (352) 228 568
		Email: transports@tr.etat.lu	
Competent control authority	Police grand-ducale 4 rue du Fort Wallis, L-2957 Luxembourg www.police.public.lu	+ (352) 49 971	+ (352) 4997 2099
		Email: info@police.public.lu	
	Administration des Douanes et Accises 26 place de la Gare, L-1616 Luxembourg www.do.etat.lu	+ (352) 290 1911	+ (352) 498 790
		Email: douanes@do.etat.lu	
Inspection du Travail et des Mines 3 rue des Primeurs, L-2361 Strassen www.itm.public.lu	+ (352) 478 6145	+ (352) 491 447	
	Email:		

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministère des Finances 3 rue de la Congrégation, L-2931 Luxembourg Website: www.fi.etat.lu	+ (352) 478 2646	+ (352) 475 241 + (352) 466 212
		Email:	
Competent authorities/bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes	Police grand-ducale 4 rue du Fort Wallis, L-2957 Luxembourg www.police.public.lu	+ (352) 49 971	+ (352) 4997 2099
		Email: info@police.public.lu	
	Administration des Douanes et Accises 26 place de la Gare, L-1616 Luxembourg www.do.etat.lu	+ (352) 290 1911	+ (352) 498 790
		Email: douanes@do.etat.lu	

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT		
	Phone	Fax
Ministry of Transport www.etat.lu	+ (352) 478 4400	+ (352) 228 568
	Email: transports@tr.etat.lu	
Road Transport Department – Section of Freight Transport www.etat.lu	+ (352) 478 4400	+ (352) 2647 8948
	Email: transports@tr.etat.lu	
Road Transport Department – Section of Passenger Transport www.etat.lu	+ (352) 478 4400	+ (352) 241 816
	Email: transports@tr.etat.lu	
Department of International Relations		
	Email :	

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS

	Phone	Fax
Freight Transport: CLC (Confédération Luxembourgeoise du Commerce) www.clc.lu	+(352) 439 4441	+(352) 439 450
	Email: info@clc.lu thierry.nothum@clc.lu	
Freight Transport, Passenger Transport, Taxis FLEAA (Fédération Luxembourgeoise des Exploitants d'Autobus et d'Autocars) www.clc.lu	+(352) 439 4441	+(352) 439 450
	Email: info@clc.lu thierry.nothum@clc.lu	

ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES

MACEDONIA

May 2006

Country: MACEDONIA

Items to be controlled	Control authorities						
	State police	Local police	Customs	Transport Ministry	Road administration	Authorised technical experts/ workshops	Other authorised bodies or officers
Traffic regulations and driving licences	X						
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)			X	X			
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)			X	X			
T1 documents or TIR Carnets			X				
Weights and dimensions	X		X				
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)			X			X	
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control						X	
Road user charges					X		
Technical conditions of motor vehicles	X						
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods	X						
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods	X			X			

USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN MACEDONIA

EMERGENCY NUMBERS	
Police	192
Ambulance	194
Dangerous goods accident	192
Breakdown	196
Fire and Rescue	193

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport and Communications Plostad Crvena Skopska Opština 4 1000 Skopje www.mtc.gov.mk	+(389-2) 311 2735	+(389-2) 323 0877
		Email: transport@mtc.gov.mk	
Competent control authority	Ministry of Interior Affairs St. Dimce Mircev bb, 1000 Skopje www.mvr.gov.mk	+(389-2) 314 3003	+(389-2) 314 2574
		Email:	

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Internal Affairs St.Dimce Mircev bb 1000 Skopje www.mvr.gov.mk	+(389-2) 314 3003	+(389-2) 314 2574
		Email:	
Competent control authority	State Police St.Dimce Mircev bb, 1000 Skopje www.mvr.gov.mk	+(389-2) 314 3003	+(389-2) 314 2574
		Email:	

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Internal Affairs St.Dimce Mircev bb, 1000 Skopje www.mvr.gov.mk	+(389-2) 314 3003	+(389-2) 314 2574
		Email:	
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	Public Company, "Macedonia pat" Kej 13 Noemvri 76, 1000 Skopje www.makedonijapat.com.mk	+(389-2) 316 6739	+(389-2) 316 5878
		Email: makpat@makedonijapat.com.mk	
Competent control authority	Road Inspection Customs Administrations www.customs.gov.mk	+(389-2) 311 6188	+(389-2) 323 7832
		Email: director@customs.gov.mk	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport and Communications PlostadCrvenaSkopskaOpstina 4 1000 Skopje www.mtc.gov.mk	+(389-2) 311 2735	+(389-2) 323 0877
		Email: transport@mtc.gov.mk	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	Customs Administrations Lazar Licenovski 13, 1000 Skopje www.customs.gov.mk	+(389-2) 311 6188	+(389-2) 323 7832
		Email: director@customs.gov.mk	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport and Communications Plostad Crvena Skopska Opština 4 1000 Skopje www.mtc.gov.mk	+(389-2) 311 2735	+(389-2) 323 0877
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents	Customs Administrations Lazar Licenovski 13, 1000 Skopje www.customs.gov.mk	+(389-2) 311 6188	+(389-2) 323 7832

ROAD USER CHARGES

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Finance st. Dame Gruev 14, 1000 Skopje www.finance.gov.mk	+(389-2) 311 7288	+(389-2) 311 7280
Competent authority/body in charge of collecting and control of charges	Public Company "Macedonia pat" Dame Gruev 14, 1000 Skopje www.makedonijapat.com.mk	+(389-2) 313 8724	+(389-2) 313 8736

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Agriculture Forestry and Water economy st. Leninova 2, 1000 Skopje www.mzsv.gov.mk	+(389-2) 311 3307	+(389-2) 323 0429
Competent control authority	Veterinary and Phytosanitary Inspection Leninova 2, 1000 Skopje www.veterina.gov.mk	+(389-2) 311 2210	+(389-2) 311 2210

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport and Communications PlostadCrvenaSkopskaOpstina 4 1000 Skopje www.mtc.gov.mk	+(389-2) 311 2735	+(389-2) 323 0877
		Email: transport@mtc.gov.mk	
Authority/body in charge of special authorisations	Ministry of Transport and Communications PlostadCrvenaSkopskaOpstina 4 1000 Skopje www.mtc.gov.mk	+(389-2) 311 2735	+(389-2) 323 0877
		Email: transport@mtc.gov.mk	
Competent control authority/body	Customs Administrations Address: Lazar Licenovski13 1000 Skopje www.customs.gov.mk	+(389-2) 311 6188	+(389-2) 323 7832
		Email: director@customs.gov.mk	

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Internal Affairs St.Dimce Mircev bb, 1000 Skopje www.mvr.gov.mk	+(389-2) 314 3003	+(389-2) 314 2574
		Email:	
Competent control authority	State Police St.Dimce Mircev bb, 1000 Skopje www.mvr.gov.mk	+(389-2) 314 3003	+(389-2) 314 2574
		Email:	

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Customs Administrations Lazar Licenovski 13, 1000 Skopje www.customs.gov.mk	+(389-2) 311 6188	+(389-2) 323 7832
		Email: director@customs.gov.mk	
Competent authorities/bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes	Customs Administrations Lazar Licenovski 13, 1000 Skopje www.customs.gov.mk	+(389-2) 311 6188	+(389-2) 323 7832
		Email: director@customs.gov.mk	

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT		
	Phone	Fax
Ministry of Transport and Communications www.mtc.gov.mk	+(389-2) 312 3292	+(389-2) 312 6228
	Email: transport@mtc.gov.mk	
Road Transport Department – Section of Freight Transport www.mtc.gov.mk	+(389-2) 314 5446	+(389-2) 323 0877
	Email: transport@mtc.gov.mk	
Road Transport Department – Section of Passenger Transport www.mtc.gov.mk	+(389-2) 314 5551	+(389-2) 323 0877
	Email: transport@mtc.gov.mk	
Department of International Relations www.mtc.gov.mk	+(389-2) 312 8200	+(389-2) 311 8144
	Email: transport@mtc.gov.mk	

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS		
	Phone	Fax
AMERIT (Association of Macedonian Enterprises for Road International Transport) www.amerit.org.mk	+(389-2) 3292 191	+(389-2) 3298 968
	Email: ic-ms@maksoob.com.mk	

ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES

MALTA

May 2006

Country: MALTA

Items to be controlled	Control authorities							
	State police	Local police	Customs	Transport Ministry	Road administration	Authorised technical experts/workshops	Other authorised bodies or officers	
Traffic regulations and driving licences	X			X			X(1), X(2)	
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)				X			X(1)	
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)							X(1)	
T1 documents or TIR Carnets			X				X(1)	
Weights and dimensions	X			X			X(1)	
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)							X(1)	
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control							X(1)	
Road user charges			X	X			X(1)	
Technical conditions of motor vehicles	X					X(3)	X(1)	
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods							X(1)	
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods				X			X(1)	

- | | |
|---|--|
| 1 | Malta Transport Authority, which falls within the portfolio of the Malta Ministry for Urban Development and Roads and has been designated overall responsibility for the regulation of road transport. |
| 2 | Local Council |
| 3 | Authorised Vehicle Test Stations |

USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN MALTA

EMERGENCY NUMBERS	
Police	191
Ambulance	196
Dangerous goods accident	199
Breakdown	191
Fire and Rescue	199

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Malta Transport Authority (Licensing and Testing Directorate) www.maltatransport.com	+(356) 2556 3310	+(356) 2124 6970
		Email: info@maltatransport.com	
Competent control authority	Malta Transport Authority (Licensing and Testing Directorate) www.maltatransport.com	+(356) 2556 3310	+(356) 2124 6970
		Email: info@maltatransport.com	

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Malta Transport Authority (Licensing and Testing Directorate) www.maltatransport.com	+(356) 2556 3310	+(356) 2124 6970
		Email: info@maltatransport.com	
Competent control authority	Malta Transport Authority (Licensing and Testing Directorate) www.maltatransport.com	+(356) 2556 3310	+(356) 2124 6970
		Email: info@maltatransport.com	

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Malta Transport Authority (Licensing and Testing Directorate) www.maltatransport.com	+ (356) 2556 3310	+ (356) 2124 6970
		Email: info@maltatransport.com	
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	Malta Transport Authority (Licensing and Testing Directorate) www.maltatransport.com	+ (356) 2556 3310	+ (356) 2124 6970
		Email: info@maltatransport.com	
Competent control authority	Malta Transport Authority (Licensing and Testing Directorate) www.maltatransport.com	+ (356) 2556 3310	+ (356) 2124 6970
		Email: info@maltatransport.com	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Malta Transport Authority (Licensing and Testing Directorate) www.maltatransport.com	+ (356) 2556 3310	+ (356) 2124 6970
		Email: info@maltatransport.com	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	Malta Transport Authority (Licensing and Testing Directorate) www.maltatransport.com	+ (356) 2556 3310	+ (356) 2124 6970
		Email: info@maltatransport.com	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Malta Transport Authority (Public Transport Directorate) www.maltatransport.com	+ (356) 2560 8181	+ (356) 2125 5175
		Email: info@maltatransport.com	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents	Malta Transport Authority (Public Transport Directorate) www.maltatransport.com	+ (356) 2560 8181	+ (356) 2125 5175
		Email: info@maltatransport.com	

ROAD USER CHARGES			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Malta Transport Authority (Licensing and Testing Directorate) www.maltatransport.com	+ (356) 2556 3310	+ (356) 2124 6970
		Email: info@maltatransport.com	
Competent authority/body in charge of collecting and control of charges	Malta Transport Authority (Licensing and Testing Directorate) www.maltatransport.com	+ (356) 2556 3310	+ (356) 2124 6970
		Email: info@maltatransport.com	

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Agriculture and Fisheries Department www.mrae.gov.mt	+ (356) 2124 4310	+ (356) 2144 2587
		Email: randolf.spiteri@gov.mt	
Competent control authority	Health Department www.sahha.gov.mt	+ (356) 2299 2426	+ (356) 2124 2884
		Email: healthinfo@gov.mt	

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Malta Transport Authority Sa Maison Road, Floriana CMR 02 www.maltatransport.com	+ (356) 2560 8100	+ (356) 2125 5740
		Email: info@maltatransport.com	
Authority/body in charge of special authorisations	Malta Transport Authority Sa Maison Road, Floriana CMR 02 www.maltatransport.com	+ (356) 2560 8100	+ (356) 2125 5740
		Email: info@maltatransport.com	
Competent control authority/body	Malta Transport Authority Sa Maison Road, Floriana CMR 02 www.maltatransport.com	+ (356) 2560 8100	+ (356) 2125 5740
		Email: info@maltatransport.com	

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Malta Transport Authority Sa Maison Road, Floriana CMR 02 www.maltatransport.com	+(356) 2560 8100	+(356) 2125 5740
		Email: info@maltatransport.com	
Competent control authority	Malta Transport Authority Sa Maison Road, Floriana CMR 02 www.maltatransport.com	+(356) 2560 8100	+(356) 2125 5740
		Email: info@maltatransport.com	

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Customs Department Xatt Lascaris, Floriana www.maltacustoms.gov.mt	+(356) 2123 5721	+(356) 2124 1871
		Email: john.mifsud-zammit@gov.mt	
Competent authorities/bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes	Chamber of Commerce Exchange Building Republic Street, Valletta www.chamber.org.mt	+(356) 2123 3873	+(356) 2124 5223
		Email: admin@chamber.org.mt	

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT			
		Phone	Fax
Ministry for Urban Development and Roads www.mudr.gov.mt		+(356) 2298 5100	+(356) 2298 5125
		Email:	
Road Transport Department – Section of Freight Transport		N/a	n/a
		Email: n/a	
Road Transport Department – Section of Passenger Transport		n/a	n/a
		Email: n/a	
Department of International Relations		+(356) 2298 5209	+(356) 2298 5221
		Email	

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS		
	Phone	Fax
Freight Transport: ATTO (Association of Tractor and Trailer Operators/Owners)	+(356) 2124 2311	+(356) 2124 2316
	Email: fvella@expresstrailers.com	
Passenger Transport: UBS (Unscheduled Bus Service) www.unsignedbus.com	+(356) 2166 5085	+(356) 2166 5086
	Email: info@unsignedbus.com	

ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES

MOLDOVA

May 2006

Country: MOLDOVA

Items to be controlled	Control authorities						
	State police	Local police	Customs	Transport Ministry	Road administration	Authorised technical experts/workshops	Other authorised bodies or officers
Traffic regulations and driving licences				X			X(1)
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)				X			X(2)
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)				X			X(2)
T1 documents or TIR Carnets			X				X(3)
Weights and dimensions				X			X(2)
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)							
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control							X(4)
Road user charges				X			X(2)
Technical conditions of motor vehicles				X		X	X(2)
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods				X			X(2)
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods				X			X(2)

1	CIPTI
2	AMTAI
3	AITA
4	VETERINARY/PHYTOSANITARY BODY

USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN MOLDOVA

EMERGENCY NUMBERS	
Police	902
Ambulance	903
Dangerous goods accident	+(373-22) 738 545
Breakdown	
Fire and Rescue	901

**National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on
International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road**

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport and Road Industry 134 Stefan cel Mare bd. www.moldova.md	+(373-22) 251 117	+(373-22) 546 564
		Email: secretary@mci.gov.md	
Competent control authority	Moldavian Agency of International Road Carriers (AMTAI) 108 Burebista str.	+(373-22) 639 809	+(373-22) 220 657
		Email: amtai@mtc.md	

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport and Road Industry 134 Stefan cel Mare bd.	+(373-22) 251 117	+(373-22) 546 564
		Email: secretary@mci.gov.md	
Competent control authority	Moldavian Agency of International Road Carriers (AMTAI) 108 Burebista str.	+(373-22) 639 814	+(373-22) 220 657
		Email: amtai@mtc.md	

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport and Road Industry 134 Stefan cel Mare bd.	+(373-22) 251 117	+(373-22) 546 564
		Email: secretary@mci.gov.md	
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	Moldavian Agency of International Road Carriers (AMTAI) 108 Burebista str.	+(373-22) 639 824	+(373-22) 220 657
		Email: amtai@mtc.md	
Competent control authority	Moldavian Agency of International Road Carriers (AMTAI) 108 Burebista str.	+(373-22) 639 809	+(373-22) 220 657
		Email: amtai@mtc.md	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport and Road Industry 134 Stefan cel Mare bd.	+(373-22) 251 117	+(373-22) 546 564
		Email: secretary@mci.gov.md	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	Moldavian Agency of International Road Carriers (AMTAI) 108 Burebista str	+(373-22) 639 809	+(373-22) 220 657
		Email: amtai@mtc.md	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport and Road Industry 134 Stefan cel Mare bd. www.moldova.md	+(373-22) 251 117	+(373-22) 546 564
		Email: secretary@mci.gov.md	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents	Moldavian Agency of International Road Carriers (AMTAI) 108 Burebista str.	+(373-22) 639 809	+(373-22) 220 657
		Email: amtai@mtc.md	

ROAD USER CHARGES			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport and Road Industry 134 Stefan cel Mare bd.	+(373-22) 251 117	+(373-22) 546 564
		Email: secretary@mci.gov.md	
Competent authority/body in charge of collecting and control of charges	Moldavian Agency of International Road Carriers (AMTAI) 108 Burebista str.	+(373-22) 639 809	+(373-22) 220 657
		Email: amtai@mtc.md	

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Agriculture www.maia.gov.md	+(373-22) 233 427	+(373-22) 233427
		Email:	
Competent control authority	Veterinary Body	+(373-22) 542 281	+(373-22) 542 281
		Email: vetfr@mtc.md	
	Phytosanitary Body	+(373-22) 587 618	+(373-22) 587 618
		Email: fitocarantin@mail.md	

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport and Road Industry 134 Stefan cel Mare bd. www.moldova.md	+(373-22) 251 117	+(373-22) 546 564
		Email: secretary@mci.gov.md	
Authority/body in charge of special authorisations	Moldavian Agency of International Road Carriers (AMTAI) 108 Burebista str.	+(373-22) 639 824	+(373-22) 220 657
		Email: amtai@mtc.md	
Competent control authority/body	Moldavian Agency of International Road Carriers (AMTAI) 108 Burebista str.	+(373-22) 639 809	+(373-22) 220 657
		Email: amtai@mtc.md	

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport and Road Industry 134 Stefan cel Mare bd. www.moldova.md	+(373-22) 251 117	+(373-22) 546 564
		Email: secretary@mci.gov.md	
Competent control authority	Moldavian Agency of International Road Carriers (AMTAI) 108 Burebista str.	+(373-22) 639 809	+(373-22) 220 657
		Email: amtai@mtc.md	

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Custom Service 65 Columna str. www.customs.md	+(373-22) 273 061	+(373-22) 273 061
		Email:	
Competent authorities/bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes	Custom Service 65 Columna str. www.customs.md	+(373-22) 273 061	+(373-22) 273 061
		Email: dv@customs.md	
	AITA www.aita.md	+(373-22) 278 833	+(373-22) 278 838
		Email: info@aita.md	

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT			
		Phone	Fax
Ministry of Transport and Road Industry 134 Stefan cel Mare bd.		+(373-22) 251 117	+(373-22) 546 564
		Email: secretary@mci.gov.md	
Road Transport Department – Section of Freight Transport		+(373-22) 251 105	+(373-22) 546 564
		Email: vlradu@mtc.gov.md	
Road Transport Department – Section of Passenger Transport		+(373-22) 251 105	+(373-22) 546 564
		Email: vlradu@mtc.gov.md	
Department of International Relations and European Integration		+(373-22) 251 107	+(373-22) 251 130
		Email: stasiuc@mtc.gov.md	

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS		
	Phone	Fax
Freight Transport and Passenger Transport: AITA www.aita.md	+(373-22) 27 88 49	+(373-22) 27 8838
	Email: info@aita.md translator@aita.md	
Passenger Transport: ATAC	+(373-22) 244 603	+(373-22) 735 363
	Email: utd_chisinau@mail.ru	

ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES

NETHERLANDS

May 2006

Country: THE NETHERLANDS

Items to be controlled	Control authorities						
	State police KLPD	Local police	Customs	Transport Ministry	Road administration	Authorised technical experts/ Workshops RDW	Other authorised bodies or officers
Traffic regulations and driving licences	X	X					
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)	X		X	X			
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)				X			
T1 documents or TIR Carnets			X				
Weights and dimensions	X			X(weight)		X	
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)			X				VROM
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control							AID
Road user charges						X	
Technical conditions of motor vehicles	X	X				X	
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods	X	X		X			X (AI)
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods	X		X	X		X	

KLPD = Korps Landelijke Politiediensten (Netherlands National Police Agency)

RDW = Centrum voor voertuigtechniek en informatie (RDW vehicle technology and information centre)

VROM = Ministerie van Volkshuisvesting, Ruimtelijke Ordening en Milieubeheer (Ministry of Housing, Spatial Planning and the Environment)

AID = Algemene Inspectie Dienst (Ministry of Agriculture)

AI = Arbeidsinspectie (Labour Inspection) (Ministry of Social Affairs and Employment) only competent for company controls on transport on own account.

IVW = Inspectie Verkeer en Waterstaat (Transport Inspectorate), Transport Division

NIWO = Nationale en Internationale Wegvervoer Organisatie (Dutch Organisation for National and International Road Transport)

USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN THE NETHERLANDS

EMERGENCY NUMBERS	
Police	112
Ambulance	112
Dangerous goods accident	No specific number, but if there is a (serious) risk: - 112
Breakdown	0800-0888
Fire and Rescue	112

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport, Public Works and Water Management P.O. Box 20901 2500 EX Den Haag www.verkeerenwaterstaat.nl	+(31-70) 351 6171	+(31-70) 351 7895
		Email: through the website	
Competent control authority	KLPD P.O. Box 202, 3970 AE Driebergen www.politie.nl/klpd	+(31-34) 353 5555	+(31-34) 351 4620
		Email: through the website	

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport, Public Works and Water Management P.O. Box 20901 2500 EX Den Haag www.verkeerenwaterstaat.nl	+(31-70) 351 6171	+(31-70) 351 7895
		Email: through the website	
Competent control authority	RDW Vehicle technology and information centre P.O. Box 777, 2700 AT Zoetermeer www.rdw.nl	+(31-79) 345 8100	+(31-79) 345 8021
		Email: through the website	
	RDW P.O. Box 777, 2700 AT Zoetermeer www.rdw.nl	+(31-79) 345 8100	+(31-79) 345 8021
		Email: through the website	

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport, Public Works and Water Management P.O. Box 20901 2500 EX Den Haag www.verkeerenwaterstaat.nl	+ (31-70) 351 6171	+ (31-70) 351 7895
		Email: through the website	
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	RDW Vehicle technology and information centre P.O. Box 777, 2700 AT Zoetermeer www.rdw.nl	+ (31-79) 345 8100	+ (31-79) 345 8021
		Email: through the website	
Competent control authority	KLPD P.O. Box 202, 3970 AE Driebergen www.politie.nl/klpd	+ (31-34) 353 5555	+ (31-34) 351 4620
		Email: voorlichting@klpd.politie.nl	
	IVW P.O. Box 20904 2500 EX Den Haag www.ivw.nl	+ (31-70) 456 2666	+ (31-70) 456 2777
		Email: through the website	
		RDW P.O. Box 777, 2700 AT Zoetermeer www.rdw.nl	+ (31-79) 345 8100
Email: through the website			

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	NIWO P.O. Box 3004, 2280 MB Rijswijk www.niwo.nl	+ (31-70) 399 2011	+ (31-70) 390 8704
		Email: through the website	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	IVW P.O. Box 20904 2500 EX Den Haag www.ivw.nl	+ (31-70) 456 2666	+ (31-70) 456 2777
		Email: through the website	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	IVW P.O. Box 20904 2500 EX Den Haag www.ivw.nl	+(31-70) 456 2666	+(31-70) 456 2777
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents	IVW P.O. Box 20904 2500 EX Den Haag www.ivw.nl	+(31-70) 456 2666	+(31-70) 456 2777

ROAD USER CHARGES

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Does not apply to the Netherlands		
		Email:	
Competent authority/body in charge of collecting and control of charges			
		Email:	

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Agriculture P.O. Box 20401 2500 EK Den Haag www.minlnv.nl	+(31-70) 378 6868	+(31-70) 378 6100
Competent control authority	AID P.O. Box 234, 6460 AE Kerkrade www.aid.nl	+(31-45) 546 6222	+(31-45) 546 1011

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport, Public Works and Water Management P.O. Box 20901 2500 EX Den Haag www.verkeerenwaterstaat.nl	+(31-70) 351 6171	+(31-70) 351 7895
		Email: through the website	
Authority/body in charge of special authorisations	IVW P.O. Box 20904 2500 EX Den Haag www.ivw.nl	+(31-70) 456 2666	+(31-70) 456 2777
		Email: through the website	
Competent control authority/body	IVW P.O. Box 20904 2500 EX Den Haag www.ivw.nl	+(31-70) 456 2666	+(31-70) 456 2777
		Email: through the website	

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport, Public Works and Water Management P.O. Box 20901 2500 EX Den Haag www.verkeerenwaterstaat.nl	+ (31-70) 351 6171	+ (31-70) 351 7895
		Email: through the website	
	Ministry of Social Affairs and Employment P.O. Box 90801 2509 LV Den Haag www.minszw.nl	+ (31-70) 333 4444	+ (31-70) 333 4033
		Email: through the website	
Competent control authority	IVW P.O. Box 20904 2500 EX Den Haag www.ivw.nl	+ (31-70) 456 2666	+ (31-70) 456 2777
		Email: through the website	
	KLPD P.O. Box 202 3970 AE Driebergen www.politie.nl/klpd	+ (31-34) 353 5555	+ (31-34) 351 4620
		Email: voorlichting@klpd.politie.nl	
	AI P.O. Box 90801 2509 LV Den Haag www.arbeidsinspectie.nl	+ (31-70) 304 4500	+ (31-70) 304 4593
Email: through the website			

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Finance P.O. box 20201 2500 EE Den Haag www.minfin.nl	+ (31-70) 342 8000	+ (31-70) 342 7900
		Email: through the website	
Competent authorities/bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes	Various Custom houses www.douane.nl	+ (31-45) 574 3031	
		Email:	

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT		
	Phone	Fax
Ministry of Transport, Public works and Water management www.verkeerenwaterstaat.nl	+(31-70) 351 6171	+(31-70) 351 7895
	Email: through the website	
Road Transport Department – Section of Freight Transport	+(31-70) 351 1639	+(31-70) 351 1693
	Email:	
Road Transport Department – Section of Passenger Transport	+(31-70) 3516911	+(31-70) 351 6413
	Email:	
Department of International Relations	+(31-70) 351 7208	+(31-70) 351 6571
	Email:	

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS		
	Phone	Fax
Freight Transport: TLN (Transport en Logistiek Nederland) www.tln.nl	+(31-79) 363 6111	+(31-70) 363 6200
	Email: info@tln.nl	
NIWO (Stichting Nationale en Internationale Wegvervoer Organisatie) www.niwo.nl	+(31-70) 399 2011	+(31-70) 390 8704
	Email: info@niwo.nl	
EVO (Dutch Association for Logistics and Transport) www.evo.nl	+(31-79) 346 7346	+(31-79) 346 7800
	Email: evo@evo.nl	
VERN www.vern-info.nl	+(31-18) 064 6464	+(31-18) 064 6465
	Email: info@vern-info.nl	
Freight Transport, Passenger Transport, Taxis: KNV (Koninklijk Nederlands Vervoer) www.knv.nl	+(31-70) 375 1751	+(31-70) 345 5853
	Email: postbus@knv.nl	

ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES

NORWAY

May 2006

Country: NORWAY

Items to be controlled	Control authorities						
	State police	Local police	Customs	Transport Ministry	Road administration	Authorised technical experts/workshops	Other authorised bodies or officers ¹
Traffic regulations and driving licences	X				X		
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)	X		X		X		
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)	X		X		X		
T1 documents or TIR Carnets			X				
Weights and dimensions	X				X		
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)							X
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control	X						X
Road user charges	X		X		X		
Technical conditions of motor vehicles	X				X		
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods	X				X		
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods	X		X		X		X

¹ Norwegian Food Safety Authority, P.O. Box 383, 2381 Brummundal, Tel: +47 06040, e-mail: postmottak@mattilsynet.no
The Directorate for Civil Protection and Emergency Planning, P.O. Box 2014, N-3103 Tønsberg, e-mail: postmottak@dsb.no

USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN NORWAY

EMERGENCY NUMBERS	
Police	112
Ambulance	113
Dangerous goods accident	110
Breakdown	02800
Fire and Rescue	110

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Norwegian Public Roads Administration P.O. Box 8142 Dep, N-0033 Oslo www.vegvesen.no	+(47) 2207 3500	+(47) 2207 3768
		Email: firmapost@vegvesen.no	
Competent control authority	Norwegian Public Roads Administration P.O. Box 8142 Dep, N-0033 Oslo www.vegvesen.no	+(47) 2207 3500	+(47) 2207 3768
		Email: firmapost@vegvesen.no	
	Norwegian Police Directorate P.O.Box 8051 Dep, N-0031 Oslo www.politi.no	+(47) 2336 4100	+(47) 2336 4296
		Email:	

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Norwegian Public Roads Administration P.O. Box 8142 Dep, N-0033 Oslo www.vegvesen.no	+ (47) 2207 3500	+ (47) 2207 3768
		Email: firmapost@vegvesen.no	
Competent control authority	Norwegian Public Roads Administration P.O. Box 8142 Dep, N-0033 Oslo www.vegvesen.no	+ (47) 2207 3500	+ (47) 2207 3768
		Email: firmapost@vegvesen.no	

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Norwegian Public Roads Administration P.O. Box 8142 Dep, N-0033 Oslo www.vegvesen.no	+ (47) 2207 3500	+ (47) 2207 3768
		Email: firmapost@vegvesen.no	
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	Norwegian Public Roads Administration P.O. Box 8142 Dep, N-0033 Oslo www.vegvesen.no	+ (47) 8152 0900	+ (47) 2207 3768
		Email: firmapost@vegvesen.no	
Competent control authority	Norwegian Public Roads Administration P.O. Box 8142 Dep, N-0033 Oslo www.vegvesen.no	+ (47) 2207 3500	+ (47) 2207 3768
		Email: firmapost@vegvesen.no	
		+ (47) 2336 4100	+ (47) 2336 4296

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Norwegian Public Roads Admin. P.O. Box 8142 Dep, N-0033 Oslo www.vegvesen.no	+ (47) 2207 3500	+ (47) 2207 3768
		Email: firmapost@vegvesen.no	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	Norwegian Public Roads Admin. P.O. Box 8142 Dep, N-0033 Oslo www.vegvesen.no	+ (47) 2207 3500	+ (47) 2207 3768
		Email: firmapost@vegvesen.no	
	Norwegian Police Directorate P.O.Box 8051 Dep, N-0031 Oslo	+ (47) 2336 4100	+ (47) 2336 4296
	Norwegian Directorate of Customs and Excise P.O. Box 8122 Dep, N-0032 Oslo www.toll.no	+ (47) 2286 0300	+ (47) 2286 0224
		Email: tad@toll.no	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Norwegian Public Roads Administration P.O. Box 8142 Dep, N-0033 Oslo www.vegvesen.no	+ (47) 2207 3500	+ (47) 2207 3768
		Email: firmapost@vegvesen.no	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	Norwegian Public Roads Administration P.O. Box 8142 Dep, N-0033 Oslo www.vegvesen.no	+ (47) 2207 3500	+ (47) 2207 3768
		Email: firmapost@vegvesen.no	
	Norwegian Police Directorate P.O.Box 8051 Dep, N-0031 Oslo	+ (47) 2336 4100	+ (47) 2336 4296
	Norwegian Directorate of Customs and Excise P.O. Box 8122 Dep, N-0032 Oslo www.toll.no	+ (47) 2286 0300	+ (47) 2286 0224
		Email: tad@toll.no	

ROAD USER CHARGES			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	The Norwegian Directorate of Customs and Excise P.O. Box 8122 Dep, N-0032 Oslo www.toll.no	+(47) 2286 0300	+(47) 2286 0224
		Email: tad@toll.no	
Competent authority/body in charge of collecting and control of charges	The Norwegian Directorate of Customs and Excise P.O. Box 8122 Dep, N-0032 Oslo www.toll.no	+(47) 2286 0300	+(47) 2286 0224
		Email: tad@toll.no	
	The Norwegian Public Roads Administration P.O. Box 8142 Dep, N-0033 Oslo www.vegvesen.no	+(47) 2207 3500	+(47) 2207 3768
		Email: firmapost@vegvesen.no	

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	The Norwegian Food Safety Authority P.O.Box 383, N-2381 Brumunddal www.mattilsynet.no	+(47) 2321 6800	+(47) 2321 6801
		Email: postmottak@mattilsynet.no	
Competent control authority	The Norwegian Food Safety Authority P.O.Box 383, N-2381 Brumunddal www.mattilsynet.no	+(47) 2321 6800	+(47) 2321 6801
		Email: postmottak@mattilsynet.no	
	The Norwegian Police Directorate P.O.Box 8051 Dep, N-0031 Oslo www.politi.no	+(47) 2336 4100	+(47) 2336 4296
		Email:	

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Directorate for Civil Protection and Emergency Planning P.O. Box 2014, N-3103 Tønsberg www.dsb.no	+(47) 3341 2500	+(47) 3331 0660
		Email: postmottak@dsb.no	
Authority/body in charge of special authorisations	Directorate for Civil Protection and Emergency Planning P.O. Box 2014, N-3103 Tønsberg www.dsb.no	+(47) 3341 2500	+(47) 3331 0660
		Email: postmottak@dsb.no	
Competent control authority/body	Directorate for Civil Protection and Emergency Planning P.O. Box 2014, N-3103 Tønsberg www.dsb.no	+(47) 3341 2500	+(47) 3331 0660
		Email: postmottak@dsb.no	
	Norwegian Police Directorate P.O.Box 8051 Dep, N-0031 Oslo	+(47) 2336 4100	+(47) 2336 4296
	Norwegian Public Roads Administration P.O. Box 8142 Dep, N-0033 Oslo www.vegvesen.no	+(47) 2207 3500	+(47) 2207 3768
	Email: firmapost@vegvesen.no		
	Norwegian Directorate of Customs and Excise P.O. Box 8122 Dep, N-0032 Oslo www.toll.no	+(47) 2286 0300	+(47) 2286 0224
Email: tad@toll.no			

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Norwegian Public Roads Administration P.O. Box 8142 Dep, N-0033 Oslo www.vegvesen.no	+ (47) 2207 3500	+ (47) 2207 3768
		Email: firmapost@vegvesen.no	
Competent control authority	Norwegian Public Roads Administration P.O. Box 8142 Dep, N-0033 Oslo www.vegvesen.no	+ (47) 2207 3500	+ (47) 2207 3768
		Email: firmapost@vegvesen.no	
	Norwegian Police Directorate P.O.Box 8051 Dep, N-0031 Oslo	+ (47) 2336 4296	+ (47) 2336 4296

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Norwegian Directorate of Customs and Excise P.O. Box 8122 Dep, N-0032 Oslo www.toll.no	+ (47) 2286 0300	+ (47) 2286 0224
		Email: tad@toll.no	
Competent authorities/bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes	Norwegian Directorate of Customs and Excise P.O. Box 8122 Dep, N-0032 Oslo www.toll.no	+ (47) 2286 0300	+ (47) 2286 0224
		Email: tad@toll.no	

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT		
	Phone	Fax
Ministry of Transport http://odin.dep.no/sd	+(47) 2224 8241	+(47) 2224 9573
	Email: postmottak@sd.dep.no	
Road Transport Department – Section of Freight Transport http://odin.dep.no/sd	+(47) 2224 8241	+(47) 2224 9573
	Email: postmottak@sd.dep.no	
Road Transport Department – Section of Passenger Transport http://odin.dep.no/sd	+(47) 2224 8241	+(47) 2224 9573
	Email: postmottak@sd.dep.no	
Department of International Relations http://odin.dep.no/sd	+(47) 2224 8241	+(47) 2224 9573
	Email: postmottak@sd.dep.no	

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS		
	Phone	Fax
Freight Transport: NLF (Norwegian Hauliers Association) www.lastebil.no	+(47) 2203 3200	+(47) 2220 5615
	Email: nlf@lastebileierne.no	
Passenger Transport: TL (Norwegian Association of Transport Enterprises) www.transport.no	+(47) 2308 8600	+(47) 2308 8601
	Email: tl@transport.no	
Taxis: NT (Norges Taxiforbund) www.taxiforbundet.no	+(47) 2238 9500	+(47) 2238 9501
	Email: post@nortaxi.no	

ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES

POLAND

May 2006

Country: POLAND

Items to be controlled	Control authorities						
	State police	Local police	Customs	Transport Ministry	Road administration	Authorised technical experts/workshops	Other authorised bodies or officers ¹
Traffic regulations and driving licences	X						X
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)	X		X				X
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)	X						X
T1 documents or TIR Carnets	X		X				X
Weights and dimensions	X		X				X
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)	X		X				X
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control	X		X				X
Road user charges	X		X				X
Technical conditions of motor vehicles	X					X	X
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods	X						X
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods	X		X				X

1 Road Transport Inspection

USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN POLAND

EMERGENCY NUMBERS	
Police	997
Ambulance	999
Dangerous goods accident	998
Breakdown	999
Fire and Rescue	998

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport and Construction Chalubinskiego str. 4/6 PL – 00 – 928 WARSAW www.mtib.gov.pl	+(48-22) 630 1240	+(48-22) 621 0202
		Email: info.td@mtib.gov.pl	
Competent control authority	General Road Transport Inspectorate Chalubinskiego str. 4 PL – 00 – 928 WARSAW www.gitd.gov.pl	+(48-22) 630 1370	+(48-22) 630 1389
		Email: info@gitd.gov.pl	

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport and Construction Roads and Road Transport Department, Division for Technical condition of a vehicle Chalubinskiego str. 4/6 PL – 00 – 928 WARSAW www.mtib.gov.pl	+(48-22) 630 1240	+(48-22) 621 0202
Competent control authority	General Road Transport Inspectorate Chalubinskiego str. 4 PL – 00 – 928 WARSAW www.gitd.gov.pl	+(48-22) 630 1370	+(48-22) 630 1389

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	General Directorate of National Roads and Motorways Zelazna str 59 PL – 00 – 848 WARSAW www.gddkia.gov.pl	+(48-22) 375 8888	+(48-22) 375 8763
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	General Directorate of National Roads and Motorways Zelazna str 59 PL – 00 – 848 WARSAW www.gddkia.gov.pl	+(48-22) 375 8888	+(48-22) 375 8763
Competent control authority	General Road Transport Inspectorate Chalubinskiego str. 4 PL – 00 – 928 WARSAW www.gitd.gov.pl	+(48-22) 630 1370	+(48-22) 630 1389

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport and Construction Chalubinskiego str. 4/6 PL – 00 – 928 WARSAW www.mtib.gov.pl	+(48-22) 630 1240	+(48-22) 621-0202
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	General Road Transport Inspectorate Chalubinskiego str. 4 PL – 00 – 928 WARSAW www.gitd.gov.pl	+(48-22) 630 1370	+(48-22) 630 1389

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport and Construction Chalubinskiego str. 4/6 PL – 00 – 928 WARSAW www.mtib.gov.pl	+(48-22) 630 1240	+(48-22) 621 0202
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents	General Road Transport Inspectorate Chalubinskiego str. 4 PL – 00 – 928 WARSAW www.gitd.gov.pl	+(48-22) 630 1370	+(48-22) 630 1389

ROAD USER CHARGES			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	General Directorate of National Roads and Motorways Zelazna str 59 PL – 00 – 848 WARSAW www.gddkia.gov.pl	+ (48-22) 375 8888	+ (48-22) 375 8763
		Email: kancelaria@gddkia.gov.pl	
Competent authority/body in charge of collecting and control of charges	Collecting: General Directorate of National Roads and Motorways Zelazna str 59 PL – 00 – 848 WARSAW	+ (48-22) 375 8888	+ (48-22) 375 8763
		+ (48-22) 630 1370	+ (48-22) 630 1389
	Control: General Road Transport Inspectorate Chalubinskiego str. 4 PL – 00 – 928 WARSAW	Email:	

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	General Veterinary Inspectorate Wspolna str. 30 PL-00-930 WARSAW www.wetgiw.gov.pl	+ (48-22) 623 2088	+ (48-22) 623 1408
		Email: wet@wetgiw.gov.pl	
Competent control authority	General Road Transport Inspectorate Chalubinskiego str. 4 PL – 00 – 928 WARSAW www.gitd.gov.pl	+ (48-22) 630 1370	+ (48-22) 630 1389
		Email: info@gitd.gov.pl	

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport and Construction, Roads and Road Transport Department, Division for Special Transport Chalubinskiego str. 4/6 PL – 00 – 928 WARSAW www.mtib.gov.pl	+(48-22) 630 1240	+(48-22) 621 0202
Authority/body in charge of special authorisations	Transport of radioactive materials: National Atomic Energy Agency Krucza str. 36 PL-00-522 WARSAW www.paa.gov.pl	+(48-22) 628 2722	+(48-22) 629 0164
Competent control authority/body	General Road Transport Inspectorate Chalubinskiego str. 4 PL – 00 – 928 WARSAW www.gitd.gov.pl	+(48-22) 630 1370	+(48-22) 630 1389

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport and Construction, Roads and Road Transport Department, Division for Drivers Working Time (drivers working time and digital tachograph) Chalubinskiego str. 4/6 PL – 00 – 928 WARSAW www.mtib.gov.pl	+(48-22) 630 1240	+(48-22) 621 0202
Competent control authority	General Road Transport Inspectorate Chalubinskiego str. 4 PL – 00 – 928 WARSAW www.gitd.gov.pl	+(48-22) 630 1370	+(48-22) 630 1389

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Finance, Customs and Excise Audit Department Swietokrzyska str. 12 PL – 00 – 916 WARSAW www.mofnet.gov.pl	+(48-22) 694 3850	+(48-22) 694 3327
		Email: Biuro.Prasowe@mofnet.gov.pl	
Competent authorities/bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes	Association of International Road Carriers in Poland (ZMPD) Al. Jana Pawła II 78 PL-00-198 WARSAW www.zmpd.pl	+(48-22) 635 0825	+(48-22) 536 1025
		Email: transport@zmpd.pl	

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT			
		Phone	Fax
Ministry of Transport and Construction www.mtib.gov.pl		+(48-22) 630 1000	+(48-22) 830 0261
		Email: info@mtib.gov.pl	
Road Transport Department – Section of Freight Transport www.mtib.gov.pl		+(48-22) 630 1268	+(48-22) 621 0202
		Email: info.td@mtib.gov.pl	
Road Transport Department – Section of Passenger Transport www.mtib.gov.pl		+(48-22) 630 1268	+(48-22) 621 0202
		Email: info.td@mtib.gov.pl	
Department of International Relations www.mtib.gov.pl		+(48-22) 630 1110	+(48-22) 830 0063
		Email: info.mbm@mtib.gov.pl	

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS		
	Phone	Fax
Freight Transport and Passenger Transport: ZMPD www.zmpd.pl	+(48-22) 536 1030	+(48-22) 536 1035
	Email: komunikaty_IRU@zmpd.pl	
Passenger Transport: PSPA www.pspa.org.pl	+(48-22) 628 9209	+(48-22) 628 3374
	Email: biuro@pspa.org.pl	



ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES

PORTUGAL

May 2006



Country: **PORTUGAL**

Items to be controlled	Control authorities						
	State police	Local police	Customs	Transport Ministry	Road administration	Authorised technical experts/workshops	Other authorised bodies or officers
Traffic regulations and driving licences	X	X		(1)			
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)	X			X			
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)	X			X			
T1 documents or TIR Carnets	X		X	(2)			
Weights and dimensions	X	X					
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)	X			X			
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control	X	X	X(3)	(3)		X	X
Road user charges	X						
Technical conditions of motor vehicles	X	X		X(4)			
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods	X			X(5)			X
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods	X						

- (1) For the purpose of driving licences – Ministry of Internal Affairs
(2) Ministry of Economy and Finances
(3) Ministry of Agriculture
(4) Ministry of Internal Affairs
(5) Ministry of Social Security and Labour

USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN PORTUGAL

EMERGENCY NUMBERS	
Police	112
Ambulance	112
Dangerous goods accident	112
Breakdown	112
Fire and Rescue	112

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Direcção-Geral dos Transportes Terrestres e Fluviais Av. das Forças Armadas, 40 1649-022 Lisboa www.dgtt.pt	+(351-2) 1794 9000	+(351-2) 1797 3777
		Email: dgtt@dgtt.pt	
	Direcção-Geral de Viação Av. da República, 16, 8º 1069-055 Lisboa www.dgv.pt	+(351-2) 1312 2100	+(351-2) 1312 2142
		Email: mail@dgv.pt	
Competent control authority	Brigada de Trânsito da Guarda Nacional Republicana Rua Presidente de Arriaga, 13 1249-086 Lisboa www.gnr.pt	+(351-2) 1392 2300	+(351-2) 1392 2389
		Email: guardarepublicana@gnr.pt	
	Polícia de Segurança Pública Largo da Penha de França, 1 1199-010 Lisboa www.psp.pt	+(351-2) 1811 1000	+(351-2) 1811 1046
		Email: gcrpub@psp.pt	
	Direcção-Geral de Viação Av. da República, 16, 8º 1069-055 Lisboa www.dgv.pt	+(351-2) 1312 2100	+(351-2) 1312 2142
		Email: mail@dgv.pt	

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Direcção-Geral de Viação Av. da Republica, 16, 8º 1069-055 Lisboa www.dgv.pt	+(351-2) 1312 2100	+(351-2) 1312 2142
		Email: mail@dgv.pt	
Competent control authority	Brigada de Trânsito da Guarda Nacional Republicana Rua Presidente de Arriaga, 13 1249-086 Lisboa www.gnr.pt	+(351-2) 1392 2300	+(351-2) 1392 2389
		Email: guardarepublicana@gnr.pt	
	Polícia de Segurança Pública Largo da Penha de França, 1 1199-010 Lisboa www.psp.pt	+(351-2) 1811 1000	+(351-2) 1811 1046
		Email: gcrpub@psp.pt	
Direcção-Geral de Viação Av. da República, 16, 8º 1069-055 Lisboa www.dgv.pt	+(351-2) 1312 2100	+(351-2) 1312 2142	
	Email: mail@dgv.pt		

WEIGHT AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Direcção-Geral de Viação Av. da República, 16, 8º 1069-055 Lisboa www.dgv.pt	+ (351-2) 1312 2100	+ (351-2) 1312 2142
		Email: mail@dgv.pt	
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	Direcção-Geral de Viação Av. da República, 16, 8º 1069-055 Lisboa www.dgv.pt	+ (351-2) 1312 2100	+ (351-2) 1312 2142
		Email: mail@dgv.pt	
Competent control authority	Brigada de Trânsito da Guarda Nacional Republicana Rua Presidente de Arriaga, 13 1249-086 Lisboa www.gnr.pt	+ (351-2) 1392 2300	+ (351-2) 1392 2389
		Email: guardarepublicana@gnr.pt	
	Polícia de Segurança Pública Largo da Penha de França, 1 1199-010 Lisboa www.psp.pt	+ (351-2) 1811 1000	+ (351-2) 1811 1046
		Email: gcrpub@psp.pt	
Direcção-Geral de Viação www.dgv.pt	+ (351-2) 1312 2100	+ (351-2) 1312 2142	
		Email: mail@dgv.pt	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Direcção-Geral dos Transportes Terrestres e Fluviais Av. das Forças Armadas, 40 1649-022 Lisboa www.dgtt.pt	+ (351-2) 1794 9000	+ (351-2) 1797 3777
		Email: dgtt@dgtt.pt	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	Direcção-Geral dos Transportes Terrestres e Fluviais www.dgtt.pt	+ (351-2) 1794 9000	+ (351-2) 1797 3777
		Email: dgtt@dgtt.pt	
	Brigada de Trânsito da Guarda Nacional Republicana Rua Presidente de Arriaga, 13 1249-086 Lisboa www.gnr.pt	+ (351-2) 1392 2300	+ (351-2) 1392 2389
		Email: guardarepublicana@gnr.pt	
Polícia de Segurança Pública Largo da Penha de França, 1 1199-010 Lisboa www.psp.pt	+ (351-2) 1811 1000	+ (351-2) 1811 1046	
	Email: gcrpub@psp.pt		

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Direcção-Geral dos Transportes Terrestres e Fluviais Av. das Forças Armadas, 40 1649-022 Lisboa www.dgtt.pt	+(351-2) 1794 9000	+(351-2) 1797 3777
		Email: dgtt@dgtt.pt	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents	Direcção-Geral dos Transportes Terrestres e Fluviais Av. das Forças Armadas, 40 1649-022 Lisboa www.dgtt.pt	+(351-2) 1794 9000	+(351-2) 1797 3777
		Email: dgtt@dgtt.pt	
	Brigada de Trânsito da Guarda Nacional Republicana Rua Presidente de Arriaga, 13 1249-086 Lisboa www.gnr.pt	+(351-2) 1392 2300	+(351-2) 1392 2389
		Email: guardarepublicana@gnr.pt	
Polícia de Segurança Pública Largo da Penha de França, 1 1199-010 Lisboa www.psp.pt	+(351-2) 1811 1000	+(351-2) 1811 1046	
	Email: gcrpub@psp.pt		

ROAD USER CHARGES			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Direcção-Geral das Contribuições e Impostos Rua Rodrigo da Fonseca 57 1250-190 LISBOA www.dgci.min-financas.pt	+ (351-2) 1318 1440	
		Email: dgci@dgci.min-financas.pt	
	Instituto de Estradas de Portugal Praça da Portagem 2809-013 ALMADA www.iestradas.pt	+ (351-2) 1287 9000	+ (351-2) 1295 1997
		Email: ep@estradasdeportugal.pt	
Competent authority/body in charge of collecting and control of charges	Brisa, Auto-estradas de Portugal, S.A. Quinta da Torre da Aguilha Edifício BRISA 2785-599 S. Domingos de Rana www.brisa.pt	+ (351-2) 1444 8500	+ (351-2) 1444 8736
		Email: service.cliente@brisa.pt	
	Brisa, Auto-estradas de Portugal, S.A. Quinta da Torre da Aguilha Edifício BRISA 2785-599 S. Domingos de Rana LUSOPONTE www.brisa.pt	+ (351-2) 1444 8500	+ (351-2) 1444 9592
		Email: service.cliente@brisa.pt	
Competent authority/body in charge of collecting and control of charges	Edifício da Portagem Praça da Portagem 2870-392 MONTIJO www.aenor.pt	+ (351-2) 1232 8200	+ (351-2) 1232 8240
		Email: geral.aenor@aenor.pt	
	AENOR - Auto-estradas do Norte R. Antero de Quental, 381-3º 4455-586 PERAFITA www.lusoponte.pt	+ (351-2) 2999 7490	+ (351-2) 2999 40535
		Email: through the website	
	Auto-estradas do Atlântico Catefica - Apartado 327 2560-587 TORRES VEDRAS www.aeatlantico.pt	+ (351-2) 6131 8500	+ (351-2) 6131 8501
		Email: aea@aeatlantico.pt	

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities Competent control authority	Direcção-Geral de Veterinária Largo da Academia Nacional das Belas Artes, 2 1249-105 Lisboa www.dgv.min-agricultura.pt	+ (351-2) 1323 9500	+ (351-2) 1346 3518
		Email: veterinaria@mail.telepac.pt	
	Brigada de Trânsito da Guarda Nacional Republicana Rua Presidente de Arriaga, 13 1249-086 Lisboa www.gnr.pt	+ (351-2) 1392 2300	+ (351-2) 1392 2389
		Email: guardarepublicana@gnr.pt	
	Direcção-Geral de Veterinária Largo da Academia Nacional das Belas Artes, 2 1249-105 Lisboa www.dgv.min-agricultura.pt	+ (351-2) 1323 9500	+ (351-2) 1346 3518
		Email: veterinaria@mail.telepac.pt	

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Direcção-Geral dos Transportes Terrestres e Fluviais Av. das Forças Armadas, 40 1649-022 Lisboa www.dgtt.pt	+ (351-2) 1794 9000	+ (351-2) 1797 3777
		Email: dgtt@dgtt.pt	
Authority/body in charge of special authorisations	Direcção-Geral de Viação Av. da Republica, 16, 8º 1069-055 Lisboa www.dgv.pt	+ (351-2) 1312100	+ (351-2) 13122142
		Email: mail@dgv.pt	
Competent control authority/body	Direcção-Geral dos Transportes Terrestres e Fluviais Av. das Forças Armadas, 40 1649-022 Lisboa www.dgtt.pt	+ (351-2) 1794 9000	+ (351-2) 1797 3777
		Email: dgtt@dgtt.pt	
	Brigada de Trânsito da Guarda Nacional Republicana Rua Presidente de Arriaga, 13 1249-086 Lisboa www.gnr.pt	+ (351-2) 1392 2300	+ (351-2) 1392 2389
		Email: guardarepublicana@gnr.pt	
		Polícia de Segurança Pública Largo da Penha de França, 1 1199-010 Lisboa www.psp.pt	+ (351-2) 1811 1000
Email: gcrpub@psp.pt			

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Inspeção-Geral do Trabalho Praça de Alvalade 1, 1700 Lisboa www.igt.gov.pt	+ (351-2) 1792 4500	+ (351-2) 1792 4597
		Email: igt.mail@idict.gov.pt	
Competent control authority	Inspeção-Geral do Trabalho Praça de Alvalade 1, 1700 Lisboa www.igt.gov.pt	+ (351-2) 1792 4500	+ (351-2) 1792 4597
		Email: igt.mail@idict.gov.pt	
	Brigada de Transito da Guarda Nacional Republicana Rua Presidente de Arriaga, 13 1249-086 Lisboa www.gnr.pt	+ (351-2) 1392 2300	+ (351-2) 1392 2389
		Email: guardarepublicana@gnr.pt	

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Direcção-Geral das Alfândegas e Impostos Especiais sobre o Consumo Rua da Alfândega, 5 r/c 1149-006 Lisboa www.dgaiec.min-financas.pt	+ (351-2) 1881 3700 Email: dgaiec@dgaiec.min-financas.pt	+ (351-2) 1881 3990
Competent authorities/bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes	Direcção de Serviços de Regulação Aduaneira Rua da Alfândega 2 1100-016 Lisboa www.dgaiec.min-financas.pt	+ (351-2) 1881 3889 Email: dgaiec@dgaiec.min-financas.pt	+ (351-2) 1881 3984

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT			
		Phone	Fax
Ministry of Transport - Ministério das Obras Públicas, Transportes e Comunicações Rua de S. Mamede ao Caldas, 21, 1149-050 Lisboa www.moptc.pt		+ (351-2) 1881 1300 Email: sg@sg.moptc.pt	+ (351-2) 1886 4964
Road Transport Department – Section of Freight Transport www.dgtt.pt		+ (351-2) 1794 9000 Email: dgtt@dgtt.pt	+ (351-2) 1797 3777
Road Transport Department – Section of Passenger Transport www.dgtt.pt		+ (351-2) 1794 9000 Email: dgtt@dgtt.pt	+ (351-2) 1797 3777
Department of International Relations www.dgtt.pt		+ (351-2) 1794 9172 Email: dgtt@dgtt.pt	+ (351-2) 1794 9003

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS

	Phone	Fax
Freight Transport: ANTRAM Rua do Conselheiro Lopo Vaz, Lote A/B – Escritório A Urbanização Varandas do Rio, 1800-142 Lisboa www.antram.pt	+(351-2) 1854 4100	+(351-2) 1854 4180
	Email: sede@antram.pt	
Passenger Transport: ANTROP Rua do Campo Alegre, 17-2º - sala 5, 4150-177 Porto www.antrop.pt	+(351-2) 2061 350	+(351-2) 2609 7081
	Email: bus@antrop.pt	

ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES

ROMANIA

May 2006

Country: ROMANIA

Items to be controlled	Control authorities						
	State police	Local police	Customs	Transport Ministry	Road administration	Authorised technical experts/workshops	Other authorised bodies or officers
Traffic regulations and driving licences	X						
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)	X(1)			X	X		
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)	X(1)			X	X		
T1 documents or TIR Carnets			X				
Weights and dimensions					X		
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)				X			
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control							X(2)
Road user charges					X		
Technical conditions of motor vehicles						X	
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods	X			X			X(3)
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods				X			

1	Romanian Border Police
2	National Sanitary Veterinary and Food Safety Authority
3	Ministry of Labor, Social Solidarity and Family

USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN ROMANIA

EMERGENCY NUMBERS	
Police	112 (955)
Ambulance	112 (961)
Dangerous goods accident	112 (981)
Breakdown	112
Fire and Rescue	112 (981)

**National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on
International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road**

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Administration and Interior Piata Revolutiei 1A, 1 st District Bucharest www.mai.gov.ro	+(40-21) 313 0423	+(40-21) 310 3072
		Email: drp@mai.gov.ro	
	Ministry of Transport, Constructions and Tourism Dinicu Golescu Blvd 38, 1 st District 010873, Bucharest www.mt.ro	+(40-21) 313 9954	+(40-21) 313 9954
		Email: relpub@mt.ro	
Competent control authority	General Inspectorate of Romanian Police Stefan cel Mare Blvd. 13-15 2 nd District, Bucharest www.politiaromana.ro	+(40-21) 208 2525	+(40-21) 316 5425
		Email: webmaster@politiaromana.ro	
	Traffic Police Directorate Regina Elisabeta Blvd. 83-85 5 th District, Bucharest www.politiaromana.ro	+(40-21) 336.22.09	+(40-21) 335.78.31
		+(40-21) 335.21.85 +(40-21) 208.25.25	
	Email: circulatie@politiaromana.ro		
Romanian Road Authority Dinicu Golescu Blvd. 38, 1 st District 010873, Bucharest www.arr.ro	+(40-21) 318 2100	+(40-21) 318 2100	
	Email: arutiera@arr.ro		

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Romanian Vehicle Register (R.A.R.) Calea Grivitei 391A, 1 st District 010719, Bucharest www.rarom.ro	+(40-21) 318 1730	+(40-21) 318 1754
		Email: presa@rarom.ro	
Competent control authority	Romanian Vehicle Register (R.A.R.) Calea Grivitei 391A, 1 st District 010719, Bucharest www.rarom.ro	+(40-21) 318 1730	+(40-21) 318 1754
		Email: presa@rarom.ro	

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Romanian National Company of Motorways and National Roads Dinicu Golescu Blvd. 38, 1 st District 010873, Bucharest www.andnet.ro	+(40-21) 318 6600	+(40-21) 312 0984
		Email: and@andnet.ro	
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	Romanian National Company of Motorways and National Roads Dinicu Golescu Blvd. 38, 1 st District 010873, Bucharest www.andnet.ro	+(40-21) 318 6651	+(40-21) 318 6651
		Email: autorizatii@andnet.ro	
Competent control authority	Romanian National Company of Motorways and National Roads Dinicu Golescu Blvd. 38, 1 st District 010873, Bucharest www.andnet.ro	+(40-21) 318 6653	+(40-21) 318 6651
		Email: avtr@andnet.ro	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport, Constructions and Tourism Dinicu Golescu Blvd. 38, 1 st District 010873, Bucharest www.mt.ro	+ (40-21) 313 9954 + (40-21) 319 6104	+ (40-21) 313 9954 + (40-21) 319 6104
		Email: ediu@mt.ro	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	Romanian Road Authority Dinicu Golescu Blvd. 38, 1 st District 010873, Bucharest www.arr.ro	+ (40-21) 318 2100	+ (40-21) 318 2100
		Email: arutiera@arr.ro	
	Romanian National Company of Motorways and National Roads Dinicu Golescu Blvd. 38, 1 st District 010873, Bucharest www.andnet.ro	+ (40-21) 318 6653	+ (40-21) 318 6651
		Email: avtr@andnet.ro	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport, Constructions and Tourism Dinicu Golescu Blvd. 38, 1 st District 010873, Bucharest www.mt.ro	+ (40-21) 313 9954	+ (40-21) 313 9954
		Email: rutier6@mt.ro	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents	Romanian Road Authority Dinicu Golescu Blvd. 38, 1 st District 010873, Bucharest www.arr.ro	+ (40-21) 318 2100	+ (40-21) 318 2100
		Email: arutiera@arr.ro	
	Romanian National Company of Motorways and National Roads Dinicu Golescu Blvd. 38, 1 st District 010873, Bucharest www.andnet.ro	+ (40-21) 318 6653	+ (40-21) 318 6651
		Email: avtr@andnet.ro	

ROAD USER CHARGES			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Romanian National Company of Motorways and National Roads Dinicu Golescu Blvd. 38, 1 st District 010873, Bucharest www.andnet.ro	+(40-21) 318 6653	+(40-21) 318 6651
		Email: avtr@andnet.ro	
Competent authority/body in charge of collecting and control of charges	Romanian National Company of Motorways and National Roads Dinicu Golescu Blvd. 38, 1 st District 010873, Bucharest www.andnet.ro	+(40-21) 318 6653	+(40-21) 318 6651
		Email: avtr@andnet.ro	

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	National Sanitary Veterinary and Food Safety Authority Negustori Str. 1B, 2 nd District 023951, Bucharest www.ansv.ro	+(40-21) 315 7875	+(40-21) 312 4967
		Email: office@ansv.ro	
Competent control authority	National Sanitary Veterinary and Food Safety Authority Negustori Str. 1B, 2 nd District 023951, Bucharest www.ansv.ro	+(40-21) 315 7875	+(40-21) 312 4967
		Email: office@ansv.ro	

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport, Constructions and Tourism Dinicu Golescu Blvd. 38, 1 st District 010873, Bucharest www.mt.ro	+(40-21) 313 9954	+(40-21) 313 9954
		Email: rutier4@mt.ro	
	Material of Class 7: National Commission for the Control of the Nuclear Activities, Ministry of Environment and Water Management 14, Libertatii Ave., 5 th District, RO-050706, Bucharest www.cncan.ro	+(40-21) 316 0572	+(40-21) 316 1436
		Email: office@cncan.ro	
Authority/body in charge of special authorisations	Ministry of Transport, Constructions and Tourism 38, Dinicu Golescu Blvd, 1 st District, 010873, Bucharest www.mt.ro	+(40-21) 313 9954	+(40-21) 313 9954
		Email: rutier4@mt.ro	
	Material of Class 7: National Commission for the Control of the Nuclear Activities, Ministry of Environment and Water Management Libertatii Ave. 14, ^h District 050706, Bucharest www.cncan.ro	+(40-21) 316 0572	+(40-21) 316 1436
		Email: office@cncan.ro	
Competent control authority/body	Romanian Road Authority Dinicu Golescu Blvd.38, 1 st District 010873, Bucharest www.arr.ro	+(40-21) 318 2100	+(40-21) 318 2100
		Email: arutiera@arr.ro	

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport, Constructions and Tourism Dinicu Golescu Blvd.38, 1 st District 010873, Bucharest www.mt.ro	+ (40-21) 313 9954	+ (40-21) 313 9954
		Email: florint@mt.ro	
Competent control authority	Romanian Road Authority Dinicu Golescu Blvd.38, 1 st District 010873, Bucharest www.arr.ro	+ (40-21) 318 2100	+ (40-21) 318 2100
		Email: arutiera@arr.ro	

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	National Customs Authority Matei Millo Str. 13, 1 st District Bucharest www.customs.ro	+ (40-21) 315 5858	+ (40-21) 313 8251
		+ (40-21) 315 5859	+ (40-21) 310 2899
		Email: vama@customs.ro edgv@customs.ro	
Competent authorities/bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes	National Customs Authority Matei Millo Str. 13, 1 st District Bucharest www.customs.ro	+ (40-21) 315.5858	+ (40-21) 313 8251
		+ (40-21) 315 5859	+ (40-21) 310 2899
		Email: vama@customs.ro edgv@customs.ro	

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT		
	Phone	Fax
Ministry of Transport www.mt.ro	+ (40-21) 319 6161	+ (40-21) 312 0772
	Email: cabmin@mt.ro	
Road Transport Department – Section of Freight Transport www.mt.ro	+ (40-21) 313 9954	+ (40-21) 313 9954
	+ (40-21) 319 6104	+ (40-21) 319 6104
		Email: ediu@mt.ro
Road Transport Department – Section of Passenger Transport www.mt.ro	+ (40-21) 313 9954	+ (40-21) 313 9954
	Email: rutier6@mt.ro	
Department of International Relations www.mt.ro	+ (40-21) 319 6184	+ (40-21) 319 6153
	Email: news31@mt.ro	

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS

	Phone	Fax
Freight Transport, Passenger Transport: ARTRI (Romanian Association of International Road Transport) www.artri.ro	+(40-21) 319 4525	+(40-21) 319 4807
	Email: office@artri.ro	
Freight Transport, Passenger Transport, Taxis: UNTRR (National Union of Road Hauliers from Romania) www.untrr.ro	+(40-21) 336 7788	+(40-21) 337 4853
	Email: office@untrr.ro	

ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES

RUSSIA

May 2006

Country: RUSSIA

Items to be controlled	Control authorities						
	State police	Local police	Customs	Transport Ministry	Road administration	Authorised technical experts/workshops	Other authorised bodies or officers
Traffic regulations and driving licences	X	X					
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)				X			
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)				X			
T1 documents or TIR Carnets			X				
Weights and dimensions				X	X		
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)							X
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control							X
Road user charges							
Technical conditions of motor vehicles	X	X					
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods	X	X		X			
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods	X	X		X			

Useful addresses, phone and fax numbers in ECMT Member countries

EMERGENCY NUMBERS	
Police	02
Ambulance	03
Dangerous goods accident	02/03
Breakdown	
Fire and Rescue	01

**National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on
International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road**

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Home Affairs of the Russian Federation Moscow Sadovaya-Suharevskaya str.11 www.mvd.ru	+(7-495) 222 6669	
		Email:	
Competent control authority	Road traffic safety, Ministry of Home Affairs of the Russian Federation Moscow, Myasnitskaya str. 3 www.mvd.ru	+(7-495) 929 6718	+(7-495) 929 6718
		Email:	

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Home Affairs of the Russian Federation Moscow Sadovaya-Suharevskaya str.11 www.mvd.ru	+(7-495) 222 6669	
		Email:	
Competent control authority	Road traffic safety Ministry of Home Affairs of the Russian Federation Moscow, Myasnitskaya str. 3 www.mvd.ru	+(7-495) 929 6718	+(7-495) 929 6718
		Email:	

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport of the Russian Federation 109012 Moscow Rojdestvenka str. 1/1 www.mintrans.ru	+(7-495) 926 1000	+(7-495) 926 9128 +(7-495) 926 9038
		Email: info@mintrans.ru	
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	State unitary undertaking “Center of international transportation” 127018 Moscow Polkovaya str. 17/3 www.rosavtodor.ru	+(7-495) 221 7398	+(7-495) 221 7390
		Email: rosavtodor@gucmp.ru	
Competent control authority	Ministry of Transport of the Russian Federation, Federal service of transport control 125993 Moscow Leningradski prospect 37 www.ftoa.ru	+(7-495) 155 5395	+(7-495) 155 5535
		Email: head@ftoa.ru	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport of the Russian Federation, Department of State policy in the field of road facilities, automobile and urban passenger transport Moscow Staraya Basmanaya str. 11 www.mintrans.ru	+(7-495) 542 7190	+(7-495) 542 7191
		Email: moskvicheves@mintrans.ru	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	Ministry of Transport of the Russian Federation, Federal service of transport control 125993 Moscow Leningradski prospect 37 www.ftoa.ru	+(7-495) 155 5395	+(7-495) 155 5535
		Email: head@ftoa.ru	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport of the Russian Federation, Department of State policy, in the field of road facilities, automobile and urban passenger transport Moscow Staraya Basmanaya str. 11 www.mintrans.ru	+(7-495) 542 7190	+(7-495) 542 7191
		Email: moskvicheves@mintrans.ru	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents	Ministry of Transport of the Russian Federation, Federal service of transport control 125993 Moscow Leningradski prospect 37 www.ftoa.ru	+(7-495) 155 539	+(7-495) 155 5535
		Email: head@ftoa.ru	

ROAD USER CHARGES			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities			
		Email:	
Competent authority/ body in charge of collecting and control of charges			
		Email:	

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Health and Social development of the Russian Federation 127994 Moscow Rohmanovski alley 3/25 www.mzsrf.ru	+ (7-495) 928 4453	
		Email:	
		+ (7-495) 207 8362 + (7-495) 207 8000	+ (7-495) 207 8362
		Email: info@gov.mcx.ru	
Competent control authority			
		Email:	

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport of the Russian Federation, Department of State policy, in the field of road facilities, automobile and urban passenger transport Moscow Staraya Basmanaya str. 11 www.mintrans.ru	+ (7-495) 542 7190	+ (7-495) 542 7191
		Email: moskvicheves@mintrans.ru	
Authority/body in charge of special authorisations	Ministry of Transport of the Russian Federation, Department of State policy, in the field of road facilities, automobile and urban passenger transport Moscow Staraya Basmanaya str. 11 www.mintrans.ru	+ (7-495) 542 7190	+ (7-495) 542 7191
		Email: moskvicheves@mintrans.ru	
Competent control authority/body	Ministry of Transport of the Russian Federation, Federal service of transport control 125993, Moscow Leningradski prospect 37 www.ftoa.ru	+ (7-495) 155 5395	+ (7-495) 155 5535
		Email: head@ftoa.ru	
	Road traffic safety, Ministry of Home Affairs of the Russian Federation Moscow, Myasnitskaya str. 3 www.mvd.ru	+ (7-495) 929 6718	+ (7-495) 929 6718
		Email:	

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport of the Russian Federation, Department of State policy in the field of road facilities, automobile and urban passenger transport Moscow Staraya Basmannaya str. 11 www.mintrans.ru	+ (7-495) 542 7190	+ (7-495) 542 7191
		Email: moskvicheves@mintrans.ru	
Competent control authority	Ministry of Transport of the Russian Federation, Federal service of transport control 125993 Moscow Leningradski prospect 37 www.ftoa.ru	+ (7-495) 155 5395	+ (7-495) 155 5535
		Email: head@ftoa.ru	

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Federal customs service 121087 Moscow Novozavodskaya str. 11/5 www.tamognia.ru	+ (7-495) 449 7205	+ (7-495) 913 9390
		+ (7-495) 449 8383	+ (7-495) 449 7300
		Email: info@tamognia.ru	
Competent authorities/bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes	Federal customs service 121087 Moscow Novozavodskaya str. 11/5 www.tamognia.ru	+ (7-495) 449 7205	+ (7-495) 913 9390
		+ (7-495) 449 8383	+ (7-495) 449 7300
		Email: info@tamognia.ru	

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT		
	Phone	Fax
Ministry of Transport of the Russian Federation www.mintrans.ru	+(7-495) 926 1000	+(7-495) 926 9128 +(7-495) 926 9038
	Email: info@mintrans.ru	
Road Transport Department – Section of Freight Transport www.mintrans.ru	+(7-495) 542 7171	+(7-495) 542 7172
	Email: moskvicheves@mintrans.ru	
Road Transport Department – Section of Passenger Transport www.mintrans.ru	+(7-495) 542 7169	+(7-495) 542 7132
	Email: moskvicheves@mintrans.ru	
Department of International Relations www.mintrans.ru	+(7-495) 926 9570	+(7-495) 299 4275
	Email: dms@mintrans.ru	

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS		
	Phone	Fax
Freight Transport, Passenger Transport: ASMMap (Association of International Road Carriers) www.asmap.ru	+(7-495) 232 6627	+(7-495) 232 6628
	Email: asmap@asmap.ru	

ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES

SERBIA AND MONTENEGRO

May 2006

Country: SERBIA AND MONTENEGRO

Items to be controlled	Control authorities						
	State police	Local police	Customs	Transport Ministry	Road administration	Authorised technical experts/workshops	Other authorised bodies or officers
Traffic regulations and driving licences	X		X				
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)			X	X			
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)	X			X			
T1 documents or TIR Carnets			X		X		
Weights and dimensions	X						
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)							
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control							X*
Road user charges					X		
Technical conditions of motor vehicles						X	
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods	X						
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods	X						

Note:

* - Ministry of Agriculture and Water Management

USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN SERBIA AND MONTENEGRO

Emergency numbers	
Police	92
Ambulance	94
Dangerous goods accident	92/93
Breakdown	987
Fire and Rescue	93

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Capital Investments Nemanjina 22-26, 11000 Beograd www.mki.sr.gov.yu	+(381-11)361 6431	+(381-11)361 7486
		Email: pr@mki.sr.gov.yu	
Competent control authority	Ministry of Internal Affairs www.mup.sr.gov.yu	+(381-11)3117922	+(381-11)3117926
		Email: muprs@mup.sr.gov.yu	

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Capital Investments Nemanjina 22-26, 11000 Beograd www.mki.sr.gov.yu	+(381-11)214 7653	+(381-11)311 7103
		Email: pr@mki.sr.gov.yu	
Competent control authority	Ministry of Internal Affairs www.mup.sr.gov.yu	+(381-11)3117 922	+(381-11)3117 926
		Email: muprs@mup.sr.gov.yu	

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Capital Investments Nemanjina 22-26, 11000 Beograd www.mki.sr.gov.yu	+ (381-11) 3616 431	+ (381-11) 3617 486
		Email: pr@mki.sr.gov.yu	
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	Public enterprise "Roads of Serbia" www.dzp.co.yu	+ (381-11) 3040 677	+ (381-11) 3040 745
		Email: office@dzp.co.yu	
Competent control authority	Ministry of Internal Affairs www.mup.sr.gov.yu	+ (381-11) 3117 922	+ (381-11) 3117 926
		Email: muprs@mup.sr.gov.yu	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Capital Investments Nemanjina 22-26, 11000 Beograd www.mki.sr.gov.yu	+ (381-11) 2147 653	+ (381-11) 3117 103
		Email: pr@mki.sr.gov.yu	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	Custom Administration www.fcs.yu	+ (381-11) 690 822	+ (381-11) 699 722
		Email:	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Capital Investments Nemanjina 22-26, 11000 Beograd www.mki.sr.gov.yu	+ (381-11) 3114 291	+ (381-11) 3117 103
		Email: pr@mki.sr.gov.yu	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents	Custom Administration www.fcs.yu	+ (381-11) 690 822	+ (381-11) 699 722
		Email:	

ROAD USER CHARGES			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Capital Investments Nemanjina 22-26, 11000 Beograd www.mki.sr.gov.yu	+ (381-11) 3616 431	+ (381-11) 3617 486
		Email: pr@mki.sr.gov.yu	
Competent authority/body in charge of collecting and control of charges	Custom Administration www.fcs.yu	+ (381-11) 690 822	+ (381-11) 699 722
		Email:	

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Agriculture and Water Management www.minpolj.sr.gov.yu	+ (381-11) 600 081	
		Email: office@minpolj.sr.gov.yu	
Competent control authority	Ministry of Agriculture and Water Management www.minpolj.sr.gov.yu	+ (381-11) 600 081	
		Email: office@minpolj.sr.gov.yu	

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Capital Investments Nemanjina 22-26, 11000 Beograd www.mki.sr.gov.yu	+(381-11)3616 292	+(381-11)3616 292
		Email: pr@mki.sr.gov.yu	
Authority/body in charge of special authorisations	Ministry of Capital Investments Nemanjina 22-26, 11000 Beograd www.mki.sr.gov.yu	+ (381-11)3616 292	+(381-11)3616 292
		Email: pr@mki.sr.gov.yu	
	Ministry of Internal Affairs www.mki.sr.gov.yu	+(381-11)3117922	
Competent control authority/body	Ministry of Capital Investments Nemanjina 22-26, 11000 Beograd www.mki.sr.gov.yu	+(381-11)3616292	+(381-11)3616 292
		Email: pr@mki.sr.gov.yu	

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Capital Investments Nemanjina 22-26, 11000 Beograd www.mki.sr.gov.yu	+(381-11)3616 431	+(381-11)3617 486
		Email: pr@mki.sr.gov.yu	
Competent control authority	Ministry of Internal Affairs www.mup.sr.gov.yu	+(381-11)3117 922	+(381-11)3117 926
		Email: muprs@mup.sr.gov.yu	

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of finance www.mfin.sr.gov.yu	+ (381-11) 3614 972	+ (381-11) 3618 914
		Email: informacije@mfin.sr.gov.yu	
Competent authorities/bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes	Custom Administration www.fcs.yu	+ (381-11) 690 822	+ (381-11) 699 722
		Email:	

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT		
	Phone	Fax
Ministry of Transport www.mki.sr.gov.yu	+ (381-11) 3616431	+ (381-11) 3617486
	Email:	
Road Transport Department – Section of Freight Transport www.mki.sr.gov.yu	+ (381-11) 2147653	+ (381-11) 7103
	Email: mteretni@mki.sr.gov.yu	
Road Transport Department – Section of Passenger Transport www.mki.sr.gov.yu	+ 38113114291	+ (381-11) 7103
	Email: mputnicki@mki.sr.gov.yu	
Department of International Relations www.mki.sr.gov.yu	+ (381-11) 3616431	+ (381-11) 7103
	Email: mteretni@mki.sr.gov.yu	

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS		
	Phone	Fax
Freight Transport: Association of international road transporters www.pumedtrans.com	+ (381-11) 3247147	+ (381-11) 3239287
	Email: office@pumedtrans.com	
Freight Transport, Passenger Transport: PKS (Serbian Chamber of Commerce and Industry Association for Transport and Telecommunications) www.pks.co.yu	+ (381-11) 3230 467	+ (381-11) 3239009
	Email: saobracaj@pks.co.yu	

ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES

SLOVAKIA

May 2006

Country: SLOVAKIA

Items to be controlled	Control authorities						
	State police	Local police	Customs	Transport Ministry	Road administration	Authorised technical experts/workshops	Other authorised bodies or officers
Traffic regulations and driving licences	X						
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)	X		X	X			
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)	X		X	X			
T1 documents or TIR Carnets			X				
Weights and dimensions	X				X	X	
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)	X		X	X			
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control	X		X				X(1)
Road user charges	X				X		
Technical conditions of motor vehicles	X			X		X	
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods	X						X(2)
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods	X		X	X		X	X(3)

¹ State Veterinary and Food Administration, Botanicka 17, SK 842 13 Bratislava

² National Labour Inspection, Masarykova 10, 041 33 Kosice

³ Nuclear Regulatory Authority of the Slovak Republic, Bajkalska 27, 820 07 Bratislava

USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN SLOVAK REPUBLIC

EMERGENCY NUMBERS	
Police	112, 158
Ambulance	112, 155
Dangerous goods accident	112, 158
Breakdown	112, 158
Fire and Rescue	112, 150

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Interior Pribinova 2, 81272 Bratislava www.minv.sk	+(421-2) 5094 1111	+(421-2) 5094 4397
		Email: tokmv@minv.sk	
Competent control authority	Presidium of Police Forces Račianska 45, 81272 Bratislava www.minv.sk	+(421-9) 6105 0000	+(421-9) 6105 9069
		Email: prezid@minv.sk , korch@minv.sk	

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport, Posts and Telecommunication Nam. Slobody 6, 81005, Bratislava www.telecom.gov.sk	+(421-2) 5949 4715 +(421-2) 5949 4675	+(421-2) 5244 2202
		Email: info@telecom.gov.sk	
Competent control authority	TESTEK, s.r.o. Plachého 14, 84102 Bratislava www.testek.sk	+(421-2) 6353 0259	+(421-2) 6353 0258
		Email: testek@testek.sk	

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport, Posts and Telecommunication Nam. Slobody 6, 81005 Bratislava www.telecom.gov.sk	+ (421-2) 5949 4659 + (421-2) 5949 4717	+ (421-2) 5244 2202 + (421-2) 5249 4794
		Email: info@telecom.gov.sk	
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	Ministry of Transport, Posts and Telecommunication Nam. Slobody 6, 81005 Bratislava www.telecom.gov.sk	+ (421-2) 5949 4467	+ (421-2) 5244 2274
		Email: info@telecom.gov.sk	
Competent control authority	National Highway Company Mlynské Nivy 45, 82109 Bratislava www.ndsas.sk	+ (421-2) 5831 1111	+ (421-2) 5831 1706
		Email: hovorca@ndsas.sk	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport, Posts and Telecommunication Nam. Slobody 6, 81005 Bratislava www.telecom.gov.sk	+ (421-2) 5949 4373	+ (421-2) 5244 2274
		Email: info@telecom.gov.sk	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	Ministry of Transport, Posts and Telecommunication Nam. Slobody 6, 81005 Bratislava www.telecom.gov.sk	+ (421-2) 5949 4373	+ (421-2) 5244 2274
		Email: info@telecom.gov.sk	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport, Posts and Telecommunication Nam. Slobody 6, 81005 Bratislava www.telecom.gov.sk	+(421-2) 5949 4373	+(421-2) 5244 2274
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents	Ministry of Transport, Posts and Telecommunication Nam. Slobody 6, 81005 Bratislava www.telecom.gov.sk	+(421-2) 5949 4373	+(421-2) 5244 2274

ROAD USER CHARGES

	Name and address	Phone	Fax		
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport, Posts and Telecommunication Nam. slobody 6, 81005 Bratislava www.telecom.gov.sk	+(421-2) 5949 4622	+(421-2) 5244 2005		
				Email: info@telecom.gov.sk	
Competent authority/body in charge of collecting and control of charges	National Highway Company Mlynské Nivy 45, 82109 Bratislava www.ndsas.sk	+(421-2) 5831 1111	+(421-2) 5831 1706		
				Email: hovorca@ndsas.sk	
	Presidium of Police Forces Račianska 45, 81272 Bratislava www.minv.sk	+(421-9) 6105 0000	+(421-9) 6105 9069	Email: prezid@minv.sk	

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Agriculture www.mpsr.sk	+ (421-2) 5926 6111 Email: tlacove@land.gov.sk	+ (421-2) 5926 6270
	Ministry of Health www.health.gov.sk	+ (421-2) 5937 3111 Email: office@health.gov.sk	+ (421-2) 5477 7983
Competent control authority	State Veterinary and Food Administration Botanicka 17, 84213 Bratislava www.svssr.sk	+ (421-2) 6542 0258 Email: stredova@svssr.sk	+ (421-2) 6542 0745

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport, Posts and Telecommunication Nam. Slobody 6, 810 05 Bratislava www.telecom.gov.sk	+ (421-2) 5949 4716 Email: info@telecom.gov.sk	+ (421-2) 5244 2202
Authority/body in charge of special authorisations	Nuclear Regulatory Authority Bajkalska 27, 82007 Bratislava www.ujd.gov.sk	+ (421-2) 5822 1111 Email: info@ujd.gov.sk	+ (421-2) 5822 1166
Competent control authority/body	Ministry of Transport, Posts and Telecommunication Nam. Slobody 6, 81005 Bratislava www.telecom.gov.sk	+ (421-2) 5949 4716 Email: info@telecom.gov.sk	+ (421-2) 5244 2202

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Labour, Social Affairs and Family Spitalska 6, 81643 Bratislava www.employment.gov.sk	+ (421-2) 5975 1111 Email: danko@employment.gov.sk	+ (421-2) 52926136
Competent control authority	National Labour Inspection Masarykova 10, 04133 Kosice www.safework.gov.sk	+ (421-5) 5797 9902 Email: nip@nip.sk	+ (421-5) 5797 9904

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Finance Stefanovicova 5, 81782 Bratislava www.finance.gov.sk	+(421-2) 5958 1111	+(421-2) 5249 8042
		Email: podatelna@mfsr.sk	
Competent authorities/bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes	Customs Direction Mierova 23, 81511 Bratislava www.colnasprava.sk	+(421-2) 4827 3111	+(421-2) 4333 5282
		+(421-2) 4333 7580	+(421-2) 4333 6029
		+(421-2) 4333 7100	
		Email:	

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT		
	Phone	Fax
Ministry of Transport, Posts and Telecommunication www.telecom.gov.sk	+(421-2) 5249 4862	+(421-2) 5249 9489
	Email: info@telecom.gov.sk	
Road Transport Department – Section of Freight Transport www.telecom.gov.sk	+(421-2) 5244 2275	+(421-2) 5244 2274
	Email: info@telecom.gov.sk	
Road Transport Department – Section of Passenger Transport www.telecom.gov.sk	+(421-2) 5244 2275	+(421-2) 5244 2274
	Email: info@telecom.gov.sk	
Department of International Relations www.telecom.gov.sk	+(421-2) 5273 1447	+(421-2) 5245 1002
	Email: info@telecom.gov.sk	

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS		
	Phone	Fax
Freight Transport and Passenger Transport: CESMAD www.cesmad.sk	+(421-2) 5542 1252	+(421-2) 5542 1269
	Email: cesmad@cesmad.sk	



ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES

SLOVENIA

May 2006



Country: SLOVENIA

Items to be controlled	Control authorities						
	State police	Local police	Customs	Transport Ministry	Road administration	Authorised technical experts/workshops	Other authorised bodies or officers
Traffic regulations and driving licences	X	X					
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)	X	X	X				X
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)			X				X
T1 documents or TIR Carnets			X				
Weights and dimensions	X	X	X				
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)							X
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control							X
Road user charges			X				
Technical conditions of motor vehicles	X	X					X
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods	X	X					X
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods	X	X					X

USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN SLOVENIA

EMERGENCY NUMBERS	
Police	113
Ambulance	112
Dangerous goods accident	112
Breakdown	1987
Fire and Rescue	112

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Internal affairs Štefanova 2, Ljubljana www.mnz.gov.si	+(386-1) 432 5125	+(386-1) 251 4330
		Email: gp.mnz@gov.si	
Competent control authority	Police (state and local) Štefanova 2, Ljubljana www.policija.si	+(386-1) 432 5125	+(386-1) 251 4330
		Email: policija@policija.si	

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport, Road Administration Tržaška 19, Ljubljana www.drsc.si	+(386-1) 478 8002	+386 1 478 8123
		Email: drsc@gov.si	
Competent control authority	Police (state and local) Štefanova 2, Ljubljana www.policija.si	+(386-1) 432 5125	+(386-1) 251 4330
		Email: policija@policija.si	

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport, Road Administration Tržaška 19, Ljubljana www.drsc.si	+ (386-1) 478 8002	+ (386-1) 478 8123
		Email: drsc@gov.si	
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	Ministry of Transport, Road Administration Tržaška 19, Ljubljana www.drsc.si	+ (386-1) 478 800	+ (386-1) 478 8123
		Email: drsc@gov.si	
	Ministry of Internal affairs Štefanova 2, Ljubljana www.mnz.gov.si	+ (386-1) 432 5125	+ (386-1) 251 4330
		Email: gp.mnz@gov.si	
Competent control authority	Police (state and local) Štefanova 2, Ljubljana www.policija.si	+ (386-1) 478 3800	+ (386-1) 478 3900
		Email: policija@policija.si	
	Customs Šmartinska c. 55, Ljubljana www.carina.si	+ (386-1) 478 3800	+ (386-1) 478 3900
		Email: gcu.carina@gov.si	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport Langusova 4, Ljubljana www.mzp.gov.si	+ (386-1) 478 8192	+ (386-1) 478 8141
		Email: mzp@gov.si	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	Police Štefanova 2, Ljubljana www.policija.si	+ (386-1) 478 3800	+ (386-1) 478 3900
		Email: policija@policija.si	
	Customs Šmartinska c. 55, Ljubljana www.carina.si	+ (386-1) 478 3800	+ (386-1) 478 3900
		Email: gcu.carina@gov.si	
Traffic Inspectorate			

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport, Road Administration Tržaška 19, Ljubljana www.drsc.si	(386-1) 478 8002	(386-1) 478 8123
		Email: drsc@gov.si	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents	Police(state and local) Štefanova 2,Ljubljana www.policija.si	(386-1) 432 5125	(386-1) 251 4330
		Email: policija@policija.si	

ROAD USER CHARGES

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Finance Župančičeva 3, Ljubljana www.mf.si	(386-1) 478 5211	(386-1) 478 5655
		Email: mf@gov.si	
Competent authority/body in charge of collecting and control of charges	Customs Šmartinska c. 55, Ljubljana www.carina.si	(386-1) 478 3800	(386-1) 478 3900
		Email: gcu.carina@gov.si	

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Agriculture Dunajska 56, Ljubljana	(386-1) 478 9000	(386-1) 478 9021
		Email:	
Competent control authority	Veterinary Administration Parmova 53, Ljubljana	(386-1) 300 1300	(386-1) 300 1356
		Email:	

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Police Štefanova 2, Ljubljana www.policija.si	+(386-1) 432 5125	+(386-1) 251 4330
		Email: policija@policija.si	
Authority/body in charge of special authorisations	Traffic Police Trdinova 10, Ljubljana www.policija.si	+(386-1) 432 0341	+(386-1) 432 0345
		Email: policija@policija.si	
Competent control authority/body	Police Štefanova 2, Ljubljana www.policija.si	+(386-1) 432 5125	+(386-1) 251 4330
		Email: policija@policija.si	

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Police Štefanova 2, Ljubljana www.policija.si	+(386-1) 432 5125	+(386-1) 251 4330
		Email: policija@policija.si	
Competent control authority	Traffic Police Trdinova 10, Ljubljana www.policija.si	+(386-1) 432 0341	+(386-1) 432 0345
		Email: policija@policija.si	

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Finance Župančičeva 3, Ljubljana www.mf.si	+(386-1) 478 5211	+(386-1) 478 5655
		Email: mf@gov.si	
Competent authorities/bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes	Customs Šmartinska c. 55, Ljubljana www.carina.si	+(386-1) 478 3800	+(386-1) 478 3900
		Email: gcu.carina@gov.si	

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT		
	Phone	Fax
Ministry of Transport www.mzp.si	+(386-1) 478 8000	+(386-1) 478 8143
	Email: mzp@gov.si	
Road Transport Department – Section of Freight Transport www.drsc.si	+(386-1) 478 8979	+(386-1) 478 8986
	Email: drsc@gov.si	
Road Transport Department – Section of Passenger Transport www.drsc.si	+(386-1) 478 8976	+(386-1) 478 8986
	Email: drsc@gov.si	
Department of International Relations www.mzp.si	+(386-1) 478 8192	+(386-1) 478 8143
	Email: bogdan.potokar@gov.si	

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS		
	Phone	Fax
Freight Transport: GZS www.gzs.si	+(386-1) 589 8000	+(386-1) 589 8100
	Email: igor.sep@gzs.si	
INTERTRANSPORT www.intertransport.si	+(386-1) 231 3931	+(386-1) 231 8967
	Email: renata.zatler@gzs.si	
Passenger Transport: GZS www.gzs.si	+(386-1) 589 8000	+(386-1) 589 8100
	Email: renata.zatler@gzs.si	

ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES

SPAIN

May 2006

Country: SPAIN

Items to be controlled	Control authorities						
	State police	Local police	Customs	Transport Ministry	Road administration	Authorised technical experts/workshops	Other authorised bodies or officers
Traffic regulations and driving licences	X						
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)	X			X			
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)	X			X			
T1 documents or TIR Carnets	X		X				
Weights and dimensions	X			X	X		
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)	X			X			X
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control	X						X
Road user charges					X		
Technical conditions of motor vehicles	X						X
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods	X			X			
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods	X			X			

USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN SPAIN

EMERGENCY NUMBERS	
Police	112
Ambulance	112
Dangerous goods accident	112
Breakdown	112
Fire and Rescue	112

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Dirección General de Tráfico C/ Josefa Valcárcel 28, Madrid www.dgt.es	+(34-91) 301 8100	+(34-91) 741 8134
		Email: info@dgt.es	
	Dirección Gral. De Transportes por Carretera. Ministerio de Fomento. www.fomento.es	+(34-91) 597 8041	+(34-91) 597 8533
		Email: atencionciudadano@fomento.es	
Competent control authority	D. G. Tráfico www.dgt.es	+(34-91) 301 8100	+(34-91) 741 8134
		Email: info@dgt.es	
	D. G. Transportes por Carretera www.fomento.es	+(34-91) 597 8041	+(34-91) 597 8533
		Email: atencionciudadano@fomento.es	

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Dirección General de Política Tecnológica Paseo de la Castellana 160 28071 - Madrid www.mityc.es	+(34-91) 349 4135	+(34-91) 349 4300
		Email:	
Competent control authority	D. G. de Política Tecnológica www.mityc.es	+(34-91) 349 4135	+(34-91) 349 4300
		Email:	

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Dirección General de Tráfico C/ Josefa Valcárcel 28, Madrid www.dgt.es	+(34-91) 301 8100	+(34-91) 741 8134
		Email: info@dgt.es	
	Dirección Gral. De Transportes por Carretera. Ministerio de Fomento. www.fomento.es	+(34-91) 597 8041	+(34-91) 597 8533
		Email: atencionciudadano@fomento.es	
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	D. G. de Tráfico C/ Josefa Valcárcel 28, Madrid www.dgt.es	+(34-91) 301 8100	+(34-91) 741 8134
		Email: info@dgt.es	
Competent control authority	D. G. Tráfico www.dgt.es	+(34-91) 301 8100	+(34-91) 741 8134
		Email: info@dgt.es	
	D. G. Transportes por Carretera www.fomento.es	+(34-91) 597 8041	+(34-91) 597 8533
		Email: atencionciudadano@fomento.es	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	D. G. Transportes por Carretera Paseo de la Castellana 67 28071 Madrid www.fomento.es	+(34-91) 597 8041	+(34-91) 597 8533
		Email: atencionciudadano@fomento.es	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	D. G. Transportes por Carretera Pº de la Castellana 67 28071 Madrid www.fomento.es	+(34-91) 597 8041	+(34-91) 597 8533
		Email: atencionciudadano@fomento.es	
	D. G. Tráfico C/ Josefa Valcárcel 28, Madrid www.dgt.es	+(34-91) 301 8100	+(34-91) 741 8134
		Email: info@dgt.es	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	D. G. Transportes por Carretera Paseo de la Castellana 67 28071 Madrid www.fomento.es	+(34-91) 597 8041	+(34-91) 597 8533
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents	D. G. Transportes por Carretera Pº de la Castellana 67 28071 Madrid www.fomento.es	+(34-91) 597 8041	+(34-91) 597 8533
	D. G. Tráfico C/ Josefa Valcárcel 28, Madrid www.dgt.es	+(34-91) 301 8100	+(34-91) 741 8134
		Email: info@dgt.es	

ROAD USER CHARGES

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Dirección General de Carreteras Paseo de la Castellana 67 28071 Madrid www.fomento.es	+(34-91) 597 8000	+(34-91) 597 8535
Competent authority/body in charge of collecting and control of charges	D. G. Carreteras Paseo de la Castellana 67 28071 Madrid www.fomento.es	+(34-91) 597 8000	+(34-91) 597 8535

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministerio de Sanidad y Consumo Paseo del Prado 18, 28071 Madrid www.msc.es	+(34-91) 596 1000	+(34-91) 596 1547 /48
		Email: oiac@msc.es	
Competent control authority	Ministerio de Sanidad y Consumo Pº del Prado 18, 28071 Madrid www.msc.es	+(34-91) 596 1000	+(34-91) 596 1547 /48
		Email: oiac@msc.es	

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	D. G. Transportes por Carretera Paseo de la Castellana 67 28071 Madrid www.fomento.es	+(34-91) 597 7461	+(34-91) 597 8533
		Email: jegomez@fomento.es	
Authority/body in charge of special authorisations	D. G. Tráfico C/ Josefa Valcárcel 28, 28071 Madrid www.dgt.es	+(34-91) 301 8100	+(34-91) 741 8134
		Email: info@dgt.es	
Competent control authority/body	D. G. Tráfico www.dgt.es	+(34-91) 301 8100	+(34-91) 741 8134
		Email: info@dgt.es	
	D. G. Transportes por Carretera www.fomento.es	+(34-91) 597 8041	+(34-91) 597 8533
		Email: atencionciudadano@fomento.es	

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	D. G. Transportes por Carretera Paseo de la Castellana 67 28071 Madrid www.fomento.es	+(34-91) 597 8041	+(34-91) 597 8533
		Email: atencionciudadano@fomento.es	
Competent control authority	D. G. Transportes por Carretera Pº de la castellana 67 28071 Madrid www.fomento.es	+(34-91) 597 8041	+(34-91) 597 8533
		Email: atencionciudadano@fomento.es	
	D. G. de Tráfico C/ Josefa Valcárcel 28 28071 - Madrid www.dgt.es	+(34-91) 301 8100	+(34-91) 741 8134
		Email: info@dgt.es	

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Agencia Tributaria C/ Infanta Mercedes 37 28020 Madrid www.agenciatributaria.es	+(34-91) 583 7000	+(34-91) 583 7005
		Email: jefegab.gab@aeat.net	
Competent authorities/bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes	Agencia Tributaria, Departamento de Aduanas e Impuestos Especiales C/ Infanta Mercedes 37 28020 Madrid www.aeat.es	+(34-91) 583 7000	+(34-91) 583 7005
		Email: jefegab.gab@aeat.net	
	ASTIC (TIR) Fernandez de la Hoz 78 28003 Madrid www.astic.net	+(34-91) 451 4819	+(34-91) 441 0383
		Email: astic@astic.net	

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT		
	Phone	Fax
Ministry of Transport : Ministerio de Fomento www.fomento.es	+(34-91) 597 8041	+(34-91) 597 8533
	Email: atencionciudadano@fomento.es	
Road Transport Department – Section of Freight Transport www.fomento.es	+(34-91) 597 8041	+(34-91) 597 8533
	Email: atencionciudadano@fomento.es	
Road Transport Department – Section of Passenger Transport www.fomento.es	+(34-91) 597 8655	+(34-91) 597 8533
	Email: asanz@fomento.es	
Department of International Relations www.fomento.es	+(34-91) 597 8655	+(34-91) 597 8533
	Email: fcalvo@fomento.es	

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS		
	Phone	Fax
Freight Transport: ASTIC (Asociacion del Transporte Internacional por Carretera)	+(34-91)451 4807	+(34-91) 395 2823
	Email: astic@astic.net	
CETM	+(34-91)744 4722	+(34-91) 415 0251
ANTID	+(34-91)467 6891	+(34-91) 530 4692
Passenger Transport: CTC (Confederacion de Transporte por Carretera)	+(34-91)451 4807	+(34-91) 395 2823
	Email: astic@astic.net	
FENEBUS	+(34-91) 555 2093	+(34-91) 555 2095
ASINTRA	+(34-91) 431 9864	+(34-91) 431 2417
ANETRA	+(34-91) 547 8452	+(34-91) 559 1825
ASTIC	+(34-91) 744 4747	+(34-91) 399 3626

ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES

SWEDEN

May 2006

IRU

Country: SWEDEN

Items to be controlled	Control authorities						
	State police	Local police	Customs	Transport Ministry	Road administration	Authorised technical experts/workshops	Other authorised bodies or officers
Traffic regulations and driving licences		X					
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)		X	X				
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)		X					
T1 documents or TIR Carnets			X				
Weights and dimensions		X					
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)			X				
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control		X					
Road user charges		X					
Technical conditions of motor vehicles		X					
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods		X					
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods		X					

USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN SWEDEN

EMERGENCY NUMBERS	
Police	112
Ambulance	112
Dangerous goods accident	112
Breakdown	112
Fire and Rescue	112

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Swedish Road Administration SE-78187 Borlänge www.vv.se	+(46-771) 119 119	+(46-243) 75 825
		Email: vagverket@vv.se	
Competent control authority	Local Traffic Police		
		Email:	

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Swedish Road Administration SE-78187 Borlänge www.vv.se	+(46-771) 119 119	+(46-243) 75 825
		Email: vagverket@vv.se	
Competent control authority	The Swedish Vehicle Inspection Company Box 508, SE-16215 Vällingby www.bilprovningen.se	+(46-8) 759 2100	+(46-8) 759 5424
		Email: kundtjanst@bilprovningen.se	

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Swedish Road Administration SE-78187 Borlänge www.vv.se	+(46-771) 119 119	+(46-243) 75 825
		Email: vagverket@vv.se	
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	Swedish Road Administration SE-78187 Borlänge www.vv.se	+(46-771) 119 119	+(46-243) 75 825
		Email: vagverket@vv.se	
Competent control authority	Swedish Police Board Box 12256 SE-10226 Stockholm www.polisen.se	+(46-8) 401 9000	
		Email: rikspolisstyrelsen@polisen.se	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	County Administrative Board		
		Email:	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	Swedish Police Board www.polisen.se	+(46-8) 401 9000	
		Email: rikspolisstyrelsen@polisen.se	
	Swedish Customs www.tullverket.se	+(46-8) 405 0000	
		Email: tullverket@tullverket.se	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	County Administrative Board		
		Email:	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents	Swedish Police Board Box 12256 SE-10226 Stockholm www.polisen.se	+(46-8) 401 9000	
		Email: rikspolisstyrelsen@polisen.se	

ROAD USER CHARGES			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	The County Tax Authority		
		Email:	
Competent authority/body in charge of collecting and control of charges	Swedish Police Board Box 12256 SE-10226 Stockholm www.polisen.se	+(46-8) 401 9000	
		Email: rikspolisstyrelsen@polisen.se	

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Swedish Food Administration Box 622, SE - 751 26 Uppsala www.slv.se The Swedish Board of Agriculture SE-55182 Jönköping www.sjv.se	+(46-18) 175 500	+(46-18) 105 848
		Email: livsmedelsverket@slv.se	
		+(46-361) 55 000	+(46-361) 90 546
Competent control authority	Swedish Customs www.tullverket.se	+(46-8) 405 0000	
		Email: tullverket@tullverket.se	

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Swedish Rescue Services Agency SE-65180 Karlstad www.srv.se	+(46-541) 35 000	+(46-541) 35 600
		Email: srv@srv.se	
Authority/body in charge of special authorisations			
Competent control authority/body	Police Swedish Customs www.tullverket.se	Email:	
		+(46-8) 405 0000	
		Email: tullverket@tullverket.se	

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Swedish Road Administration SE-78187 Borlänge www.vv.se	+(46-771) 119 119	+(46-243) 75 825
		Email: vagverket@vv.se	
Competent control authority	Swedish Police Board Box 12256 SE-10226 Stockholm www.polisen.se	+(46-8) 401 9000	
		Email: rikspolisstyrelsen@polisen.se	

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Swedish Customs www.tullverket.se	+(46-8) 405 0000	
		Email: tullverket@tullverket.se	
Competent authorities/ bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes	Swedish Customs www.tullverket.se	+(46-8) 405 0000	
		Email: tullverket@tullverket.se	

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT			
		Phone	Fax
Ministry of Industry, Employments and Communications		+(46-8) 405 1000	+(46-8) 411 3616
		Email:	
Division for Transport Policy – Freight Transport		+(46-8) 405 1000	+(46-8) 405 2298
		Email:	
Division for Transport Policy – Section of Passenger Transport		+(46-8) 405 1000	+(46-8) 405 2298
		Email:	
Department of International Relations			
		Email:	

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS

	Phone	Fax
Freight Transport:		
SA (Swedish Association of Road Haulage Companies) www.akeri.se	+(46-8) 753 5400	+(46-8) 755 6001
	Email: info@akeri.se	
Passenger Transport:		
BR/BUSS (Swedish Bus and Coach Federation) www.bussbranschen.se	+(46-8) 462 0650	+(46-8) 462 9750
	Email: info@bussbranschen.se	
Taxis:		
STF (Svenska Taxiförbundet) www.taxiforbundet.se	+(46-8) 462 0650	+(46-8) 462 9750
	Email: info@taxiforbundet.se	

ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES

SWITZERLAND

May 2006

Country: SWITZERLAND

Items to be controlled	Control authorities						
	State police	Local police	Customs	Transport Ministry	Road administration	Authorised technical experts/workshops	Other authorised bodies or officers ¹
Traffic regulations and driving licences	X	X	X				
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)	X	X	(X)				
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)	X	X	X	X			
T1 documents or TIR Carnets			X				
Weights and dimensions	X	X	X				
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)	X	X	X				
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control				X		X	
Road user charges	X	X	X				
Technical conditions of motor vehicles	X	X	X				
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods	X	X	X				X
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods	X	X	X				

¹ Depending on the canton, the company controls are done by the police and/or the employment offices.

USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN SWITZERLAND

EMERGENCY NUMBERS	
Police	117
Ambulance	144
Dangerous goods accident	117/118
Breakdown	140
Fire and Rescue	118

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Office fédéral des routes 3003 Berne www.astra.admin.ch	+(41-31) 323 4254	+(41-31) 323 4302
		Email: info@astra.admin.ch	
Competent control authority	Polices cantonales Bureau de douane de frontière www.ezv.admin.ch		
		Email: ozd.zentrale@ezv.admin.ch	

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Office fédéral des routes 3003 Berne www.astra.admin.ch	+(41-31) 323 4231	+(41-31) 323 4302
		Email: info@astra.admin.ch	
Competent control authority	Polices cantonales Services cantonaux des automobiles Bureau de douane de frontière www.ezv.admin.ch		
		Email: ozd.zentrale@ezv.admin.ch	

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Office fédéral des routes 3003 Berne www.astra.admin.ch	+ (41-31) 323 4231 Email: info@astra.admin.ch	+ (41-31) 323 4302
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	Office fédéral des routes 3003 Berne www.astra.admin.ch	+ (41-31) 323 4316 + (41-31) 323 4315 + (41-31) 323 4311 Email: info@astra.admin.ch	+ (41-31) 323 4302
Competent control authority	Polices cantonales Bureau de douane de frontière www.ezv.admin.ch		Email: ozd.zentrale@ezv.admin.ch

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Office fédéral des transports 3003 Berne www.bav.admin.ch	+ (41-31) 324 6343 Email: Charles.Wicht@bav.admin.ch	+ (41-31) 324 1186
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	Polices cantonales Bureau de douane de frontière www.ezv.admin.ch		Email: ozd.zentrale@ezv.admin.ch

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Office fédéral des transports 3003 Berne www.bav.admin.ch	+ (41-31) 324 6341 Email: Patrick.Angehrn@bav.admin.ch	+ (41-31) 324 1186
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents	Office fédéral des transports 3003 Berne www.bav.admin.ch Police cantonales Bureau de douane de frontière www.ezv.admin.ch	+ (41-31) 324 6341 Email: ozd.zentrale@ezv.admin.ch	+ (41-31) 324 1186

ROAD USER CHARGES			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Office fédéral du développement territorial www.are.admin.ch	+(41-31) 324 9735	+(41-31) 322 7869
		Email: ueli.balmer@are.admin.ch	
Competent authority/body in charge of collecting and control of charges	Bureau de douane de frontière www.ezv.admin.ch		
		Email: ozd.zentrale@ezv.admin.ch	

PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Office fédéral de l'agriculture 3003 Berne Contrôle phytosanitaire Office fédéral de l'agriculture Section Certification, protection des plantes et des variétés 3003 Berne www.blw.admin.ch	+(41-31) 322 2511	+(41-31) 322 2634
		+(41-31) 322 2511	+(41-31) 322 2634
		Email: phyto@blw.admin.ch	
Competent control authority	Office fédéral de l'agriculture Section Certification, protection des plantes et des variétés www.blw.admin.ch	+(41-31) 323 8509	+(41-31) 323 8522
		+(41-31) 323 8524	
	Email: phyto@blw.admin.ch		
	Bureau de douane de frontière (Service phytosanitaire) www.ezv.admin.ch	+(41-31) 322 2565	+(41-31) 322 2634
+(41-31) 322 2511			
		Email: ozd.zentrale@ezv.admin.ch	

VETERINARY CONTROL			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Office vétérinaire fédéral 3003 Berne www.bvet.admin.ch	+ (41-31) 323 8524	+ (41-31) 322 2634
		Email: importfragen@bvet.admin.ch	
Competent control authority	Office vétérinaire fédéral 3003 Berne www.bvet.admin.ch	+ (41-31) 323 8524	+ (41-31) 323 8522
		Email: importfragen@bvet.admin.ch	
	Bureau de douane de frontière www.ezv.admin.ch		Email: ozd.zentrale@ezv.admin.ch

CITES CONTROL (Convention on International Trade in Endangered Species of Wild Fauna and Flora; Washington Convention)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Office vétérinaire fédéral Autorisations et inspections Protection des espèces 3003 Berne www.bvet.admin.ch	+ (41-31) 323 8509	+ (41-31) 323 8522
		Email: importfragen@bvet.admin.ch	
Competent control authority	Office vétérinaire fédéral Autorisations et inspections Protection des espèces 3003 Berne www.bvet.admin.ch	+ (41-31) 323 8509	+ (41-31) 323 8522
		Email: importfragen@bvet.admin.ch	

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Office fédéral des routes 3003 Berne www.astra.admin.ch	+ (41-31) 323 4290	+ (41-31) 323 4321
		Email: info@astra.admin.ch	
Authority/body in charge of special authorisations	Office fédéral des routes 3003 Berne www.astra.admin.ch	+ (41-31) 323 4290	+ (41-31) 323 4321
		Email: info@astra.admin.ch	
Competent control authority/body	Polices cantonales Bureau de douane de frontières www.ezv.admin.ch		
		Email: ozd.zentrale@ezv.admin.ch	

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Office fédéral des routes 3003 Berne www.astra.admin.ch	+(41-31) 323 4291	+(41-31) 323 4321
		Email: info@astra.admin.ch	
Competent control authority	Polices cantonales Sevices cantonaux des automobiles Bureau de douane de frontière www.ezv.admin.ch		
		Email: ozd.zentrale@ezv.admin.ch	

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Direction générale des douanes 3003 Berne www.ezv.admin.ch	+(41-31) 322 6566	+(41-31) 323 4321
		Email: ozd.zentrale@ezv.admin.ch	
Competent authorities/bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes	Direction générale des douanes 3003 Berne Bureau de douane de frontière www.ezv.admin.ch	+(41-31) 322 6693	+(41-31) 322 7872
		Email: ozd.zentrale@ezv.admin.ch	

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT			
		Phone	Fax
Ministry of Transport www.bav.admin.ch		+(41-31) 322 5711	+(41-31) 322 5811
		Email: info@bav.admin.ch	
Road Transport Department – Section of Freight Transport www.bav.admin.ch		+(41-31) 324 6343	+(41-31) 324 1186
		Email: charles.wicht@bav.admin.ch	
Road Transport Department – Section of Passenger Transport www.bav.admin.ch		+(41-31) 324 6341	+(41-31) 324 1186
		Email: Patrick.angehrn@bav.admin.ch	
Department of International Relations www.eda.admin.ch			
		Email: info@eda.admin.ch	

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS		
	Phone	Fax
Freight Transport, Passenger Transport, Taxis: ASTAG (Association Suisse des Transports Routiers) www.astag.ch	+(41-31) 370 8585	+(41-31) 370 8588
	Email: astag@astag.ch	

ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES

TURKEY

May 2006

Country: **TURKEY**

Items to be controlled	Control authorities						
	State police	Local police	Customs	Transport Ministry	Road administration	Authorised technical experts/workshops	Other authorised bodies or officers
Traffic regulations and driving licences	X						
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)				X			
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)				X			
T1 documents or TIR Carnets							X(4)
Weights and dimensions					X		X(2)
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)							X(1)
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control							X(1)
Road user charges					X		
Technical conditions of motor vehicles							X(3)
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods	X						
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods				X*	X		

X1 Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Affairs
X2 In the phase of manufacturing, weight and dimensions are controlled by Ministry of Industry and Trade, General Directorate of Industry. The traffic control of vehicles is performed by Ministry of Public Works and Settlement, General Directorate of Highways (in respect of weights).
X3 Ministry of Industry and Trade
X4 The Union of Chambers and Commodity Exchanges
X* After ADR Agreement's entry in force.

USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN ECMT MEMBER COUNTRIES

EMERGENCY NUMBERS	
Police	155
Ambulance	112
Dangerous goods accident	
Breakdown	154
Fire and Rescue	110

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Interior (General Directorate of National Police) www.egm.gov.tr	+ (90-312) 412 2050	+ (90-312) 426 1455
		Email: bphism@egm.gov.tr	
	Emniyet Genel Mudurlugu Dikmen Cad. 89, 06450 Dikmen/ Ankara www.trafik.gov.tr	+ (90-312) 412 2052	
		Email: trafik@trafik.gov.tr	
Competent control authority	Ministry of Interior (General Directorate of National Police) www.egm.gov.tr	+ (90-312) 412 2050	+ (90-312) 426 1455
		Email: bphism@egm.gov.tr	
	Emniyet Genel Mudurlugu Dikmen Cad. 89, 06450 Dikmen/ Ankara www.trafik.gov.tr	+ (90-312) 412 2052	
		Email: trafik@trafik.gov.tr	

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Industry and Trade Eskisehir Yolu 7.km, 154 Ankara www.sanayi.gov.tr	+ (90-312) 286 0365	+ (90-312) 285 3144
		Email: webmaster@sanayi.gov.tr	
Competent control authority	Ministry of Industry and Trade (General Directorate of Industry) Eskisehir Yolu 7.km, 154 Ankara www.sanayi.gov.tr	+ (90-312) 286 0365	+ (90-312) 285 3144
		Email: yusufye@sanayi.gov.tr	

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Industry and Trade (for production) Eskişehir Yolu 7. km, 154 Ankara www.sanayi.gov.tr	+ (90-312) 415 7000	+ (90-312) 417 2851
		Email: webmaster@sanayi.gov.tr	
	Ministry of Interior (General Directorate of National Police) www.egm.gov.tr	+ (90-312) 412 2050	+ (90-312) 426 1455
		Email: bphism@egm.gov.tr	
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	Ministry of Public Works and Settlement (General Directorate of Highways) a. Bridges Department b. Maintenance Department Yucetepe/ Ankara 06100 www.kgm.gov.tr	a. Bridges: + (90-312) 415 8040	a. Bridges: + (90-312) 417 9927
		b. Maintenance: + (90-312) 415 8015	b. Maintenance: + (90-312) 425 8109
		Email: info@kgm.gov.tr	
Competent control authority	Ministry of Interior (General Directorate of National Police) www.egm.gov.tr	+ (90-312) 412 2050	+ (90-312) 426 1455
		Email: bphism@egm.gov.tr	
	Ministry of Public Works and Settlement (General Directorate of Highways) www.kgm.gov.tr	+ (90-312) 415 7000	+ (90-312) 417 2851
		Email: info@kgm.gov.tr	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport Hakki Turaylic Cad. 5 Emek/ Ankara www.ubak.gov.tr	+ (90-312) 550 1000	+ (90-312) 212 0849
		Email: kugm@kugm.gov.tr	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	Ministry of Transport (General Directorate for Land Transport) Hakki Turaylic Cad. 5 Emek/ Ankara www.kugm.gov.tr	+ (90-312) 550 1194	+ (90-312) 212 0849
		Email: kugm@kugm.gov.tr	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport Hakkı Turaylıç Cad. 5 Emek/ Ankara www.mt.gov.tr	+(90-312) 550 1000	+(90-312) 212 0849
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents	Ministry of Transport (General Directorate for Land Transport) Hakkı Turaylıç Cad. 5 Emek/ Ankara www.kugm.gov.tr	+(90-312) 550 1194	+(90-312) 212 0849

ROAD USER CHARGES

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Public Works and Settlement (General Directorate of Highways) Yüce-tepe/Ankara 06100 www.kgm.gov.tr	+(90-312) 415 7000	+(90-312) 417 2851
Competent authority/body in charge of collecting and control of charges	Ministry of Public Works and Settlement (General Directorate of Highways - Strategy Development Department) Yucetepe/Ankara 06100 www.kgm.gov.tr	+(90-312) 415 8065	+(90-312) 419 1665

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Affairs Bakanlıklar/ ANKARA www.tarim.gov.tr	+(90-312) 425 7789 +(90-312) 425 5196	+(90-312) 418 6318
Competent control authority	Animal Movement and Quarantina Department, Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Affairs Bakanlıklar/ ANKARA www.tarim.gov.tr	+(90-312) 417 4176 +(90-312) 417 4051 +(90-312) 417 4052	+(90-312) 417 8209

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Public Works and Settlement, General Directorate of Highways (KGM) Yucetepe/Ankara 06100 www.kgm.gov.tr	+ (90-312) 415 7000	+ (90-312) 417 2851
		Email: info@kgm.gov.tr	
Authority/body in charge of special authorisations	Ministry of Public Works and Settlement, General Directorate of Highways (KGM) Yucetepe/Ankara 06100 www.kgm.gov.tr	+ (90-312) 415 7000	+ (90-312) 417 2851
		Email: info@kgm.gov.tr	
Competent control authority/body	Ministry of Public Works and Settlement, General Directorate of Highways (KGM) Yucetepe/Ankara 06100 www.kgm.gov.tr	+ (90-312) 415 7000	+ (90-312) 417 2851
		Email: info@kgm.gov.tr	

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Labour and Social Security Inonu Bulvari No: 42, Emek/Ankara www.calisma.gov.tr	+ (90-312) 296 6000	+ (90-312) 212 6417
		Email: isggm@csgb.gov.tr	
Competent control authority	Ministry of Interior (General Directorate of National Police) www.egm.gov.tr	+ (90-312) 412 2050	+ (90-312) 426 1455
		Email: bphism@egm.gov.tr	
	Emniyet Genel Mudurlugu Dikmen Cad. 89, 06450 Dikmen/ Ankara www.trafik.gov.tr	+ (90-312) 412 2052	
		Email: trafik@egm.gov.tr	

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Undersecretariat of Customs (General Directorate of Customs) Hükümet Meydanı 06100 Ulus/Ankara www.gumrukler.gumruk.gov.tr	+ (90-312) 306 8000 + (90-312) 306 8891	+ (90-312) 306 8995 + (90-312) 306 8965 + (90-312) 306 8195
		Email: transit@gumruk.gov.tr	
Competent authorities/bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes	Undersecretariat of Customs (General Directorate of Customs) Anafartalar Cad. 6 06100 Ulus/Ankara www.gumruk.gov.tr	+ (90-312) 306 8023 + (90-312) 306 8249	+ (90-312) 306 8675 + (90-312) 306 8325
		Email: tir@gumruk.gov.tr	

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT		
	Phone	Fax
Ministry of Transport www.mt.gov.tr	+ (90-312) 550 1000	+ (90-312) 212 0849
	Email: bilgi@ubak.gov.tr	
Road Transport Department – Section of Freight Transport www.kugm.gov.tr	+ (90-312) 550 1233	+ (90-312) 212 0849
	Email: nurhant@ubak.gov.tr	
Road Transport Department – Section of Passenger Transport www.kugm.gov.tr	+ (90-312) 550 1225	+ (90-312) 212 0849
	Email huludag@ubak.gov.tr	
Department of International Relations www.mt.gov.tr	+ (90-312) 550 1306	+ (90-312) 550 1313
	Email caslan@ubak.gov.tr	

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS

	Phone	Fax
Freight Transport:		
UND (International Transporters' Association) www.und.org.tr	+(90-212)359 2600	+(90-212) 359 2626
	Email: info@und.org.tr	
RODER (Ro-Ro Vessel Operators and Combined Transporters' Association) www.roder.org.tr	+(90-212) 359 1616	+(90-212) 359 1659
	Email: roder@roder.org.tr	
TOBB (Union of Chambers and Commodity Exchanges of Turkey) www.tobb.org.tr	+(90-312) 413 8000	+(90-312) 418 3268
	Email: iletisim@uatod.org.tr	
Passenger Transport:		
UATOD (International Anatolia and Thrace Bus Operators Society) www.uatod.org.tr	+(90-212) 658 1010	+(90-212) 658 2858
	Email: iletisim@uatod.org.tr	
TOFED (Tüm Otobüscüler ve Isletmecileri Federasyonu)	+(90-212) 658 1988	+(90-212) 658 1088
	Email: iletisim@uatod.org.tr	

ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES

UKRAINE

May 2006

Country: **UKRAINE**

Items to be controlled	Control authorities						
	State police	Local police	Customs	Transport Ministry	Road administration	Authorised technical experts/workshops	Other authorised bodies or officers
Traffic regulations and driving licences	X			X			
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)				X			
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)				X			
T1 documents or TIR Carnets							X(1)
Weights and dimensions	X			X			X(2)
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)				X			X(2)
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control							
Road user charges							
Technical conditions of motor vehicles	X			X			X(2)* X(3)
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods	X			X			X(2)* X(3)
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods	X						

1	Association of International Road Carriers of Ukraine (AIRCUCU)
2	State Enterprise "International Road Transport Service"
3	Main State Inspection for Road Transport

USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN UKRAINE

EMERGENCY NUMBERS	
Police	02
Ambulance	03
Dangerous goods accident	02
Breakdown	04, 05
Fire and Rescue	01

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Department of the State Traffic Inspection of the Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine Lukyanivska str. 62, Kyiv 04171 www.sai.gov.ua	+(380-44) 272 3660	+(380-44) 272 4753
		Email: roman@sai.mia.gov.ua	
Competent control authority	Main State Road Transport Inspection of the Ministry of Transport and Communications of Ukraine Peremohy ave. 14, Kyiv 01135 www.mtu.gov.ua	+(380-44) 271 4794	+(380-44) 271 4798
		Email: gdai@avtotrans.gov.ua	
	State Enterprise “International Road Transport Service” of the Ministry of Transport and Communications of Ukraine Nauky ave. 27, Kyiv 03083 www.smap.gov.ua	+(380-44) 524 2101	+(380-44) 524 0070
		Email: move@uaservice.com.ua	

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Department of the State Traffic Inspection of the Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine Lukyanivska str. 62, Kyiv 04171 www.sai.gov.ua	+ (380-44) 272 3660	+ (380-44) 272 4753
		Email: roman@sai.mia.gov.ua	
	Ministry of Transport and Communications of Ukraine Peremohy ave. 14, Kyiv 01135 www.mtu.gov.ua	+ (380-44) 461 6596	+ (380-44) 486 7206
Competent control authority	State Enterprise “State Road Transport Research Institute” of the Ministry of Transport and Communications of Ukraine Peremohy ave. 57, Kyiv 03113 www.insat.org.ua	+ (380-44) 456 3030	+ (380-44) 456 6791
		Email: info@insat.org.ua	

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Department of the State Traffic Inspection of the Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine Lukyanivska str. 62, Kyiv 04171 www.sai.gov.ua	+ (380-44) 272 3660	+ (380-44) 272 4753
		Email: roman@sai.mia.gov.ua	
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	Department of the State Traffic Inspection of the Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine Lukyanivska str. 62, Kyiv 04171 www.sai.gov.ua	+ (380-44) 272 3660	+ (380-44) 272 4753
		Email: roman@sai.mia.gov.ua	
Competent control authority	State Enterprise “International Road Transport Service” of the Ministry of Transport and Communications of Ukraine Nauky ave. 27, Kyiv 03083 www.smap.gov.ua	+ (380-44) 524 2101	+ (380-44) 524 0070
		Email: move@uaservice.com.ua	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	State Road Transport Department of the Ministry of Transport and Communications of Ukraine Peremohy ave. 14, Kyiv 01135 www.mtu.gov.ua	+(380-44) 461 5004	+(380-44) 461 5078
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	State Enterprise “International Road Transport Service” of the Ministry of Transport and Communications of Ukraine Nauky ave. 27, Kyiv 03083 www.smap.gov.ua	+(380-44) 524 2101	+(380-44) 524 0070

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	State Road Transport Department of the Ministry of Transport and Communications of Ukraine Peremohy ave. 14, Kyiv 01135 www.mtu.gov.ua	+(380-44) 461 5004	+(380-44) 461 5078
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents	State Enterprise “International Road Transport Service” of the Ministry of Transport and Communications of Ukraine Nauky ave. 27, Kyiv 03083 www.smap.gov.ua	+(380-44) 524 2101	+(380-44) 524 0070

ROAD USER CHARGES

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Department of the State Traffic Inspection of the Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine Lukyanivska str. 62, Kyiv 04171 www.sai.gov.ua	+(380-44) 272 3660	+(380-44) 272 4753

ROAD USER CHARGES (cont.)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
Competent authority/body in charge of collecting and control of charges	Department of the State Traffic Inspection of the Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine Lukyanivska str. 62, Kyiv 04171 www.sai.gov.ua	+ (380-44) 272 3660	+ (380-44) 272 4753
		Email: roman@sai.mia.gov.ua	

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities			
		Email:	
Competent control authority			
		Email:	

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	State Road Transport Department of the Ministry of Transport and Communications of Ukraine Peremohy ave. 14, Kyiv 01135 www.mtu.gov.ua	+ (380-44) 461 5004	+ (380-44) 461 5078
		Email: zzmp@avtotrans.gov.ua	
Authority/body in charge of special authorisations	Safety and Security Department of the Ministry of Transport and Communications of Ukraine Peremohy ave. 14, Kyiv 01135 www.mtu.gov.ua	+ (380-44) 461 6558 + (380-44) 461 6563	+ (380-44) 461 5465
		Email:	
Competent control authority/body	State Enterprise "International Road Transport Service" of the Ministry of Transport and Communications of Ukraine Nauky ave. 27, Kyiv 03083 www.smap.gov.ua	+ (380-44) 524 2101	+ (380-44) 524 0070
		Email: move@uaservice.com.ua	

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	State Road Transport Department of the Ministry of Transport and Communications of Ukraine Peremohy ave. 14, Kyiv 01135 www.mtu.gov.ua	+ (380-44) 461 5004	+ (380-44) 461 5078
		Email: zzmp@avtotrans.gov.ua	
Competent control authority	Department of the State Traffic Inspection of the Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine Lukyanivska str. 62, Kyiv 04171 www.sai.gov.ua	+ (380-44) 272 3660	+ (380-44) 272 4753
		Email: roman@sai.mia.gov.ua	
	State Enterprise “International Road Transport Service” of the Ministry of Transport and Communications of Ukraine Nauky ave. 27, Kyiv 03083 www.smap.gov.ua	+ (380-44) 524 2101	+ (380-44) 524 0070
		Email: move@uaservice.com.ua	
Main State Road Transport Inspection of the Ministry of Transport and Communications of Ukraine Peremohy ave. 14, Kyiv 01135 www.mtu.gov.ua	+ (380-44) 271 4794	+ (380-44) 271 4798	
	Email: gdai@avtotrans.gov.ua		

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities			
		Email:	
Competent authorities/bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes			
		Email:	

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT		
	Phone	Fax
Ministry of Transport and Communications of Ukraine www.mtu.gov.ua	+ (380-44) 461 6596	+ (380-44) 486 7206
	Email:	
Road Transport Department – Section of Freight Transport www.mtu.gov.ua	+ (380-44) 461 5067 + (380-44) 461 5065	+ (380-44) 461 5078
	Email: zzmp@avtotrans.gov.ua	
Road Transport Department – Section of Passenger Transport www.mtu.gov.ua	+ (380-44) 461 5067 + (380-44) 461 5065	+ (380-44) 461 5078
	Email: zzmp@avtotrans.gov.ua	
Department for Foreign Economic Relations www.mtu.gov.ua	+ (380-44) 461 6527	+ (380-44) 486 3625
	Email: rak@mtu.gov.ua	

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD CARRIERS OF UKRAINE		
	Phone	Fax
Freight Transport and Passenger Transport:		
AIRCU (Association of International Road Carriers of Ukraine) www.asmap.org.ua	+ (380-44) 201 5401	+ (380-44) 201 0230
	Email: aircu@asmap.org.ua	



ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES

UNITED KINGDOM

May 2006



Country: UNITED KINGDOM

Items to be controlled	Control authorities							
	State police	Local police	Customs	Transport Ministry	Road administration	Authorised technical experts/workshops	Other authorised bodies or officers	
Traffic regulations and driving licences		X		X				
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)		X		X				
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)		X					X(1)	
T1 documents or TIR Carnets			X	X				
Weights and dimensions		X		X				
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)						X		
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control						X		
Road user charges					X			
Technical conditions of motor vehicles		X		X				
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods		X		X				
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods		X		X		X		

1- Freight Transport Association (www.fta.co.uk) and Road Haulage Association (www.rha.org).

USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN UNITED KINGDOM

EMERGENCY NUMBERS	
Police	999
Ambulance	999
Dangerous goods accident	999
Breakdown	999
Fire and Rescue	999

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	<i>Traffic Regulations</i> Department for Transport Great Minster House, 76 Marsham Street, London, SW1P 4DR www.dft.gov.uk	+(44-20) 7944 8300	+(44-20) 7944 6589
		Email: Roads.Strategy@dft.gsi.gov.uk	
	<i>Driving Documents</i> Driver and Vehicle Licensing Agency Longview Road Swansea, SA6 7LJ www.dvla.gov.uk	+(44-8702) 400 009	+(44-1792) 783 071
		Email: drivers.dvla@gtnet.gov.uk	
Competent control authority	Vehicle Operators Service Agency Berkeley House, Croydon Street Bristol, BS5 ODA www.vosa.gov.uk	+(44-117) 954 3200	+(44-117) 954 3212
			Email: Enquiries@vosa.gov.uk

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Transport Technology and Standards Division, Department for Transport Great Minster House, 76 Marsham Street, London, SW1P 4DR www.dft.gov.uk	+(44-20) 7944 2092	+(44-20) 7944 2196
Competent control authority	Vehicle Operators Service Agency Berkeley House, Croydon Street Bristol, BS5 ODA www.vosa.gov.uk	+(44-117) 954 3200	+(44-117) 954 3212

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Transport Technology and Standards Division, Department for Transport Great Minster House, 76 Marsham Street, London, SW1P 4DR www.dft.gov.uk	+(44-20) 7944 2092	+(44-20) 7944 2196
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	Transport Technology and Standards Division, Department for Transport Great Minster House, 76 Marsham Street, London, SW1P 4DR www.dft.gov.uk	+(44-20) 7944 2092	+(44-20) 7944 2196
Competent control authority	Vehicle Operators Service Agency Berkeley House, Croydon Street Bristol, BS5 ODA www.vosa.gov.uk	+(44-117) 954 3200	+(44-117) 954 3212

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	International Branch Logistics Policy Division Department for Transport Great Minster House, 76 Marsham Street, London, SW1P 4DR www.dft.gov.uk	+(44-20) 7944 2774	+(44-20) 7944 9136
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	Vehicle Operators Service Agency Berkeley House, Croydon Street Bristol, BS5 ODA www.vosa.gov.uk	+(44-117) 954 3200	+(44-117) 954 3212

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Buses and Taxis Division Department for Transport Zone 3/13, Great Minster House 76 Marsham Street London, SW1P 4DR www.dft.gov.uk	+(44-20) 7944 2284	+(44-20) 7944 2279
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents	Vehicle Operators Service Agency Berkeley House, Croydon Street Bristol, BS5 ODA www.vosa.gov.uk	+(44-117) 954 3200	+(44-117) 954 3212

ROAD USER CHARGES

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Road Pricing Framework Division Department for Transport Great Minster House, 76 Marsham Street, London, SW1P 4DR www.dft.gov.uk	+(44-20) 7944 2464	+(44-20) 7944 2195
Competent authority/ body in charge of collecting and control of charges	Individual Local Authorities		
		Email:	

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	<i>Veterinary control:</i> Animal Health International Trade Unit Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs 1A Page Street London, SW1P 4PQ	+(44-20) 7238 6000	+(44-1904) 455 188
	<i>phytosanitary control:</i> Plant Health Division Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs Room 340 Foss House, Kings Pool 1-2 Peasholme Green York, YO1 2PX	+(44-20) 7238 6591	+(44-1904) 455 192
	www.defra.gov.uk	Email: enquiries@defra.gov.uk	
Competent control authority	<i>Veterinary control:</i> State Veterinary Service 1A Page Street, London, SW1P 4PQ	+(44-20) 7904 6000	+(44-1904) 455 191
	<i>phytosanitary control:</i> Plant Health & Seed Inspectorate Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs Room 340, Foss House, Kings Pool 1-2 Peasholme Green York, YO1 2PX	+(44-20) 7238 6591	+(44-1904) 455 192
	www.defra.gov.uk	Email: enquiries@defra.gov.uk	

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Dangerous Goods Unit Department for Transport Great Minster House 76 Marsham Street London, SW1P 4DR www.dft.gov.uk	+(44-20) 7944 2772	+(44-20) 7944 2039
Authority/body in charge of special authorisations	Health and Safety Executive Caerphilly Business Park Caerphilly, CF83 3GG www.hse.gov.uk	+(44-8701) 545 500	+(44-117) 954 3200
Competent control authority/body	Vehicle Operators Service Agency Berkeley House, Croydon Street Bristol, BS5 ODA www.vosa.gov.uk	+(44-117) 954 3200	+(44-117) 954 3212

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Road Freight Operations Policy Division Department for Transport Zone 2/24, Great Minster House 76 Marsham Street London, SW1P 4DR www.dft.gov.uk	+(44-20) 7944 2757	+(44-20) 7944 2928
Competent control authority	Vehicle Operators Service Agency Berkeley House, Croydon Street Bristol, BS5 ODA www.vosa.gov.uk	+(44-117) 954 3200	+(44-117) 954 3212

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Customs and International Trade HM Revenue and Customs 6th Floor South, Portcullis House 27 Victoria Avenue, Southend on Sea, Essex, SS2 6AL www.hmrc.gov.uk	+(44-1702) 361 773	+(44-1702) 361 962
Competent authorities/bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes	Customs and International Trade HM Revenue and Customs 6th Floor South, Portcullis House 27 Victoria Avenue, Southend on Sea, Essex, SS2 6AL www.hmrc.gov.uk	+(44-1702) 361 773	+(44-1702) 361 962

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT		
	Phone	Fax
Department for Transport www.dft.gov.uk	+(44-20) 7944 8300	+(44-20) 7944 6589
	Email: enquiries@hmrc.gov.uk	
Road Transport Department – Section of Freight Transport www.dft.gov.uk	+(44-20) 7944 2774	+(44-20) 7944 9631
	Email: enquiries@hmrc.gov.uk	
Road Transport Department – Section of Passenger Transport www.dft.gov.uk	+(44-20) 7944 2284	+(44-20) 7944 2279
	Email: enquiries@hmrc.gov.uk	
Department of International Relations www.dft.gov.uk	+(44-20) 7944 2773	+(44-20) 7944 2928
	Email: enquiries@hmrc.gov.uk	

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS

	Phone	Fax
Freight Transport:		
FTA (Freight Transport Association) www.fta.co.uk	+(44-1892) 552 222	+(44-1892) 534 989
	Email: darmour@fta.co.uk	
RHA (Road Haulage Association) www.rha.net	+(44-1932) 841 515	+(44-1832) 852 516
	Email: international@rha.net	
Passenger Transport:		
CPT (Confederation of Passenger Transport) www.cpt-uk.org	+(44-20) 7240 3131	+(44-20) 7240 6565
	Email: admin@cpt-uk.org	
Taxis:		
Dial-A-Cab www.dialacab.co.uk	+(44-20) 7251 0581	+(44-20) 7251 3256
	Email:	

*Working together
for a better future*



*Travailler ensemble
pour un meilleur avenir*

**International Road Transport Union,
Secretariat General**

3, rue de Varembé
B.P. 44
CH-1211 Geneva 20
Switzerland

Tel: +41-22-918 27 00
Fax: +41-22-918 27 41
E-mail: iru@iru.org
Web: www.iru.org

**European Conference of Ministers
of Transport**

2, rue André Pascal
F-75775 Paris Cedex 16
France

Tel: +33-1 45 24 97 15 ou 97 25
Fax: +33-1 45 24 13 22
E-mail: ecmt.contact@oecd.org
Web: www.cemt.org

